FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 4/11/2023 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
Preserve
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board DiStl‘iCt
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Per section 7(e) of the RockIsland Connty;1llinols

State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the
meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328 when prompted.

. RollCall:

II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from March 14, 2023* pg 2

lll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $147,344.52 pg 4 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $236,689.81 pg 13
DFCI Fund claims @ $7,196.30 pg 28 Liability Fund claims @ $56,138.50 pg 27

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $9,385.09 pg 29

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 30

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding FY 23 Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 31
Consider a resolution regarding FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Expense Appropriations — E. Hogan Trust* pg 32
Consider a resolution regarding FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 33
Consider a resolution regarding River Action/Arconic Foundation Grant to benefit Amdwa Forest Preserve* pg 34

VI. Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month
VIl. Public comment:

VIII Other Business:

Review and consider a Memorandum of Understanding between the District and River Action* pg 35

Consider a proposal from Klingner & Associates, P.C. in the amount of $5,000 for conceptual design and cost of
development of Dorrance Park* pg 39

Consider a proposal from Klingner & Associates, P.C. in the amount of $17,500 for structural and civil design services for the
renovation of the big cat and eagle exhibits* pg 45

Discussion of the llliniwek Grand Illinois Trail & Support Facility improvements

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports: District

FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 53 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 67

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 70 Todd Collins pg 76 & Jay Verstraete pg 77 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 78 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 79

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 81 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 88

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, May 9% at 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2023

PRESENT: Committee members — K. Swanson, L. Moreno(via Zoom), J. Woods, E.
Sowards(via Zoom), R. Simmer, D. Mielke(via Zoom), C. Layer.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course
Superintendent; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer; Kurt Davis, Information
Systems.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:31 AM on Tuesday, March 14, 2023, in the third floor chambers of the County
Building, Rock Island, Illinois.

K. Swanson, L. Moreno(via Zoom), J. Woods, E. Sowards(via Zoom), D. Mielke(via Zoom), C.
Layer, R. Simmer.

TOTAL PRESENT 7

TOTAL ABSENT O

President Swanson called for a motion approving the February Committee meeting.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the February Committee meeting minutes. Mr. Layer
seconded the motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, C. Layer.
TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $156,091.07, and transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’'s disbursements in the
amount of $156,091.07, and transfers of appropriation. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Illiniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations.

February 14, 2023 Page 1
02



MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution regarding the llliniwek Recreation Trail
Grant Appropriations. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the agreement from IMEG for construction
observation and testing for the Amowa parking lot project.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the agreement from IMEG for construction
observation and testing for the Amowa parking lot project. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Layer seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated that at the County’s Finance and Personnel meeting the preliminary
approval for the requested ARPA funds for two Niabi Zoo projects occurred. This must still go

through the County’s full board.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads.
Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:39 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

February 14, 2023 Page 2
03



€2/TE/E0 - £2/T0/£0 abuey aeq anQ a10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9R1WwWo) dAISA.Id 359404:86300T WL

Sz Jo T abed Wd £€:bZ:40 £20Z/b0/¥0 U0 Ape3 peIS Aq uny
)
87°681'L6% TT SUDMIESURIL S210AUY Sio) uonensupy - 0T Justwpedsq qns
00'2£0'68$ T SUONIESURL) S210AUL S|ejoL Sapuaby Jetlo 03 Jajsuel] - 71166 18P PalqQ
J
00°2£0'58 £20Z/eT/E0  £e0ZfzEfeo  £Zozfze/eo usdQ  £70T UOREO|lY 1500 OJIVISODEZOZd  ONMY TYYINID SYIHL-NIIWYD - S9EHOT
sapuaby JepQ o3 sajsuely - TT'T66 [1219p 133640
BG'9ZR'GH £ SUORJESUBY} BJI0AUL 5|10 |, jeny2enuo) 3pisIng - 00't9 |I219p 133(00
£8'GS6'T £20T/£T/E0 £T0T/iTfeo  £zOTfLz/EO uwadp  £Z0Z-ZTTOT “HIANIVLIIY 16581 SNOLLYIINMWWOD JYIJAONIW - PELZOT
0196
BISb # PIRIIEL/T/E 93
Atpuowr!suwizisis
88'008°C £T0ZfEe/e0  geoz/ez/e0  £TO0TfET/ED uadg JUOULIBA PIELOOSA ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
dd
£8'69 £z0zfEe/e0  £ZOZ/TTfE0  £20ZfTZ/ED uadg $PI0TSZI00 £20T YUVW SdW SdiW SYFUL-NTIWYD - SEEL0T
[enjaEnUD SPISING - 00'PH9 |IR13p 193100
00°008'1$ T SUDIPESUR! ) 3010AU] 5|E10 ) sdiyssaquiaw 1B sang - oo 11919 P30
00°008'T £202/22/E0 £T0Z/ET/e0  ECOZfTT/ED uadp diyssaquiaw Japisu) b16b6 YIAWYHD SALLD avnD - £69£01
sdjyssaquiatu 5§ sanq - 0O'Z b9 1e1ap P340
6L BP1$  suomoesues INoAU| 5|20 SuoReUNIWOD - OO'TEY |Iep 1300
0196 BISH
# pealgzfpifeiaad
65'p1 £T02/22/E0 E20T/TT/E0  ETOT/ZT/ED uadQ AMIUOWM00Z -E6bBZ9BBTANI MNVE IWNOLLYN 10 - £10801
69°Sk £Z0Z/e2/e0  £z0R/ze/e0  ETOR/EET/EO uado abejsod 70-£20d QNN WHINTD SYIUL-NMIWVD - S9EROT
£8'18 £oz/z/e0  EzozfTz/eD  ETOEfTE/EO uadQ dJZEITLSTIO0 dd £20Z-ZOYIA  ANNL WHINIAD SYIUL-NIWVYD - S9EROT
gz/seie-celozh €202
pZ'9E £20Z/22/c0  ET0Z/TT/ED  ETOT/TZ/ED uady ZBGSSIBIELST # OB  EDEQXTB55998 711 ALNIEHOW LUV - 8E0BOT
SuoREIUNWILG] - §0°ZE9 HERP Pfa0
L0'9E2'T$ T SUORIESURI} BICAU] 5|210) SeDAIRS [RUOISSI0IG - DO'TED |I€ISp 199100
sB)en
L0'918 £202/42/50 ETOZ/LT/E0  EROR/iTIEQ uadp 39311 - L5T0-d40TY-E2 8bS8T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FHIJONIW - bELL0T
0196 BISH
# peagzfzfewenbold
ajeaap]swalsis
00°0Zb geoz/eefeo  eeozfezieo  Eeoz/ezfeo uadp JUoULIBA OTEL00SA MNVE IWWNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
Sa)A13S [EUO0ISSDY0Ld - 0O TED |IR13P 133(00
ba'SOT'ES T SUDROBSURI] 3MOAUT siE0) sjyauag yieay ssdoldwl - 0O'ETY 11232P P3IA0
1143N38 HLTVAH
$B'SOTE gzoz/ezfe0  €z0z/ez/en  Ezoz/ezfeo uado JURINSU| BRIB)  dd £ZE0 BHI 33A0TdW3 SYIHL-NITWYD - 85EROT
s)jeueg yjeay aatojdwi3 - 0O°ETE I1992p 122000
uoneRSUWPY - OT Juawpiedaq gng
IAPSAL 159104 - ZE Jusupedag
_ = — AIBSAI 150104 - QST pung
WNCHUY 33I0AU]  B)B(] JUBWIARH 2]8(] PIAIRIRY 2380 /9 9jeQ @n  918Q 20I0AU]  UOSeay PI2H Sels U0R0UI53( a0AU] "Ofy @AY PFLIETY
souqy] “limo?) pug yoou

PLOSIA
JAIISIIJ

15910,



€£Z/T€/€0 - £2/10/€0 96Uy a3eQ BNQ 9N0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 971WW0) dAIDS3Id 1S3404:86300TWA

5z Jo 7 abeq Wd £E:62:60 E20Z/+0/b0 w0 Apea peys Aq uny
58'T6/$ G SUOHDIBSURI] 3DI0AU] 5{F10| SUDREIIUNWILLO) - 0O'ZET {IE1ap PalqD
0196 815k #
PRI /pT T ey
S6'6bT £z0zZ/ze/e0  teoTfzT/e0  £e0T/TE/ED uado FoMmUNT ol £7E0 SOE0600 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
0196 815k # PIRIEZ/R
20'Zs2 £202/22/c0  £TOT/TT/EOD  £TOT/TT/ED uadg Qmquaw..,_.“EBw_woz £220 9010000 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E40801
ER/El-ETiviE T
£S04 £202/22/c0 £T0Z/Zefe0  €eoz/zeiEn uadg -5/9780-06/T-96+-60E E£CED 06/2-95F YIALLNOYY - OpZIO0T
eefef-seivic 2
#6'621 £202/2e/e0  £L0ZfTe/e0  £Toz/zE/eo vad0o -£/b2/0-0797-96b-60€ ETE0 079Z-96F YALINOYA - O¥ZTOT
1568 £202/2T/E0  £e0ZfTR/E0  €R0Z/TE/EO uadQ dJZEITLSZIO0 1 £Z0Z-TOHIA  ANNJ TWHINID SYILI-NITWYD - SOERDT
sucREIIUNWIWOY - 00°ZEY [P 13(MO
0L'01L'c$ £ SUONJESUBL] 330AU] 5[el0] $3DIALAS (el0issagold - 00'TES |1€19p 1RIGD
e dryas abed g4 emowy
0z’ TH0'e £T0T/{2/E0  £ZOT/LT/E0  £TOZ/LT/EO uadp - 2910-d4DRI-E2 0SS8T  SNOLLYDINNIWWOD JHILANIW - $££/01
abeub|5 yieqd emowy
00°005'T £zZ0z/Lefc0  Ezoe/iefeo  ETOTiLE/ED uadp = 0910-dJI-E2 6bSBT  SNOLLVIINNWWOD JUIJONIW - bELLOT
05'691 £20Z/22/c0  €TOT/TT/E0  ETOZITT/EOD usdg  3d1uas [euojssajaud 86£8S1 JOULNOD YL ALVAS THL - 9T9ECT
S221A435 |EU0ISSaJ04d - 00 TES i21ep 1a(G0
0072923 1 sUORIRSURIE BI0AUL s|ejol 0DO‘TS 19pun dinbg 3 sjoo) [jews - pO'FES 19Ep Lalgo
00°292 £EZ0Z/Z2/E0 ezoZ/ZTfeo  £zoT/T/En uadg sheids S8IE6-Z0 JUN1L AITIVA HIATY - Z2HE0T
000'T$ sepun dinha B sjoo] jewS - 00'PZS 1P 193000
60°205% 1 SUORIBSUL| BXI0AU] sjejo) sanjddng oueuajuie fnedsy - 0O°cZS 1e1=p PalaD
60°£85 £20Z/L2/c0 ETOZ/LTIED  £20T/LZ/EO vadg sa|ddns juied E9TEE INI SAHYNIW - Z6£20T
saj|ddng asueuayuiely /ieday - 0O°ETS Eap LalGO
8Z'9EE'YS § SUOHIRSURI] 3)0AU] sieyot salddng Bunesado - 60°ZZS 1el=p PAqD
SESE 125k # paed!
gz/01/c buipaas!|eadde
PEPTE'T E20Z/62/60 €20Z/6Z/E0  £20Z/6Z/ED uadp Qo 069029 MNVE IVNOLLYN 10 - E6080T
658¢ 12SP # poed!
gz/ot1 /¢ bupassijeadde
PRPIL'T EZ0Z/62/E0 £20Z/6T/ED  ETOT/6Z/E0 uadp qina 0S6£09 INVE T¥NOLLYN 010 - £60801
syuey auedoud Svo
0096 £20Z/LT/E0  ETOT/LT/ED  ETOT/LT/ED uadgo q|0€ pue qioz pajiy SE6LP d1 SWIS / ONI S4 4v1S a109 - 895101
09'5bE'T teozfe/e0  £e0zize/en  cToefie/en uadg seb papesjun 66TSLET 00 710 MIUDINW - 886£0T
SY9
00'59 £202/22/c0 £20Z/ZT/E0  €T0ZT/TT/EO uado Xt MOGSSO0 99622099 d1SWIS / INI Sd 4v1S 109 - 895101
salddng Gueiadg - 00°ZTS |232p P[0
Namjuili - 06 Juawnedsg qns
anasald 353404 - € Juawpedaq
BAIDSII JS9404 -~ QET pun
JUNOWY 2210AU] | 918 JUtAed DiE( panleDay a1eqg 1/9 JeQ anQ  s1eq SJI0AU]  UOSERY PIOH TS LondUsaq 2210AU] “ON 2310AU] JOPUSA
souyyy] Ciumo)) pusys yIog

oINSt
IAIISIIJ
1S910,]

05



57 4o ¢ abed Wd £€:6Z:10 £20Z/60/b0 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

8
EG'99 gz0z/ee/eo  czoT/TT/en  seoefez/eo uadg sa|jddns Gujpjam 106%6ZFE  INI INIWJIND3I ¥ SVO 3ANI - £90401
saddns Guneaado - 00°ZZS 1€I2P 1BIO0
Japunyy pno - 16 H:wEtmumD qng
1S'EL6'TTS 87 SUOPIBSUEJ ) BNOAUL S[e1e), §aMILIT - 06 Juawruedaq qns
92'v2$ T SUORIESUEL] INOAU] sjej0) |emyaenuUO] SPISINQ - 00t ISP 13000
1
9T £202/22/c0  £TOT/ZT/E0  €T0T/TT/E0 uadp $HO01SZI00 EZ0T VW SdW SdiW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEEL0T
|en3oRQUOD SPISING - 00°¥E9 11e39p 13[00
0T'L52'1$ 1 SuorDesuest adI0AU] s|ejo) asueudjuiely g sueday - 00°BES [e3ap P20
07'482'1 £202/2T/e0  £T0Z/TT/E0D  €£T0T/TT/EO uadp dRs edaram  9/90/00901 INI J0IAU3S FYLL S.dWOd - 169407
ajueuajujely % sneday - 00°BEY 1€RP 1300
ET'8b5% 0T SuoRIRsuel| aJI0AU] s{g10) sedIMIas Ann Mgnd - 00°LE9 (933P 193(q0
gelenie - ADUINT AYMYHLYH
££92 £70T/LT/E0  ETOT/LTIE0  ETOZILE/ED uado €£Z/91/Z '60096-08589 I £ZZ0 0B589 JUIHSHY3E / NVITUIWVAIW - 59201
ETfLvie - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
4492 £T02/LT/E0  €20T/iTiE0  £TOT/LT/EOD uado £2/91/7 '00ZE-18259 I £2Z0 18759 TUIHSHYEE [ NVORUIWYAIW - 592207
£TiL/E - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
29'8C £20Z/L2/E0  £20Z/iZiE0  £TOT/LT/EO uado  £2/91/¢ '60020-1820E I £220 18L0€ FUIHSHYIT / NVIRYIWVAIW - 59401
£2/Lie - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
60°1Z £20T/i/E0  ETOT/LT/E0  ETOT/LEiEO uado €2Z/9T/2 ‘PI0Z9-0bTHT I ETTO OPTHT FUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592701
gzfze/e - ADHINT AYMVYHLYH
62°01 £20Z/LT/E0  ETOZ/LT/E0  ETOT/LT/ED uadp £2/17/ !ST0/9-0Z8ET I £2T0 OT8ET FUIHSHYZE / NYOIHIWVAIW - §92207
gz/Lnfe - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
L9t ETOZ/LT/E0 EZOZ/LZ/ED  EROZ/LZ/ED uadQ £2/91/Z 'p10/9-019E2 I ETZ0 OTIEL FHIHSHYIA [ NVOAWVAEW - S9£20T
gzferfe - ADYINT AYMVHLYH
L4192 €20T/Le/e0  E£TOT/ZiED  €20T/iT/EO uadD  €£Z/91/7 'E10£9-00pEZ N £TZ0 OOVEL FUIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592701
eelne - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
90'£2Z £T0T/LT/E0  E£TOT/LT/ED  £TOT/LTIEC uadQ  €2/91/z £10£5-0ST8T I £2Z0 0STBT FHIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92/01
gzfetie - ASYINT AVMYHLYH
£9°CET €oz/Lefc0  Eroz/izieo  £zoR/sz/en uadp €£7/91/7 970/9-0v6LT 1 ETTO OP6LT JUIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9££01
JOMas g
9€'5Z gzoz/zz/e0  ezoZfee/eo  €eo0Z/ZE/EO uadp Jalem {TOOTOLT # 13B €720 1001041 NOLJWVH JO IDVTIIA - 82801
saxates AYnn 21qnd - 00"£E9 Hewep PIqo
00'95b% T SUDRIBSUEL| BJI0AU] sjeto) Buysiand - 00°PEY 1IR12p P30
STES
0zsb # pexez/ef
0095¢ £Z0ZfTefe0  Ezozfezfen  sToOTfTeieD usdQ £lWRWSIIBADYpIBpU] 09698€5 MNVE TWNOLLYN G0 - £40801T
Buiysiqngd - 00°PED 11813D 133(q0
HamUIIE -~ 06 Juswiedaq gne
BAITSDId IS040d - TE Juawpedag
SALDSDId 158404 - OET puny
UNOWY SJI0AU]  SeQ JualuAgd aleq paaiaday ajeq /9 SlEQ onN@ oleQ S)0AU]  UOSE3Y PleH Snyels uoi)dudSsa] SHOAUL "ON 2JH0AU] 10PUDA
rjouqr aEneD puvp pod
Huswﬂﬁ—
E£2/TE/€0 - €2/10/£0 96Uy 31eQ 2N 9dl0AU] JAIISHIJ

1/9 18910,
Aq dV - 91310 IAIBSAId 1S3404:86300T WL




57 Jo  abeq Wd £E:¥T:b0 £202/10/40 L0 Ape3 DS Aq uny

£L'E50'2% 7 SUOLILSUR1] SHOAU] sig101, 000'T$ Japun dinb3 1 sicot ||ewWS - 00"PTS IRIBE DBIGO
INLLIWYD
LLEPBT £20T/LT/ED  £TOT/LT/E0D  £T0T/LT/ED uadp SBUIURq OM)  SGSEOZ0-ICd  WEA DNI NISNODSIM JHODAVTd - 696701
SbS6 815k
# pIedigzfoz/Tisowel
00012 £202/z2/e0  feozfez/en  £rOZiZEfeO uadQ |[Banse|disuosuepeq #18001 MNVE TWWNOLLVYN 70 - £4080T
000°T$ 12pun dinbj 1§ sjooy jlews - 00°bTS 11232p 129090
09°61£°T$ 97 SUONIERSUBI) BDI0AU] sjejo). safjddng saueusjujely /neday - 0O°ELS (1€19D PGO
TH'S0T £20Z/62/50 £TOT/6T/E0  E£T0Z/6T/E0 uadp saiddns Jujed pue jued -6k 02 SWYTTIIM-NIMYIHS - L9£E0T
8S°ET £Toz/ez/e0  €ZoT/ez/e0  ETOT/6E/EO uado J2onpa1 Jaddod 9T0SE ONI SOUYNIW - Z6£701
xny
a)sed pue .m._uuz_uw_u__
e £70T/62/50 E£T0T/6T/ED  £TOT/6T/EC uado faddod ‘sidepe 296VE INI SGYVNIW - 264207
5b56
BISH # pIIEZ/OT
112 £z0zZ/e2fe0  ceoefe/eo  gzoT/iz/eo uadQ /E'IPKERWuRWLIDK SEOEDET NV TYNOLLYN G170 - £4080T
sjloq
Lt E70Z/ezfE0  ezoT/eefee  £zoniieieo vadg pue 'spysem 'spu ST9pE INI SAUVNIW - Z6£Z01
S6'ET £T0Z/LT/E0  ETOT/LTiE0  £TOT/LT/ED uadp sapddns Buipuaw asoy 99EVE INI SAUVNIW - 264201
96°€ E20Z/LEfE0  €20T/LTIE0  £20T/LZ/E0 uadp asempaey Bupyng 0512LY JUYMOUYH 899 - S0T00T
86'91 E20Z/L2/c0  £20Z/L2/E0  €202/42/E0 uadg SI0P3ULOD LPTZLY JUYMAHYH 8599 - S0100T
sajddiu pue ‘siaysem
9g'11T gzoz/ez/eo  ezoziTz/eo  £ToTfefeo uadp ‘lia2 an|g “oa||1s LOTPE INI SQUYNIW - T6£201
8651 fzozfee/eo  €20Z/Tzfen  srozfzEieo uadp  Buysng pue ‘adid En 66TEE NI SOUYNIW - Z6£201
sjuey
£5°8SE £z0Zfez/e0  €202/2TfE0  £20ZfE2/ED uadg  JAuA pue .H_Mma IRw muﬂ__ £99€E ONI SQUYNIW - T6£201
saijdans jule
59'95T £Z0Z/eL/E0  Eene/Te/e0  £e0T/TRiED uadg pue ‘sioypue ‘sbuyidnod 00.£€ ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
Jaquin| pue
‘saysnuq jued ‘adey
8908 £207/ez/E0  £20Z/ZT/E0  €C0TZ/ZE/ED uadg  jured ‘YooY |[EMIR|S 9b62€ INI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
of'E £202/2Z/c0  £T0Z/Ze/e0  £20Z/TE/e0 uadQ uid o] y2inb 05b0L  I-VI H0 ANTWAIND3 NLLYYIW - 959201
61’6 £202/2T/E0 €20T/TE/e0  £eozfTE/e0 uadQ uempJey buiping IbETLT JUYMOYVYH 998 - SOT00T
95°¢ £20Z/ZT/E0  £TOT/TT/E0  €TOT/TT/EO uado aempuey Supjing THOTLT FUYMAUVH 999 - SOTOOT
sajjddng adueuajuiep/Heday - 00°ETS (E19P 120
9L 2’1 £ SUOMDESURI] 3NOAU] s|ejo) sayddng Bunesado - 60°ZZS #eILp 12{qD
16°Lb £20Z/62/€0 €TOZ/6T/ED  E20Z/6EfE0 uadQ sal|ddns Guipem BPLELLPE  DNI LN3WAINDI 8 SV 3AND - £9040T
SHS6 BISE
# peEg /YT feisu
0ISS0U0)) |[BUONBWIAUL
[ TA £z0T/ze/e0  eroz/ezieo  £eoTieT/en uadg J02(ipn 252668 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - €80T
sa)jddng Sunesado - 00°TZS 112I13P PO
tapunyi pnoT - T6 JuawWpedag gns
BAIBSING 159104 - TE uaupuedag
DAIDSDIY 159404 - OET pund
JUNCUIY S0I0AU] | 9jeq JUSWAR] 91eq paAiaaay 3184 /9 9]eqQ anQ  eJeQ 2JI0AU]  uoseay PleN SNIES LonduISag 80AU] "ON 9J10AU] JOPUIA,
soutjf] ‘Ayune]) poeper Yooy
ILI]IST
€Z/TE/E0 - £2/10/£0 abury aeQ ang 8210AU] 3 Ew_mwwﬂm. a

1/9 1S210,]
Aq dv - 99310 dAISSAId 1S9104:86300T WL

07



Sz 40 § abed Wd LE:b2:+0 £202/60/10 uo Alea pes Aq uny
gz/6le ADYANT AVMVHL
49T gz0z/1z/e0  £zoz/1zfe0  £TOZ/TE/Eo uadp - £7/8/z ‘YODTS-T650F 17 £2Z0 16500 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTUIWVAIW - S9£20
tzle/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0667 £20T/IZ/ED  €TOZ/TT/E0  £TOT/TZ/ED uadg - £2/8/Z {80065-1€90E 17 €220 T£90E FUIHSNYIA / NYIRHIWVAIW - 594201
£z/e/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£9°S1T £20Z/1T/E0  €20T/1T/E0  ETOT/IT/EO wadQ - £7/8/2 (SO0H-T1E687 11 €220 TE68T FHIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£01
£z/e/t ADHANT AVMVHLYH
29T £zZ0z/1T/e0  £20Z/TE/ED  E£Coz/1E/eo uadQ - £2/8/2 (£1125-1€807 L1 €220 TE60T FUIHSHYIA £ NYITHAWYAIW - 59401
£z/6/t ADHINT AVMYHLYH
S'ob £202/TZ/E0  £T0Z/1T/E0  €TOT/T1T/E0 uedp - £2/6/Z ZT016-08b21 11 €720 08b2T JUIHS®Y3A / NVOTUIWYAIW - 594201
gz/6/E ADHINI AYMVHLYH
1492 £202/12/60 €202/12/E0  E£T0Z/1E/E0 uadg - £2/8/Z ‘0FOSE-TLOTT 11 EZZO TL01T FYUIHSHHYAL [ NVITHAWYALW - S9££0T
£e/6/t ADYINT AYMVHLYH
06'92 £202/12/60 £20Z/12/E0  E£T0Z/1E/E0 usdo - £2/8/7 'SDOSL-0T60T 17 E2Z0 01601 TUIHSIYAA / NVIREWYAIW - 59/£01
£2/6fE ADUINT AVMVHLYH
492 £Z0Z/1T/E0 ETOT/1Z/E0  E£TOT/TT/EO usdQ - £Z/8/7 '991ET-0E480 11 £220 OEHBO JHIHSYHIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9//0T
£e/6/E ASYANI AVMVHLYH
£492 gzoz/izico  £eoz/1e/e0  £zoez/iz/eo uado - £z/8/fz ‘$1069-000£0 11 EZZ0 0O0LO SUIKSHYIE / NVIRIEAWYAIW = 594201
czlo/E ASHINT AYMVHLVH
{492 £20Z/1Z/E0 £ZOTMiT/E0  EzToT/iET/Eo uadQ - £2/8/2 ‘$10b9-05650 L1 £220 05650 JYIHSHYIA / NVITHIWYAIW - 592401
gzlelc ADHINT AVMYHLYH
A% ¥4 £70Z/12/50 £Z0T/1Z/E0  €£20T/TZ/ED uwadQ - EZ/8/Z 'ETOP9-0RZSO L1 £220 0PSO JUIHSHYIAG / NYDTHIWVAIW - 592201
£z/6/€ ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9£'892 £zoz/1Z/e0  £T0ZMz/E0  £20%/1Z/ED uadQ - £2/8/2 'TT0¥9-0ZESC L7 £TTO OZESD JUIHSHUAE / NYOTUIWVAIW - §92£01
£2/6/E ADYINT AVMVHLYH
z0'8z czoz/1z/e0  ceoz/izien  €£202/1Z/EO uadp - £2/8/2 ‘0T0FS-0TTSO 11 £220 01150 JUIHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - 59201
£zlele ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥8's59 £202/12/50 E£zOZ/T2/E0  £20T/12Z/E0 usdo - €2/8/2 'ZT0H9-00640 L1 £2T0 00640 JUIHSHY3E / NYITUIWVAIW - 592201
gzlele ADEINT AYMYHLYH
0£°99 £Z0Z/1Z/E0  ETOTNITIED  €£TOTTZ/ED uadQ - £2/8/Z 'LTOVS-069H0 L1 £2Z0 06940 JUIHSHYAL / NYOTHAWYAIW - S92/0T
ez/efc ADYINT AVMYHLYH
06'97 £Z0zNiz/E0  £Toz/izfe0  £TOT/izfED uadQ - £7/8/7 'EbT6H-0E6T0 17 £TT0 OE6T0 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - $9£20T
£zlele ADYANT AVMVHLYH
L1292 EC0ZMT/E0  €TOT/TZ/ED  £20T/TE2/ED uadg - £2/8fe ‘THPOTE-TBB00 171 €220 18800 THIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592201
sadiales Aan 2qnd - 00°LE9 |iE19p 1300
20°'856$ £ SUCHDBSURY| 33I0AUE 5{e1E ] SUOHE3UNWLWG) - BOZEY 18121 122000
£Z/ST1/b - ET/9N/E
TE L0 E20Z/6C/E0  £20T/6¢/E0  £20T/6T/E0 uadQ I 569 OFOT-S6Z 60E  £TED OKOT-56/ 191V - 112001
L4861 £20z/ze/c0  £eoefee/e0  ecoefze/en uadp mmuwwm:wﬂom 17 €Z0Z-2083A  ONNA TYHINID SYTUL-NTTWYD - S9EROT
ST/e-E2/01
E6'ISE £202/TL/ED  £20Z/TT/ED  ETOZ/TTIED uadp  /S69 0vOT-S56L 60E €220 OPOT-56L 181V - 112001
SUCREJUNLIWO] - 0O'TEY |1912P 139[q0
13puny) pnoq - 16 juswpedaq gng
BAIRSRI 159404 - ZE Juswpedaq
BA1D51d 352104 - OET pund
JUNOWY IXoAU]  21eQ Juawiled a3eq pIAIRdRY 918G 1/9 3jeq ang  93eQ 2JI0AU]  UDseay PIeH sSmelg uonduISaq 3N0AUf *ON 2Ji0ALT JOpuUsp
spouy [y “Leher poepy oy

€2/TE/£0 - £2/10/£0 abuey s)eQ anQ adioAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99331WWO) IAIDSAId 159104:86300TIWA

PLST
JA.I9S9X

18310,




57 Jo 9 abed Wd LEBTiP0 E202/00/p0 U0 Aleg peys Aq uny
bZ6TSTE00T
£L°5L1'S £20T/LefE0  EZ0Z/iTfE0  £R0T/Le/E0 uadg astpuepsaly doys oud -ANI JNI 4709 INOLS39AI¥a - SE690T
59°156 czoz/zefe0  £zoe/Iefeo  ez0Zfee/co uadg asipueyaaly doys oud ob1Z2 D71 NOLLOIYS OY3Z - 1€8£01
LO'STT £z0Z/ze/e0  EzORZ/ZE/eo  £TOZ/TT/ED usdg asipueypsl doys oud 095122 JT1 NOLLOYA OY3Z - 1£8£01
saj|ddng asipueyaiap doys 0id - S4°TTS I8P 122(G0
£6°09L'T$ $ SUONIESULL} B)0ALY s|ejo) selddng Bunesad - 06°ZTS I219p R0
S[EMO0)
8Tyl EZOT/LE/E0  E£TOT/ezfe0  £ETOT/LT/EO uado Jaded jnd 23> EEYORTEESE SFTdYLS - SEBEOT
£6'€2T £T0T/LT/E0  £T0Z/iT/ED  £TOT/LT/ED uadp SJBUIEUOD Weoy  8FSKFBETONI Y3d¥d GNVIAIW - 188201
T€9E bZSP
# piedlegfet/eisared
[(afi] £zozfEefeo  EzoT/eefeo  £eoRfee/eo uadp  sweu’ppom Aydosf b¥BH89 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
05'STh'1 £207/72/€0  £T0T/TTED  £TOT/TTiED uadp  sjERWaLP 2SN Jlob NITZBE9 S1ONQ0Yd X8A - S65001
ssf|ddng bupeiadp - 00"ZZS (€1=p P3(GO
Hn|g velpur - g Juswpedag gns
85'81H'L$ 05 suoHDESUR) | 3310AU] sje10| 18puny) pno - T Juawpedag gng
vZ'79% T SUDADESUE)J 33I0AU] 5{P)0| |enPenuo) apSING - 00" P19 (1|19 13300
£T/9T/-ET/LT/E
yz'79 £TOT/TT/ED  £TOTfTT/ED  £20Z/ER/E0 usdQ  sSIMes wueje Ajpundas 682T689£6 SONIQIOH SN LaV - £T2201
{En)IRNUO) SPISING - 00'PEY [1919p 10
SH'OE$ 1 suogoesuers adjonu] s|ejo sjeluay - 0O"6EY IIR13P 1[0
ezhefe-geiu/e NI OZH
Sh'9E £202/TC/E0  £20ZfZe/E0  £e0z/Ze/en uadp |ejuRs JBUORIPUOD  EZED 090%LT S8 / LHOJNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018407
sjEjuay - 00'6E9 1'213p 19300
LTas T SUOMJesURLf 3NOAL] 5|ejo | @dueuulRyy 1§ sieday - 008ES liB12p 1RG0
L2181 £20T/LT/E0  £T0Z/LT/ED  €zoz/Le/eo uadp 2)Au9s Jledas aip £1EbT 02 AY3L1vE 2 JYLL SAHONH - 881201
oueuulel 3§ siieday - gO'BEY 112I13p 13090
Lb'8SE'TS E£Z suonesuel] adioAu] sje1oy sejAdes AMIRN AIqhd - 00°LES '2)3p 18lA0
£2/6/E ADHINT AVMVHLYH
67'45 £Z0T/LT/ED  ETOT/ETiE0  €TOT/LEfED uado - £2/6/2 'ST0b9-06£90 L7 ETZ0 06490 JHEHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 594707
£T/6/E ASHIANI AVMVHLYH
£L9T £202/L2/50  €20T/L8/E0  ETOT/LT/EO uadQ - £Z/8/T ‘E606S-TE410 A1 £220 TELTO JUIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWYAIW - 59701
£z/6/E ADHINT AVMYHLVH
L9 £20Z/LT/E0  £T0T/LT/E0  ETOT/LEiED uadQ - £Z/8/Z *€00T9-0/bS0 L7 EZZ0 OLPSO FYIHSHYIAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9£L0T
£T/0T/E ADHINT AVMVHLVH
£0'22 £202/72/E0 €20Z/ZT/E0  £T0T/TEfED uadp - £2/8/Z 'TO0ES-0T86E 11 £270 OT86E JHIHSHYAE / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9£01
gzlotfe ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£6'92 gzoz/eT/eo  £zoT/ZefeD  ETOZfTZ/EO uadQ - £2/8/¢ 'S0069-TEL9T L1 €220 TEL9T FUIHSHYEE / NVIIHAWYAIW - 59401
gzfot/c AOHINT AYMVHLYH
£9'611 £ToT/zz/e0  eToz/eEfeo  gLozie/eo uadg - £2/8/ '20TZ0-TTIEB0 L1 €220 TTERD JUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVOIW - 59/£07
saspuas Ajan Agqng - 00"LE9 |BI9p 18I0
J3punil pno7 - T6 juawpedag qns
aAlasald 159104 - TE Walspedag
BNIDSIIG 159404 - QET pund
JUNOUIY 2010AU] 91 JUSWAR] 21eq pasleday 21 1/9 3)eqQ 2NQ  2]eQ 9NOAU]  uoseay pleH SNEIS LoijdIosa( 8NoAU] "ON 2010AU] JOpUSA,
sy Uywmo;) poep IoE

£2/1€/€0 - £2/10/€0 9bury a1eQg BNQ 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991WW0D SAISSAId 3S2104:86300T N4

PISI
9AIISIIJ
159101

09



52 jo 7 abed Wd ££:42:¢0 £202/40/10 L0 Ape] peis Aq uny

JUSWISINGLUESS o
yses Aljed saaas £
86°08E'8 EZ0T/LZ/ED ETOZ/LT/ED  EC0Z/LE/ED uadp 0ud 3 SUQ|SSBIU0T  ZEQSUOISSBOLOD 4418 NVIONI-—-HSYD ALL3d - S6EPOT
SaseydLng pood - 0O°9TS RSP 13100
[ZA441] € SuUORDESUR) | 3dI0AUL sjeioi 000 T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjoo flews - 00°vT S 1B12p A0
60°€ £2Z0Z/62/E0 EZOZ/6Z/E0  EROZ/6E/EO uadp Jaydepe 9OTTLT IUVMOUVH g%8 - S0T1001
6879 Tisk #
pedicz szl labeubts
S9'611 €202/L2/E0  £ZOZ/LT/E0  ETOT/LTIED uado uojpaed ubis yews 6ELSL5-1HS ANYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
000°'T$ 13pun dinb3 g sjoo) |lews - 00°bTS 1€12P 1[0
s8°0k2'ss 0T SUDLQIESUEL) DIIDAUT 5|€10) saijddng saueusjuiel fneday - 00°ETS |1L1P 1RG0
79'£99°'1 £20z/e2/c0  czozfez/e0  ee0Z/6Z/ED uadp s3ddns nedau m_..o_._mm 998/LE01E6 INI S1ONA0Yd NOSMYT - 052901
el
pue ‘piod uolsUSIR
uw *syped- 1y AlddNS HOLOW TIONYY
B5°GST EzZoz/6e/e0  ETOZ/BEZ/ED  €T0ZT/6T/ED uadp 'SP WS 9208 OPOSHTANDS { SNOLLNTIOS HSINIJ3Y QLN - 8kZ00T
suyd pue ‘azsaynue
85°26 £202/L2/e0  £20T/ee/e0  £T0T/LT/ED uado 'SMAUDS ‘SIILSEM [ 4743 JNI SQUYNIW - 264201
no
$6'8/5'T EZOZ/LT/EOD  €ZOT/LZIED  ETOT/LTZ/ED uadp pue ‘|aydRig ‘s;eoeds 1-065ZT0ES 0D 1N3WdIND3 STYUNg - £25901
Aeay AlddNS HOL0W AI0ONUV
bo'bbE £20Z/L2/E0  £L0T/Le/ED  sToR/Le/e0 uad(y pue Ajquissse [2a4 asoy ZEBEPZANOS / SNOLLNT0S HSINIZ3Y 01NV - 82001
[8ny-plouajos
PO'TLT £Z0z/tT/eo  £T0T/TR/E0D  ETOT/CE/EO uadQ pue ‘1aueap Jje-1ayseb -9 T1600ESd 0D 1N3IWdINDI STHHNG - £25501

suonmued pue ‘s3aAu
‘synods dip ‘synods

9£'569 £zoz/ez/e0  £e0Zfze/e0  £zoz/ze/eo uadQ [e33p ‘synods vojiu  T-£Z9B00ES 0D INIWINDI SMHNg - £2590T
Jagqn) Jadwng pue
00'20L £20C/TT/E0  £TOZ/TT/ED  €T0Z/TT/ED uadQ ‘sape|q ‘slaaym .mm_...,__o”__ T1-0TZ600£5d 0D ANIWAIND3A SIHYNA - £2550T
[eny-0uLn
147841 £20z/eT/e0 £cozfEz/e0  €zZ0z/zZE/eO uadp pue ‘sraysem ‘'spayseb  1-0£T1600£Sd 02 INAWJIND3I SRNG - £2590T
80°'051 £202/2T/c0  £202/Z2/e0  £202/22/c0 uadQ [Bry-plousios  £-9£1600£5d 02 INZWCINDA SRUNS - £25901
sanddns asueuajuiely fieday - 0O°ETS IP1BP 10
+9'/0£'8$ § SUORIRSURL] 3)I0AU] se10] saddng asjpueydlal doys old - §4'2Z5 |1elep Palan
£8'bED £202/6T/E0  £TOT/6T/E0  £Coz/eT/ED uadp astpuepsal doys old  GOTEDSE-NIV INI dNOYS YNOLINY 3HL - 990401
6629 Z2St
# pIealgz/6/e s|eq
8Z°0ET'T £T0Z/LT/E0  €TOT/LT/E0  £T0T/Le/E0 uado Jlobifauysnoy SEBTHISTE MNvE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
P96ISTEODT
#0'005 €20Z/L2/E0  EZOZ/iefeo0  ETOZ/LT/EOD uadg asipueypsaly doys oid -ANI INI 4109 INOLSIDANE - SE690T
sajjddng asjpuelpiay doys oid - §4°TZS IR 13300
4nig ueipuy - Z6 Juswpedaqg gns
JAIISIAG 359404 - ZE Juatupedaq
= B _ - - L5 BALB5Dd J59304 - QET puny
WNOWY 33I0AUT 28] JUsliA{ 938(] Parladay 21eq /9 aleg ang ajeq 9oAUl  U0SEIY PlH sniels UoIaUIS3] aN0AU] ‘0N 2310AU] FIETY
sjouyy] ‘Aumo)) puep] YroH
J 1
€Z/TE/€0 - €2/10/€0 abuey ajeq anQ S010AU] oﬁw.mwwﬂmb

18910

1/9
Aq dY - 9913IWW0) 2A19S9Id 159104:86300T WL



SZ Jo g abey Wd Z£:b2:0 EZ0Z/H0/b0 uo Apeg paig Aq uny
86'56T'1$ £ suDnoesuRl| §310AU] 5{e10 . sadIALas AJAN JiqRd - 0D"LEY I19312p 192IG0
gefife- ADHINT AVMVHLVH
<) EZOT/LT/ED  £20T/LV/EQ  €20T/L1/€0 uadp €2/1E/T {9T059-06208 BI £220 0bZ08 JUIHSHY2G / NYOTUIWYAIW - 597701
£e/ife - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
76'92 £T0T/LT/E0  £Z0T/L1/E0  £20T/L1/€0 uado E£Z/TE/T '0Z0S9-0T96. @I €220 01964 TUIHSHU3E / NVOIUIWVAIW - 592201
cz/ife - ADYINT AYMVHLVH
09 £T0T/LT/ED  £TOT/LT/EQ  £20T/L1/E0 uad0  £Z/TEN 'TT059-00v6L BI €220 00VEL FUIHSHYIA / NYOIUIWVAIW - §92201
) f1 ASDYINT AYMYHLYH
B/ b1S £20Z/L1/E0  £20Z/L1/E0  £20T/L1/ED uadg £2/TE/T '0T0S9-06T6L €I EZZ0 06164 FUIHSHYAL / NYOTHIWYAIW - S9//01
ezl - ADYINT AVYMYHLYH
a4 €T0Z/LT/E0  €20T/LT/ED  €TOZ/LN/E0 uadQ €Z/1E/T ‘21050-0868L €I EZZ0 0868 FUIHSHYIAG / NYIIUIWYAIW - S9/£0T
£2/1/E - ADYANT AYMYHLYH
TS'EL £Z0T/L1/60 E£COZ/LT/E0  €£20T/L1/€0 uado €Z/T1E/T '11059-02£8L 81 £TZ0 0L48L THIHS®Y3B / NYITHIWVAIW - §9££0T
gz/ofe ADYANI AVMYHLYH
ELS £202/L1/50  €202/41/€0  £z0T/et/co uadD - EZ/E/2 £1089-0ZET1 €1 £220 OLET1 FUIHSHUIA / NVOTHIWYALW - 592208
saoiA1as AIRN And - 00°LE9 HePp 103l00
b4 ¥4 ] ¢ SUDIIESURI| INOALT S|EJ0] SuonEJIUNWILIe] - 00°ZE9 Heap 133(g0
0196 BISE #
PIRIER/T/EBwsu]
157015 £T0TfTZ/E0 ETOT/TT/E0  ETOT/TE/EO uadQ HNig ueIpUf (WOdRIP3W  EZE0 2920000 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40B0T
1229 £T0T/Ze/E0  £Z0T/TTfE0  ETOT/TL/EO uadp dJZE9T/SZION 91 £202-Z0HIA  ANNd WHINID SYIUL-NIIWVD - S9EH0T
SUONEIUNIBIWDD - O0'ZEY 113D 13(q0
05'61E'2$ £ SUOIITSUBRLE DIIOAU] 5|10, S8DFAIRS [RUOISSRj0Id - 00 TED HR1=p 13(q0
00°052 £T0T/6T/E0  ETOZ/GT/E0  ETOT/6C/ED uadQ aynipaq uadieys 065€ INI SYINLUVd 1T - 652401
89442 ET0T/6T/E0  ETOZ/6TfED  £ZOT/GE/ED uadg uonadsu) jenuue £61LE8-T] IN3WAIND3 3414 ZL3D - 605101
01°501 £z0z/62/c0 £zoZ/6ziED  £e0Tf6T/ED uadg S0Aas Moy dous  p/bZTS0STY 2 ON NOLLYYOJH0D SYINED - 168401
Juswasinquisd
ysed Anjad saomes £
#'0b2 €20Z/LT/E0  EZOT/LLMED  €£202/L2/E0 uadp 0u4d 13 SUD|S530UCY  ZEQSUOISSIOUED 4478 NVIGNI-HSYD ALL3d - SBEHOT
6879 TSk
# pIedlgz/fzfeibujueap 0o
99'8bS £Z0Z/iT/e0  £20T/iTien  £TOT/LT/EO uadp  jediexivesp) AldwiS TESEREERSHEYS MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
dnjas abed g4 emowy
00 ETOT/LT/ED €2TOL/LZIED  €TOT/LT/ED uadQ - T910-d40-EC 05581  SNOLLYJINMWWOD JUI4aNIW - $ELL0T
SOIDS ASEM EZ0T
S9°/6E £T0T/TT/ED  £eoefee/e0  £ozieeien usdg YR YNig URPU]  T80LLL60LPE ONI 3USYM WNINNITIIW - TT6201
S3JIAIBS [BUOISSRI0Id - 00'TES €19 122(0D
E6'vOF'8$ T SUONDBSUeL 3I0AU] s|eye ] seseyaungd pood - 00°9ZS |'=I9p P30
=L NI OZH
S6'ET gzoz/ez/e0  £eozfee/eo  ceoz/eziED uadg Jajem paplog T98£050 59 / LYOdNIAVA JO NVOITIND - 018201
saseydnd pood - 00°9Z5 (1e33p 12090
Hnjg ueipul - 76 Juawpedaq gos
IntasBId 159104 - Z€ Wwawpedag
PAIDSId 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 8X0AUT | 9leQ JUewiB] ayeq paslasay 3180 179 SJEQ anQg 9je( 8JI0AU]  uoseay PPN GUEE UoNduISa( 8210AU] "ON 2210AU] JOpURA,
noupyff ‘lywmo) puwp 30l

£2/1E/£0 - £2/10/£0 2bury 33Q BNQ SAM0AU]

1/9

AQ dV - 99110 DAIDS3Id 159104:86300T N4

PLOSIq
JAIISIIJ
15310

11



G2 Jo 5 abed Wd £E:4T:40 E20Z/H0/0 U0 Alel PSS AQ uny
o
TS VPELPTS SET SUONJESURI] 330AU] 5{e10] DAIDSIY 159404 - OET PUNY
TS bhELPTS 8ET SUOIDBSURI) 3210AU] 5210 dALaSd ISBad - 2€ Watupedaq
B86'65% € SUDIPBSURL| aMDAUL 5810 Mled asxueunoq - £6 wswyedsg qns
86'55$ T suonesugl] 3IoAu] 5210, Sa2IA1a5 AYQN DHGNd - 00"LED 11913p 133[q0
gehele - ADUINT AVMVHLIYH
S6'8E £Z0T/LZ/E0  £TOZ/LT/E0  £ROT/LTIED uadQ E£Z/0Z/Z '9T0PL-0589E ¥A £TT0 0589E JYIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592401
gz/st/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£0°L1 £202/ZT/e0  £e0ZfEz/e0  £z0Z/Ze/eo uadp £7/b1/Z 'wT04£-0904€ A £TZO 090LE JUIHSAYUIE / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9££0T
sa2jAdaS ANIAN Jllgnd - 00°LE9 1€13p P00
yed asueloq - £6 uswyuedag gng
LT L0L'0ES 9 SUDIDIESURI) SI0AUY S[e101 MYn|g uelpu] - Z6 jusumedaq qns
$6'68E8 7 SUONIBSURL) AMOAUE §[2]0] |2RIPR[UCD SPISIND - 0O'PHI 'E13p Palgn
00°0SE £T0T/TT/E0  £20T/TT/E0  £T0T/TefEO uad0 £207 eNUOD O-BINW  £202 ZIX0ZY HONVENIQOHY AUdv - THDS0T
a1
¥6'6E czozfezfe0  ezoz/eefeo  £TOZITT/ED uado $H90TSZI00 £207 YV SdW Sdi SY3UL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
jenpenuo] apIsING - 40"bb9 1.I3p 18lqD
05'26% ¢ SUONJBSURLE 3IDAY] S|EJ0 1 Stequay - 00°6£9 Jielap PIAHD
gz/efe- NI OZM
052 £20Z/22/c0 £zOZ/Z2fe0  €eoE/TEiEO usdg £Z/1/€ {@uad tasuadsip £65Z0S0 SHN / LHOANIAVA J0 NVDETIND - 018401
NOLLYHIDATH-TH
0058 £Z0Z/Ze/E0  £z0Zfen/eo  £ZORfZE/ED uado WAl upRW 3 19020934€2 3} ONINOLLIONOD YIV V8Y - 500001
s{ejuay - 00'6ES !F12P 133(q0
06°869'1$ T SUofIBSURIL SNOAU] 5{g30] @aueualu ey B sieday - 00"8ED (IB)9D 18000
$ZT'T01'T gz0Zfee/e0  e20zfTEfen  sfrozfEz/eo uado IS Jiedas LBLSLTT 02 110 MIUOINW - 886/0T
13jo0o v NOLLYY29a14434
99'/65 £e0Z/Te/e0  €ZOZ/feZ/E0  Ee0T/ze/ED usdg  jjem uo aopas Jjedal 0zoETY 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - 500001
adueuduIR B sneday - 00°8BEI |IL1Ep 135000
Hnig ueipuy - z6 uswpedag qng
BINIDSDI 359404 - ZE Juauedaq
AAI953ld 153104 - OET pund
JUROWY SJI0AUL  318(] JUalARH 238 pPaAlIRday aeq /9 2]eq Ing 3leq 3H0AU[  UOSEDY PI9H ENETS UORAUDSa] S010AL] "ON 2210AUL 10PUSIA
stousgyfy ‘Airno?) puepr Yooy

£2/1E/€0 - £2/10/€0 abury a1eQ nQ 310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9911WW0) 9AIDSAId 159404:86300T W4

pLysIq
2AIISIIJ

18910



Sz 4o 01 abed Wd LEPZ:H0 €202/b0/40 Uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

00'+01 £202/E2/E0  E£TOT/ET/ED  ETOT/ET/ED uadg Ja1em uojjeb g LET19L2L ONLLMARLASIO NOSNHOL - ZTE£201
08'152 £20Z/F1/E0  E20Z/PT/ED  €20Z/1/E0 uadQ Guippaq fewue 0655b/2 JNI SNASIAHL - 16401
80°006 £20Z/p1/E0  £20Z/bT/E0  £ZOT/VI/EO uadp  pues ‘\pinw ‘Jefaua PRSZSLT JNI SN3SIAHL - ST6£0T
OF'bLE £T0C/P1/E0  E2OZ/bT/ED  £20Z/T/E0 uadg sonpoid [eusue Z8K9TO6EE ¥YMOI 005AS - $08£01
9£°822 £T0Z/PI/E0  £202/b1/E0  E20Z/YT/E0 uadQ sonpoid [eusue BESVINGEE ¥YMOL QI5AS - #08201
L2152 £T0Z/PT/E0  ECOZ/PI/ED  EZ0Z/bT/EO uadg sonpo.d jeunue 9099006€€ YMOI 0DSAS - Y0BZ0T
S0HZ9 EZ0Z/PT/E0  €Z0Z/VT/EQ  ETOZ/VI/ED uado ainpaid [eunue 166Z006EE YMOI QJSAS - H08L0T
Lb'SZ5 £T0Z/PT/E0  €TOZMAPT/E0  E20Z/VT/ED uado aanpoud |eunue L6STTOBEE YMOI 0JSAS - $080T
S8'bSh £20Z/bT/E0  £202/H1/60  E202/b1/E0 uadp 121p |ewyue 6bEbZ ONI TIIW IRIYYd YIUSIN - Z£EL0T
0004 £202/bT/ED  E202/¥1/E0  E20Z/P1/ED uadp 1em uojjeb g 9/65/2L ONLLNATYLSIO NOSNHOL - LTETOT
sayjddng Bupesado - 00°ZTS 1€19p 193(G0
Ob'ob% T suonaesuest adloau] s|m0). senddng 20140 - 00°TTS I1219p PR(GO
LY 9895TESH
‘g/eef 'sns
Ob'9p £20Z/0E/€0 EZ0Z/OE/E0  £20Z/0E/E0 uadp puBLILID fuozewly 1501296 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - EbOR0T
say|ddng 30140 - 06°1TS iE19p PalGo
JUBLNILUG ] Bue) |RwWjuY 002 dd - 80 Juawledag qng
97°'56b'1$ G SUONIBSURL| 3JI0AU] s{e10] suaag [epads g wesbold 007 44 - £0 Juswpedaqg gns
ooszs T suondesues] adjoAu} sieloL sdiysIaquiaw 12 $3nd - 00°ZH9 16330 W0
THTTLISH
‘g2fetie dysizquaw
00'52 £20Z/bT/ED  E20T/VTE0  £20Z/42/ED uado ‘slouyval 0£600 MNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
sdiysiaquua 3 sang - 00'TH9 €I8p 199190
9£'0ST$ 1 SUCIDESURS] 3I0AU] 51E10 ). SUOREIUNLIWIOD - 0O°ZED I1€13P PRAqD
9g0sT £202/Z2/E0  £20Z/72/€0  €20Z/22/€0 uadg dJZE9TLSZI00 ZN £202-Z0HIA  ONNH TYHINIO SYIUL-NIWYD - SOEROT
SUDQEIUMUILGT - 00'ZED |I€33P 129500
00'Sk$ 1 suondesuel j 210Au] Se}0). SPIAIRS |eUD|SSa04d - DOTTES 1PIBp 132lq0
e T ThzTiESh
‘£2/9/€ ‘aseqeiep
00'Sk £202/ve/E0 £202/vE/E0  E£20T/vE/ED uadp  Jamunjoa 'SONs|BIoA 9E9Zbb MNVE TYNOLLYN O - £6080T
S3DIAIRSG |euolssajeld - 00 TES e3P 132{q0
06'tES T SUCIIBSURI | 320AUT sigjo) soiddns saueuajuiely /neday - GO'ECS pelap 190D
TereeLesey ‘ez/erft
06°vE £20Z/p2/E0  €Z0Z/PEZIE0  ETOT/WT/EO uadp  "wed Aeuds ‘spieuaiy #91059 JINVE TWNOLLYN 00 - £40801
saddns ssueuajujen fneday - gO'ces 1e1ep 129000
000yZ'1S T SUOLIRSURI) B3K0AUJ siEjo] sanjddns Buizeaado - 00°ZTS 1L13p DD
TEVBE
Fajoau) umu_ooﬂwww: u
00°0be'T £T0T/P1/E0  EZOC/bI/E0  EROZfvi/ED uado uoneanpa ‘olduuk]  £7/€ 9LLT14#2d 00Z 1GVIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£401
sa)ddng Gupelado - 00°ZTS 1RPP 2190
sjuang _m_uu&w b} Em..mo..n_ o0Z dd4 - 20 H:mEtmn_mD qng
anlasald 159404 - TE wawpedag
007 I1qety - TET pund
JUNOWY 5210AU] @18 AR 21eQ pasleday 1eq 1/9 ajeQg ang ojeq aJI0AU]  UOSead PPR SMENS 00RdUIS3g 9H0AU] "ON 9210AU] JOPU3A
sjouilf] ‘4ima)) povpr yI0q
ITI)ST
£2/1£/80 - £2/10/€0 abuey ajeQg ang 8210AU] ozw.mwwu—m.

15910

1/9
Aq dv - @9R1WW0) dAIRS3Id 159104:86300T W4



§Z 4o 11 abed Wd ZE:42:40 £202/40/60 U Ape] pis Aq uny

9B9STESk 'ET/ET/T

‘spooy soydel isaddng -

09°€61 £Z02/€2/E0 £TOT/ET/0  £Z0T/ET/ED uadp Aucojed SN 105TH MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

68951E5)

ez vl /e isuawaiddns

95'1E2 £20Z/cT/E0  €TOT/ET/E0  £TOT/ET/ED uadg ajndal luuequean  EZTHO0S0T MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4+080T
9895TESH
‘ET/P1/T 'puncsbrpeq

[T8bS gzoz/cefeo  ezoz/ez/eo  £roT/Ee/eo uadg  apdas 501 [ESIBAIN BLZEY ANvE TYNOLLYN G010 - £4+080%
9895TESH
‘E2/r1/T Haueuod

ve'et £T0T/ET/E0  £TOT/ET/ED  €TOT/ET/ED uado abeioys 'spieuapy $Z8E0TTH MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
989S1ESE 'ET/S1/T

09'SE £zoz/ez/co  £eozfee/co  ceoz/ee/co uadp  ‘spns an|b luozewy TEPGET6 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40BOT
9B9STESE ‘ET/91/C

86" £zoz/eT/e0  £rOT/Ezfe0  ETOZ/ET/ED uadp  !5o0iq Jfes luozewe TH0L1€T JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EFOBOT
989STESK
'£Z/91/Z 'SPMOY

056 fzozfee/c0  £eoz/ez/eo  £zoz/ee/eo uadg Aweys ‘uozewy £00£6£9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
9895TESY ‘EZ/RT/T

#2701 £z0zfee/e0  £roT/ez/eo  eroz/ee/eo uadg ‘sexey AspE0 luozewy B09ZTBE ANYE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
989STESE ‘ET/L1fT

00'zp gToT/eT/e0  ezoz/ezieo0  €zoT/ET/Eo uadg  ‘sued pa3j ‘uozewy TT9vE66 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
9895TESY 'ET/LT/T

66°ST £T0T/ET/E0  ETOT/ET/ED  £TOT/ET/EC uadp s1pID paup luozewy £728166 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
EETO6ZSH
£2/b1/7 ‘soyddns

£5°22C €Zoz/ce/e0  EToZ/ET/en  €zOT/ET/ED uado [ewjue uozewy 1-21bE082 MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - EFOS0T
£ETO6TSH
‘ezfstfe 'sbeq

0b'665 gzoz/ce/co  eeoe/eefeo  £eozfez/eo uadp  pooy Jaded ‘uozewy 6998507 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
EEZ96Z5H
‘gzfo/e x1 pwwe

00°48 geoz/cefeo0  €e0z/ezfeo  feoRfEz/Eo uadp lAewueyd poomabpan  96/BEOTTO0 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
££29625t
'ET/TT/E 2P

BG'SE gzoz/eT/e0  €ZOT/ET/E0  £TOT/ER/ED uado 1250ULBW [UoZewWY 9T9H£80 MNVE IYNOLLYN O10 - £60801
EET96TSP ‘ET/ET/E
!sjlemaps yyum Adoued

BE'65E £T0T/ET/ED  £TOT/ET/ED  €TOT/ET/ED uadp dn dod !uozewy 01ZH8LT MNVE TYNOLLYN Sw - £b0BOT

DONSANDN

ob'81L £202/€2/e0  £TOZ/ET/E0  £R0Z/ER/E0 uado 5,6ueys auid pg LEEL 3 INDH) STUDV DONSANT] - H0ES0T

sayddng Bunesado - 00°2z5 1212p 12000
WDUIPDMUY B 218D |eWHUY 00Z dd - 80 Juawpedag qng
anIasaAd 152104 - ZE Juswpedaqg
007 1qeIN - TET pung

<

Junolly 3j0au]  =@1eQ Juswied S1eq paAiRIIY 3180 179 HNeQ ang 2]eg AdI0AU]  LoSESY PIPH Ses uondiidza() aH0AUf "ON 99I0AU] JOpuaj
sjouyyf “Aimayy puepey 3308
JOLI)ST
£2/TE/€0 - £T/T0/€0 abury 81eQ BnQ 3dj0AU] u?uum.uumh

1/9 189101
Aq dV - 99131WIW0D) IAI9SDId 1S9104:86300 TN




Gz J0 71 abey Wd £E:pT:H0 £202/b0/10 Uo Ape3g pexs Aq uny

989STESE (€2/21/2

66'62 £z0zfee/c0  teoT/ez/e0  ceoz/ee/co uadg youq uBpRP Iuozeily 1665414 YNV TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
989STESE ‘£2/41/2

99°'1¢ £20T/ET/E0  ETOT/ET/ED  ETOR/ET/EO uadp sjey puey ‘uozewy 5205b16 MNYE TYNOLLYN G170 - £F080T
9BOSTESH
gg/L1/e spusaya

T16 £T0Z/ET/E0  £20T/E/E0  £TOZ/ET/E0 uado I fuozewy LTYLT69 JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - Eb0BOT
98951£Sk ‘ET/L1/

{91 £z0z/ez/e0 £roz/ez/eo0  £roe/ee/eo uadp {spene {uozeury #0555 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £F0B0T
989STESY ‘£2//1fT

6E'2T £202/€2/E0  E£ZOT/EL/E0  £R0T/ee/En usdQ {sands {uozewy 0998522 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £60801
989STESH
‘ETfL/z islapaay

L6'ES €T0T/€2/E0  ETOZ/ET/E0  £RoR/ET/En uadgQ as10y {uozewy SS0£EL9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £¢0801
9g9STESK ‘£2/0T/T

86'6 £ToT/Ee/c0  eroz/eefeo  feoieE/co uadp spenxa {uozewy 85817/9 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
0BYSTESH ‘£2/02/2

481 EZ0z/ETfE0  ETOT/ETfE0  £TOT/ET/ED uadg  Isimoq Jsiem {uozwey S6TTS50 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - EFOB0TE
9895TESH
‘gzfozs/e'deos

66°201 ETOT/ET/E0 ETOT/ET/EO  E£TOT/ET/ED uado ‘uozwey ETHTEDS MNYE TYNOLLYN 910 - £4080T
9895154
!gzfoziz 'pony

69'EE fzoz/ez/co0  £eoz/ezfen  £eoRfee/eO uadp qen ‘Jadens luczewy oL-S/68 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9B9STESH
'£r/oe/z Leysayas

(a4 gzoz/eT/eo  €zoT/eT/eo  £Tozfez/en usdp dooo {uozewy 0192998 MNVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
9R9sIESE ‘gThzfe

66°ET gzoT/eT/en  €Z0T/ET/E0  £TOT/ET/EO uadp !Aewasol luozewy 8792956 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
989s1ESy ‘£2/12fT
!s9qddns |ewjue

BEBPIT £70Z/EC/E0  ETOT/ET/ED  ETOT/ET/ED uadg Iawwpis {uozewy 1 T4 MNNVE TIYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
989STESk
'€z/eT/z Loreqnaul

00°689 £20T/ET/E0 ETOZ/ET/ED  ETOZ/ET/EO uadp ‘wooraukaay 6551 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
989STESK
fefer/e ismewnd

6441 £e0e/ez/e0  £e0Tfee/e0  £eoz/ee/eo uadp oy 20inf !uozewy 00ZELSE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
089STESY ‘ET/E1/2
uepa Jasesd

p0'£89 £Z0Z/ET/E0 £T0T/ET/E0  £TOT/ET/EO uadg  Ap ‘Sjooy ‘uozewy ££98/92 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

soyjddng BunesadQ - 0O'ZZS 'B22p 123[0
JUBWYILIUG 7§ B4R JewIUY 007 dd4 - §0 uawpedad qng
BAIBSAUd 153104 - TE Juswipeda

- — — 007 192IN - TET PUNJ

JUNOWY 9DI0AU] 2B JUSWAR{ 3]B(Q PaAadaY aeq 1o S] =ng 218 adI0AU]  ubSedy PleH SNYEIS uoRduIsa |310AU] *ON 8M0AUT I0pUSp

spouy[y ‘Kigno) pawsy x30y

JOLI)ST
€Z/1E/€0 - £2/10/£0 2buey ajeg ang a310AUL Obhomuhn.—.ﬁ—

JS9I0.]

1/
AqQ dV - 991w DAIDSDId 159404:86100T N4

15



2 4o £T abed Wd ££:v2:b0 £202/k0/0 U0 Apel peis Aq uny

9895TESH

‘gefeefz 'saing ©

6ETL £20Z/b2Z/E0 ETOZ/VEZ/E0  E£2OT/VET/ED uadp 183y 128}y g uuey ZB66PEL HNVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
9895TE5H
'£T/vT/T piR0q

v6'9Z1 £20Z/vT/E0  EZOZ/VEZIED  ET0Z/VZ/ED uadng  Bad 'syooy fuozewy £98ELET MNvE TYNOLLVYN 10 - £b080T
9R9STESH
‘sefszirisands

95'Z11 £202/b2/E0 ETOZ/PE/E0  £202/b2Z/E0 uado spenxE luozewy S8zL109 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9R9STESE '€2/bTfT

£8'6L £Z0T/PT/EO0  E£TOT/VR/EO  ETOT/VT/ED uado !sden Ay Juozewly 810665 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £H080T
9895TESk
‘eefeele swewaddns

68'7E6 £20Z/befE0  €ZOT/vZ/E0  teozivifeo usdg eduewnopad wnupeld 9099720002 SNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - 40801
989STESY '€2/92/2

48 £20Z/be/e0  £202/vT/E0  £20T/vE/E0 uado ‘aaids luozwey +99£696 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £#080T
989S1€5H
'£T/L2fT ‘simoq

£5°/5 £202/b2/c0  £ZoZfbe/e0  £zOT/vE/ED uadg  pooysojdes fuozeury TEPEOSL MNYE TVNOLLYN 410 - E+0801
9BOSTESY '€e/iefe

86'22 £202/b2/E0  £T0Z/eZ/E0  £202/b/E0 uadg !siswm 19pno {uczewy 9085907 INVE IYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
S£90€£5k '€T/5T/T
{saiy 3Ny ‘sulom yuea

L{UEL £T0Z/vT/ED  E£TOT/VEZ/E0  ETOZ/VEZ/ED uadg  !sopaysyy sulpaquit 68655501 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080F
05290ESH
‘£2/91/2 'suapo)

56°219 £T0Z/pT/ED  ETOT/PT/E0  £TOT/VT/ED uadp u3zoy ‘oudjuzpoy 878969 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £40801
05290854
‘tefeele suwomeaw

S2°8LE ETOZ/PTIE0  £ZOT/PTIE0  ETOT/PT/ED uadp  ‘uued 3axouD JeH dol BTTOHT MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
05£90€£5F
'£Z/1/€ suuomuypea

WL £ToT/be/e0  EToT/veieo  £eoTivT/co uadp  ’sauRysy AuyBqui] B6¢69550T MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
0S£90ESk
ezfot/E s

0Z'b0S €zoz/be/e0  EzoZivEfeo  £ZOT/VEZ/ED uadp  ‘uded 303 JeH do) B665E NV TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801

#6°68F £Z0T/E2/E0 ETOZ/ET/E0  £TOT/ET/ED uado aonpoud |ewue EBESTO6EE ¥YMOI 0DSAS - #0801

firatat gzoz/ee/e0  £zoZ/ee/e0  £roR/EE/EO usdp aonposd |ewue 8£T6TO6EE VYMOI 0JSAS - #0801

00°'129 ETOT/ET/ED ETOT/ET/EQ  ETOR/ET/EO uadp dey £20Z0ZE 5143904 NYAY - 968201
9g9STESk
‘gzl /e wewaddns

86'6£2C gzoz/ezfeo  ezoz/ez/e0  £eoT/EziED uadp a|nday ‘uozewy Or8SH ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

sa||ddng GunesadQ - 00'ZZS IEIEp 18000
BWYILUG g 34e) [eunuy 00Z dd - 80 Juawpedaq qns
PAIISVIG 159I04 - ZE Judupedan

= il S 00Z 1qesN ~ TEY pund

oWy INoaul e JUABAR 9} paAlaoay aleq /o Q@jed ang Sjeq ICAU[  UOSEY PIRH ENET uoRduISa] a2aau "Of] 9310AU] 0pU3A

spouf] “Ayenas poepy oy

LI]ST
€2/1£/€0 - £2/10/€0 2buey a18Q anQ 3210AU] otwm.uuum.m—

1/9 18910
Aq dV - 99131WIW0) 9AIDSAId 159404:86300T W4




52 40 1 abed Wd LE:HT:0 EZ0T/H0/0 L0 APeT PEIS A Uny

989STESE {E2/22/11

(sz'L1) £T02/0E/0  €£202/0E/E0  £C0zZ/oE/E0 uadQ ‘purnysixe} 'sjoof 007  Y-H06S/E620S MNvE TYNOLLYN 070 - £4080T
98951ESH
e/t ie 'sabuuis

81'66 £T0Z/OE/E0  ET0T/OE/E0  £Z0Z/OE/E0 uadp ajod {Alddng yop Asjie 7569691 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9BOSTESK ‘E2/L/E
fatiddns ypaisjooy

69'2E6 tzoz/oc/co  ezoe/oc/co  £zozfoE/En uadQ ‘IoueuuopRad WNURBl  659/7Z0002 MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
989515k
‘ezfefe 'sauaneq

TERT £T0Z/0E/c0  ETOZ/OEfE0  ETOZ/OE/ED uadg 'paas 132y B wuey T95900£7 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
9895 T1ESk ‘E2/6/E Ly

8z'TIs £Z0Z/0£/E0 €Z0Z/0EfE0  £20T/OE/ED uadg  [EPUYILE IXIOMSSRIS SL0TET NNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £4080T
9895TE5H
‘ETIET/E \wanshs

£1°99¢ EZ0Z/0E/E0  £202/0EfE0  £ROZ/OE/ED uadg Bunsiw fuozewy 0S90THb MNVE WNOLLYN a0 - £5080T
EE0BLZSY 'ETIVTIT

50'02 E20Z/OE/E0  €2OZ/OE/E0  €£202/0E/ED usdg B jewiue fuewiep 62TZH9 NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - EF0SOT
EE0BLZSE 'ETfv/E

99°'1T £Z0Z/OE/E0 €20T/0E/E0  £TOZ/OE/ED uadg  sieo ‘peaiq ‘uewiem 028519 MWvE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
££0875k '£Z/8/E X1

05°7TT £ZOZ/OE/E0  £20T/OE/E0  €TOZ/OE/EO usdg  (ewue JBnug 1ESI] 6v6089 MNNvE IYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T

91'01L gzoZ/6z/e0  £202/6Z/E0  £TOZ/6T/ED uado HIP AqIpE upeie) 916092 INI SNISTIHL - STEZ0T

60°LEL froz/ez/co  ceoz/er/e0  £eozlez/eD uadg 2onpoud |ewjue £89Z£06EE YMOI 0DSAS - +08£01

64’169 £202/62/c0 £2Z0T/6T/E0  £eoz/eT/e0 uado 13p [ewjue 26EvE NI T IRV YFUSIN - TLELO0T

S8 1H8 £20Z/62/c0 £roT/eTie0  £e0T/ez/E0 uado 1P [ewiue 19€€2 INI TIIW IHIVHd TSI - T/££01

00961 £T0T/6T/E0 £T0Z/6T/ED  £T0T/6T/EO uadg Jaem uojeb g £0E94TL ONLLNAMLSIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ01
9895TESK
!gz/1z/z !deos Aipune

879 £T02/bT/E0  £TOT/VT/ED  ETOZ/VT/ED uadp  ‘epos Bupjeq ‘uozewy 7986969 NVE T¥NOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9895TESY ‘E2/Tefe

SL0p1 £20e/veie0  £e0Zive/E0  £20Zfve/eo uadp  Isqing yeay luozewy 09851 MNVE TYNOLLVYN 010 - £4080T
0895TESY ‘€2/2T/2

69'6L1 ETOT/PTIED  ETOT/PT/ED  ETOT/VT/ED usdp  !sdwe| mosb ‘uozewy £656086 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €+0B0T
9895tESp 'ezfeEfT

29°09 £z0z/ve/c0  £20e/be/e0  ezoz/vefeo uado ‘sabuods uozewry 9790£7L MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £p0B0T
9895TES 'ET/ET/T

ob'se €00Z/be/E0  £ZoT/bT/E0  £20T/ve/e0 uado ‘speixe uozewy ZZBIOES SINVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £H080T
9895T£GH
‘szfee/z ‘buuooy

96°2£b1 £20Z/pT/E0  ET0T/VE/ED  £20T/vET/E0 uadg Jagqgru {uozewry #¥81959 NYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801

sayddng Gunesado - 00°TTS eiep R3lqo
JURWIYIEUT T B |BWIUY CO0Z g4 - 80 luswnedag qns
BAtasald ISad04 - TE wawpedaq

- i e 007 IGeIN - TET pun4

JNoWY aJoAUT  3)eq JusWARY 318 PeARdsy a1ed /o 3leg eng aSje( SJIAU]  UOSESY PlRH SMEIS uenadUsa] SHOAU] 0N 2D10AU] 10pU3A

sougl Wyrnoly prepsy Y204

JOLIJST
€2/TE/€0 - £2/10/€0 Sbuey 3jeg 2nQ 3010AU] IATISIIJ

1/9 15210,
Aq dv - 991WW0) dAI9S3Id 3159104:86300T WL

17



Sz Jo 5T abed Wd £E:b2:b0 £202/b0/t0 uo Ate3 pers Aq uny

ZT'800'b1S 0T suopaesues ) adtoAu] S[E30) SAOIAIBS |eUOISSD)OId - BO°TED (112P 13lq0
00'SEE £20Z/0E/E0  EZOZ/OE/E0  €£202/0E/ED uado Asdopau jeq 16222 SIONETIE 4O ALISHIAINN - £TZECR
9BOSTESH
‘gTfrie ‘{Auelem
65°6VE £Z02/0€fc0  £20Z/0EfE0  £20Z/0E/E0 usdg  aupew Aesx !punos  ZT18990000VS MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9895TESh
‘ez/Lie 1aey
00°561 ETOZ/OE/E0  €ZOT/OE/ED  ETOT/OL/E0 uadg  ‘bujdoysasioy plemaq ££01 NVE TYNOLLYN G110 - £E4080T
9895STESH
‘eTl6lE 'sisheue
orT'62 £Z0Z/OE/E0  E£20Z/OE/ED  E£TOZ/OE/E0 uadp Aey ‘uomanu Gun-uby 65B0902NI JNVE WNOLLYN a0 - 40801
05290€5b '€2/ot/z
fuonpsiosd elswed
00°001 £Z0Z/PT/E0  ETOZ/bE/ED  £ZOZ/vE/ED uadQ Bup !shid 1391044 BuRy 9000-ZEEBETHE MNVE WWNOLLYN A0 - £40801
IDIAYIS
05'611 £T0L/PT/ED  €LOT/PI/ED  ECOT/PT/ED uadg 3Ye)|B-Sa0IAIRS 1aA 120222 AHYNIMA13A QOONIVO - SP6Z0T
I E LA
S5'692'S £T0Z/bT/E0  €20Z/PT/E0  E20T/b1/ED uado SINALIS J3A 79bbED AUVNRIALIA ATIWYS WWINY - 0£P90T
YAINID FuVD
£TISH'p £20Z/p1/E0  EZOZ/pT/ED  £20Z/pT/E0 uadp SRIIAIIS J2A EP1EED AUVYNTHALIA ANTWYS WHINY - 024501
HALINTD 3uVD
£TH06'T E20Z/v1/E0  E20E/PTI/E0  £20T/PT/ED uado S20JAIE5 194 120S€9 AUYNTYZLIA ATIWVS TYWINY - 046901
HALINID JUVD
70°'s52 £202/bT/E0  £20Z/bT/E0  £20Z/HTED uadg SIIALTS 194 HFIEED AUYNIYILIA ATIWVS TYRINY - 024908
S3JJALBS [BUDISSBJOLd - 0D TES B12P 1IBlA0
86'cas T SUCHIESUE] 3210AU] 5101 000't$ Japun dinbg g sjoo] |jews - 00'pTS 1R19p 1300
9895TESk ‘ET/LT/T
86'E8 gz0z/ET/E0 £TOT/ET/E0  £20T/ER/E0 uadg  ![dAoys f1aald g uuey 6B96FPET MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
000'T$ 13pun dinb3 g sjoo [|RWwS - O"PZS 1LI2P 123(00
S6'00£$ T suonzesue] S)I0AU] s|ejo sayddng ajueuaymely Jeday - 0O'ETS |IR19P 139160
S6'00€ £20Z/b1/E0  E£20T/VTIED  EROT/WLIED uadQ aonpad jewiue EPTEZOBEE YMOI 0I5AS - 08201
sayddns asueuajujey f11eday - 0O'EZS 1239p 1RGO
££°1£6'02% 8 suoipesuel | adioau] s|eo ) saljddng Bunesadg - 0'Zzs @12 122190
05'6£E £20Z/0E/E0  ECOZ/OE/E0  €T0Z/OE/ED uadQ aonpoud [eunue LT{6E0BEE ¥MOI 0ISAS - $08£01
90'€61 £20Z/0E/c0  £202/0E/E0  £Z0Z/0E/ED uadQ 20npead |ewie 6799E06EE VYMOI 025AS - b08£01
9B95TESK '€T/£T/T
96'TE £70Z/0E/E0  €20Z/OE/E0  £20Z/OE/ED uadp iypeaoda luozewy  GETTSSO-ETT MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £40801
98951£5h ‘ET/S/E
86°€C ETOZ/OE/ED €T0Z/OE/E0  £20T/OE/E0 usdp ssayued {uozewy 8170685 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9895 1EGH
1S'2L £20Z/0E/c0  £20z/OEfE0  ETOZ/OE/ED uadg J€z/5/g'seNds luozewy T-#98£696 MNVE TYNOLLYN O10 - £6080T
sapddng Bunessdo - 00'TZS 1e1Rp 18I0
JUIYILING 1 3B [RIIIUY 007 d4 - BO Juawhedag qns
BA1953Id 159104 - ZE Juawnedac
_ _ ol _ 007 iqeiy - TEL puny
UNoWY 3JI0AU]  2)e JUSWIAB{ oje(] porladay ajeq 1/9 9]B(Q @Nn{] =lE[ aJI0AU]  UOSESYH PIBH smes UOROU 0] 9N0AU] "ON SMO0AU] 0PUBA
sjouyy[T ‘laumo]) puwpe] Y0y
6 PLISI
£Z/TE/E0 - £2/10/£0 2buey 318 2nQ 310AU] IAIISDIJ

1S310,]

1/9
Aq dV - 991}1WW0) 9AI9S31d 1S9404:86300T N4



Sz Jo 971 abeq

Wd £E:T:b0 ET0Z/F0/10 o A3 pes Aq uny

2L'650°LE% 60T SHONILSURI 3MOAU] SjEI0] JuawyaIL] 1§ AIeT |BUjUY 00Z 44 - 80 uawpedag qng
Sb'6b9% 7 SuOHIESURI] 310AU] S0t 666°P15$-000'2% a4nPPnse U] - 00'£9Z 1P 1300
uoneaouz)
uqIyx= upewey ‘syedal
16191 £T0Z/ET/E0 €20T/ETfe0  £ZOT/ET/ED uadp PUEJS UD|SSIIL0D ZI6EE INI SAUYNIW - 264201
Uol}BAOUS
8’18k £T0Z/ET/E0 €T0T/ET/EL  £TOT/EL/ED uadp N3 uLBWE) 798€€ INI SAYVYNIW - 26201
666'PT$-000'25 aunpnaseyus - 00°E9L 1R19P PalG0
£6°987% 1 SUCLDPSUR] 3010AU] S{e0] s{ejuay - p0°6E9 1E1RP PG
989sTESE ETN1TfT
-] |eluas-Jajsuer)
£6'98C £Z0Z/b2/E0  €20T/VT/E0  £TOZ/bT/EO uado jeunue ‘3abpng $009522SE MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
S[eIaY - G0°6E9 1219 39300
Sh'PEQ'TS £ suondesuety sioau] S|ejo) [ARI] - DO"EED FEISP PO
05/90£Sk
i£2/1/E eng-saysuen
50'2€ £20Z/VT/E0  £TOTfbT/ED  ETOT/PTIED uado [ewjue sAa58) 965519 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
05£90£5k
‘eziTie (imoy-1aysuen
ST'OTT £z0z/ve/e0  £R0Z/bZ/E0D  €20Z/bE/ED uadQ  [euiue fuuj 31000 8990033 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50801
05/90£5k
'€2/zfE pny-1ajsuRn
79'0¢ £T02/bT/E0  ETOT/VTIEO  ETOT/VT/ED uadp lewjue s A3ase) 002109 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
0590£5p
£2/2/e 'pooj-sassuer)
9521 £T0T/bT/ED  £T0C/VZ/E0  ETOZ/bE/EO uadp lewiue sAa5e) £85£69 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EX0BOT
05290£5H
‘g2/T/E ‘Pry-13ysuen
T0°LE £TOTivEiEn  cToefve/eo  czozive/eo uadQ [ewjue isAase) #81109 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
ZN £z/91/E
by Iswoninnu ZN
95'499 £20T/ET/E0  €TOT/ET/ED  ETOZ/ER/EO uadp ‘sappo) qied  €2/E L44T#Dd 00Z 1aVIN—-H5YD ALL3d - 95EH0T
9BOSTESE 'E2/ET/E
{[310Y-20Ua/3JU0D CUNRY
6E°LET froT/ez/e0 EZoT/eTiE0  ETOT/ET/EO uadQ  Mied a1ElS 04 Jes £969 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - E40BOT
l2ARIL - DO'EED €13 123IG0
19°4L% T SUONJESURE) BDI0AUL 5|EJ0 ) SUOREDIUAWIWOD) - 0O'TEY '€12P 123[G0
EEZO6ZSH
‘gz/fs/e (buddys
Tb'se €20Z/EL/E0  ETOZ/ET/EOD  ETOT/ET/EQ uvadg  -sisAjeue Aey H3pad  pEOGH-TL9-S MNYS TYNOLLYN 910 - E4080T
61'zk EoT/ze/e0  erozfEefeo  geoRfie/eo uado dDZEGTLSTI00 ZN £207-Z0HIA  ANNA TWHINID SYTHI-NTIWVD - 596401
suopeduAWNEe) - 0O'ZEY |ejep PIG0
JUIWILPLIGT 7§ 9487 |etiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juawpedag qns
aMnasald 150104 - 7€ wawuedag
00Z IGRIN - TET pund
JUNOLY 3210AU]  3je(] JUBWAR] B1B(] panaday 2eq /o S]BQ ang_ 2jeq oAUl Uoseay PPH SNE)S 00NJdII53( 810AU] 'ON 2M0AU] Jopuap
noul Aisno)) puwpey 30y

£2/TE/E0 - £2/10/€0 abuey ajeq ang a210AU]

1/9

>n_ dV - 29 IIWI0) 9AI9S9ld 159104:86300TINd

psiq
9AIISAIJ

1S910.]

19



Sz 4o £1 abeg Wd ZE:b2:60 £202/0/b0 uo Ape3 Des Aq uny

G6'E0ES T suoipesuel] aNoAu] s|ej0) uoneonp3 13 Buiues) - pODES I'L1Ep 130 &
heTLISh
‘€2frefz uuoperd
S6E9E ETOT/VT/ED  ETOT/VTIED  ETOZ/MT/EO uadg Bujuieq auguo {ojpoo SEGLE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £¢080T
uogExnp3l g Builel] - 00°0£9 JIR1Ep 1230
16°9£5% € SUDHIBSUBL) 3XMOAU] S|E101 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |fews - pOPTS 11998P P3IA0
0£961€50
‘gzfefE isamndwod
96'6L1 £T0T/0E/E0  E£TOT/OE/E0  £TOT/OE/EC uadp SOd-0sS ‘Ang sag 65028 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £408O0T
0/961£Sk ‘£2/92/T
66'912 £20Z/0£/E0  £Z0Z/0E/E0  £ZOT/OE/ED uadg  foid dmypeg fAng 3seg 0091E JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £p080T
0£96TE5k
eefzele ssndwod
96'641 £Z0Z/OE/E0  £20Z/0EfEG  £T0Z/OE/ED uadg 50d-ass ‘Ang 1539 09zZ1£ MNYE IWNOLLYN 10 - E6080T
000'T$ 43pun dinbg g sjoo] [jews - 00"PZS 112130 133(0
£2°00k'62% G SLDRJESURL| SJ10AU] siejo) sayddns asipueyiiaw doys WO - $O°ZZS 11219p PO
UOREUOp NHOMLIN
00°986 EZOZ/OE/E0  €ZOT/OEfED  £rOZ/OL/E0 uadQ ‘asipueyaw doys yYib £252€ NOLLYAY3SNOD 34MIaNM - bSEL0T
69TBIESH 'ET/TT/T
{asipueyaw doys
LT'791'81 £20z/e2/e0  £zoZfez/e0  EzZOZ/ET/ED uadg Y6 ‘jevopELIAUL WaX 9/bb8bT MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £+0B0T
691BTESK ‘€2/72/T
fasipueyaw doys
£9°019'S £20Z/€2/E0 £ToT/EZ/E0  €T0R/ET/ED uado Wb ‘ydasof uaydais tHZE0ZT MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
691BTESY '£T/22/T
fasipueyosa doys
£2°0S0'p £20z/eT/E0  £C0T/ER/ED  £e0Z/ETfEO uadp yib j3ue)d aumey  BTEDOOANI-S MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
sayejd ssejb exg
01°295 £Z0E/ST/E0  £Z0Z/S1/€0  €£Z0Z/ST/RD uadg -asipueypsaw doys Y6 FAAYA SNUVAS NNV ¥ST1 - 080T
sa)jddns asipueypaaw doys Yis - S9°TTS 1LI3p 1alq0
SLS0b% £ SUDIIRSUEIL SI0AU] sjejo) sajjddng Guneaado - 00'ZZS (R1Pp 13R{G0
989STESH
‘ezfe/E ‘suBueuod
86'861 £T0Z/OE/ED  E£20Z/OE/E0  £ZOZ/OE/ED uadg sdieys ‘vozewry £¥999€6 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £#080T
98951ESY
‘gzfz/E 'siBujeuod
60001 czozfoc/eo  czoz/ocfeo  £ZOT/OE/ED uado sdieys ‘uozeiy ATF1LS6 YNV TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
6918TESH
{gz/oziT ‘seyddns
89°901 £Z0T/ET/E0 £TOZ/ET/e0  £Z0T/ET/ED uadp 1o {uozewy OFbETSE YNV TYNOLLYN a0 - £6080T
sayddng Bunesado - 00'ZZS 1212P 13300
uopensiuIpy - 0T Juswpedag gns
AAIFSAA 159104 - TE Juslupedaq
= _ 00Z 19eIN - TET puny
WNOily 33j0AU]  21eQ JuawAed oleQq paAIa2ay 31eg 1/9 1B anQ a3jeq 2J0AU]  Goseay PIeH EETS VORAUISRQ 2H0AUL "ON 22i0AU] Jopuap
sjouyy Aaunen poepsy oy
pLsIq
£2/1€/€0 - £2/10/£0 3buey 21e@ 3nQ S210AU] IAIISIIT

1/9 53104
Aq dV - 99110 DAIDS3Id 1S34104:86300T N4




€Z/1€/€0 - £2/10/£0 2buey ajeg ang ad10AuU]

1/9

>n_ dV¥Y - 99110 OAI9S9.1d 1S9404:86J00T N4

Gz Jo g1 abied Wd ZE:42:%0 £202/10/60 uo Aped pers Aq uny
2S'E85'1% T SUOIIIBSUBL] 3210AU] siejoi sqyauag yjleay avdopdw3 - 0O'ETP 1€19p 1=(qD
1143N38 HLTV3H
25'€8577 £20T/6T/E0  £T0Z/6E/E0  £T0Z/eT/E0 uadp aoueinsu a3l ZN £ZE0 AH3 JIA0TdWI SYIUL-NTTWYD - 8SEHOT
s1yauag tjeay sako)dw] - 0O°ETY (RIEP 125100
duULUILBIEW /SARIfIDeS - §T Juswnedag qng
£ 18154 72 SuONJESUR)| IMOAU] 5[E10) uoRenSIMIWPY - BT Juswpedsg gns
£5'G26'ET 1 SUONIESUE] 930AU] 5210 S3dUAbY 4240 03 495Ul - TT 66 HEJap 13100
ZZ0T 23Q NVRING SUOLISIA
£5°5T6'ET £20Z/67/E0  E207/6T/ED  EZOT/6Z/EC uadg -idag uonnawasi) %OE  ZZ0ZR0-1deS %@ NOLLNIANOD S3ALLID avind) - 60TE0T
sapuaby Jay3Q 03 13jsued] - ZI'T66 [e13p 13l
79°252% T SuOLIEsUBLL NOAU] S|E10] jEn3aenua) IPISINY - 00°PH9 [1E19p PIlG0
N
79°452 £20Z/TT/E0  E20T/CT/ED  €20T/TEZ/ED uadp ¥PO0TSTI00 EZOZ UV Sdi SdiW SYFUL-NTTWVD - SEELOT
|enoenuod apisIng - 00°vb9 jeep PSlgn
96'bR'1$ b SUDHIBSURL| BIOAU] sielo) Buysygngd - 00°PES JI21p 1RG0
9116009 SNoYY
§6°€T EZ0Z/6efc0  £202/6T/c0  £20T/6T/ED uadp -8zZT pe bupiy [eucseas Z-16854T  -HOUVSIA / STWEL ALY avnd - ZETE0T
69181ESE '£2/1/E
LI9H3{SMIU |lBWD
00'567 £e0T/ET/E0  £2OT/ET/ED  €20T/ET/ED usdp Pyuod uAsuo)  BRTZLSLLIT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
69181ESY ‘€2/T/¢
96'6F ETOT/ET/E0  €20Z/ETIED  £202/EZ/E0 uado  pe Buupy !yoogadey L06SELTT MNiva TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
9Z/20-0€/10 SNoOYY
2079861 £Z0Z/PT/ED  E2OZ/PI/ED  EZOZIFT/ED uadg pe Buuy |euosess 685107 -HDLVASIA / SAWLL ALDD avnd - Z£1£01
Gujysiignd - GO"HE9 11E19p DGO
2L168% £ suonoesues] adoaul S|R10 [ SuOREUNWIWo)) - 00"ZEY (E18p 1Plgn
Te—== e ££79625H ‘£T/81T
Hewaurfeucyd
0£'s0y £e0z/eT/e0  £roT/ezfe0  £roz/eE/e0 uadQ fwodepaly £2L12 MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
££2962Sk
‘£zfzelz 2op dnasg
'€ £20T/ET/E0  t£T0T/e2/E0  eTOT/ET/EO uadg Asjuad-buddys hapad  8EBS/-659-5 YNV TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
85791 £70Z/TT/E0  £T0T/TE/e0  EToz/Te/eo uadgQ dIZEOTLSTI00 ZN €20Z-Z0UIA  ANM WY3NID SYIUL-NIIWYD - SIELOT
suonesunNWwWwo) = 0O°TES 1932 132[90
66'P1S T SUCIPIBSURI | 3N%0AU] 5|10 SRS JEU0ISSRI0N ~ 0O TED [15p 12lq0
69181E5H
!gz/s/e uondiosgns
66T £rozfez/e0 £zoT/ee/e0  £zoT/ee/eo uadp Jpd laqopy  E£0ZL9ZL6ERD INVE WNOLLYN G0 - £40801
SDIAIS |eUOISSDI0Ld - 00 TED |BI2P 132[00
uopensILIPY - 0T Juauiedaq gng
BAIRsAIG J5104 - TE Juswpedag
- 007 IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY @210AL] @3B JUBWAed aleQ paniaday a1eg /o []eq ang  91eQ =2I0AUf  UDSE3Y PleH STHENS uondu3s3(] SJ10AU] "ON 2JI0AU] JOpUIA
sjou|[i ‘huno) puepE yI0H

PLasIq
9AIISIIJ
1S910.]

21



§Z Jo 51 abeg Wd ZE:6T:b0 £20Z/00/b0 U0 ARl peis Aq uny

sbnid A1ddNS YOL0W T1ONHS
#£'61 £z0e/67/E0  £r0Z/eT/ED  £20Z/6T/ED uadp yeds lomowfioled  7eRTHZAUDS /[ SNOLLNIOS HSINI{3Y 01NV - 8+Z00T
sbnyd AddNS YOLOW GIONYY
9£°5¢ £Z0T/6T/E0  ETOT/6T/EO  ETOT/GT/ED usdg ueds semowfsioleb  GbOTEZAU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIIY OUNY - 8HZ00T
AlddnS YOLO0W IONYY
67'S geog/eTfe0  £T0Z/6T/E0  ETOT/6T/ED uadp sayu-100eB  gs9TEZAUDS / SNOLLMIOS HSINIJ3H O1NY - 852001
AlddNS YOL0W dIONYY
gy’ LE gToz/eTie0  £T0T/ez/E0  ETOT/6T/ED uadg  seNy Ne ueA sauuds  BOBERZAUQS  / SNOILLMIOS HSINI-3Y OLNY - 852001
A1ddnS YOL0W dIONYY
0£°z1z £T0Z/62/E0 €Z0Z/6T/E0  ET0T/6T/EO uadp  AlanequeAsajupds  SOBERZAIOS  / SNOLLATOS HSINIA3Y OLNY - 8b200T
9£0/9Z5k '€2/91/7
08'sTT czoz/eefc0  eroefeefeo  £zoz/ez/en uadp ‘sbuueaq !D3dnv SI855T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9g0/9zSk ‘eTfTelt
!sued J2Uesp WNnoeA
S5'8S EZ0T/ET/E0  ETOT/ET/ED  £TOT/ET/ED uadp ‘uopeucdio) Jewp3 2e0IE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EH0B0T
9£0£92Sk ‘£2/afE
0s°LE gzoz/ee/e0  £eoz/ezfen  feozfez/eo usdg !sbupeaq {uozewy SOLGETT YNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £H080T
9£02925Y ‘£2/01/E
89'5¢ gzoz/Ee/e0  €20T/ERfe0  £TOT/ERT/ED uado !sBupeaq luozewy 9120bL8 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
uoneaous)
QX3 upewe) ‘siedal
b2 901 fzoz/ez/co  ceoz/ee/c0  ceoz/czien uadQ pUBIS UOISSADUOD Z1I6EE INI SOHYNIW - 264201
dwnd Jamod JUYMTHVH
66'07 £202/51/E0  £eoz/ST/E0  £T0T/ST/ED uadp  AJsI8AIpOIq J0) BJZZOU S9/1EER INTYA 3NYL HOATUL - b/SEOT
8L £Z0Z/ST/EC  £T0T/ST/E0D  €20Z/51/€0 uado jeas #Z816-20 JUNL AITIVA Y3AIY - ZTHEOT
£5°871 £20Z/PT/E0  ETOZ/bT/ED  ETOZ/Vi/E0 uado s3y|ddns doys TZ9EE INI SQUYNIW - 264201
g AddnS YOLOW a1ONTY
$£19 £ZOZ/PT/E0  £C0Z/P1/E0  E20Z/MTIED uadQ ANy RNy Ne ‘SIBYY 10 S9STHFTAU0S / SNOLLMIOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 8¥Z00T
K1ddNS YOLOW IONYY
L1'59 ETOZ/PT/E0  ETOZ/PI/ED  ETOZ/bT/ED uado syed uedas soyeb  TZOTHZAU0S  / SNOLENTOS HSINIAZY OLNY - 8+2001
sajddng asuguanpney fueday - 00°E2S 1212p P30
98°225'14 9 sucneEsUel| S0AU] sje1o) safjddng Buesado - pO'ZTS 11RI9p 12{q0
b5'9b £70Z/62/E0 €ZoT/ez/e0  ezoT/eE/ED uadp sajjddns doys 6L6£0 SHAINAD INOH SIMOT - 265201
jined Jaqqni pue
S £202/L2/c0  £TOR/Lefe0  geoe/iziED uadg  ‘sped unods ‘1aueap $SOVE ONI SOYYNIW - 264207
S3LLD avnd
08'1e €20Z/-1/60  E2OZ/VI/ED  €20T/PV/EQ uadp Aseq 62SB00ZOSEDET  3HL 40 AYALLYVE JIVISHAINI - £95Z0T
8Z'¥6T EZOT/PI/E0  ETOZ/P1/ED  €ZOT/T/E0 uado BuLoP LTBETHY INI SNDIMVH - 9£870T
61'8k6 EZ0Z/PT/E0  E20E/bT/E0  €£202/b1/ED uado sa||ddns woo.nsas S0966T 0D ANddNS NYALSIM LYRID - 969101
79'651 ETOT/PI/EO0  ETOT/PIfED  £20T/PT/ED usdQ Jueptayusip Wweq ayenb ¥50966T 0D AddNS NYZIS3IM LVIHD - 9€9101
sayddns Bunesad - 00"ZZS 1R1RP PIIGO
duBUIUIRY /SRR - §T Juswiedaq gns
DAIBSAUd }5340 -~ ZE Juawpedag
_ 3 - 00Z I9eIN - TET puny
junouly a310AU] Neq ucw_._.;mnm @)e] paa=iay ETq] ._\0 9l g 9leq 3J0AUT ugsecy pioH sniels co_un_._ummn_ NOAU] TERDET J0puBp
spoup Luma) poep 30y
“—Ugwaﬁm
£2/TE/€0 - £2/10/€0 2bury 218G BNQ 3310AU] 2 PHom.o I Am

15310,]

1/9
Aq dV - 993WwW0) SAI9SdId 159104:86300T W4



S7 40 07 abed Wd ££:%T:40 E20Z/H0/b0 U0 Ape3 pers Aq uny
gefife - AOUANT AVMYHLYH
(AT ECOZ/LT/E0  €TOR/LT/ED  £20T/LT/ED uad0 £Z/TIE/T ‘600SB-0G5/E ZN £Z20 0SS/E JUIHSHY3E / NVOTUAWYGIW - S9/01
gftfe - ASHINI AVMVHLVH
18°4T1 £20Z/LT/E0  €20T/LT/E0  £T0TVLT/E0 usdQ E£2/TE/T {TO0PT-TEQLE 2N £TTO0 TEOLE JUIHSHY3E / NYOTUIWVAIW - 597701
geiiie - ASHINT AVMVHLVH
19°2 £20Z/LT/ED  €ZOZ/LVIED  £20T/L1/€0 usdQ  €£2/TE/T {HO0VS-TLITE ZN E2Z0 TLTIE FUIHSHY3E / NVORIAWVAIW - 592701
gefife- ADUINT AVMVHLVH
¥6'59% £Z0Z/L1/E0  €2OZ/LT/ED  £20Z/L1/E0 usdQ EZ/TE/T ‘HO0S9-TEEHT ZN £TT0 FEERT FHIHSHYAE / NYOTUIWVAIW - 592201
£zfe - ADYINT AYMVHLVYH
4297 £202/21/c0  £20T/LT/E0  £ZOT/L1/ED usdg  £2/1E/T ‘B0005-0EE17 2N £Z20 OEETT FHIHSIYIT / NVITYIWVAIW - 592401
cefife - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
SE'LLL £ZOZ/LT/E0  £TOT/LT/ED  £TOT/LT/ED uadg £Z/1E/T '9Z0LE-0/£P0 2ZN ETZ0 0LLKO JHIHSHYAG / NVOIHIWVAIW - 59201
sadatag ANRN AIGNd - 00"LED 11E18p 123000
647 1 SUGDBSURI] D0AU] Sjejo) sUaedIuUNIWo) - DOZES '8P 1P9Ig0
6T'eh ge0efee/e0  ceoefezieo  ceozizeieo wado dJZEOT/SZI00 ZN E20Z-2043A  ANNA TYHINID SYIUL-NTTWYD - S9EH0T
SUGREINUAUIRLIOD - 00°ZED 219D 122100
6E'019'2$ P suofoesuRl| INOAU] s{e1ol 000‘T$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00} WS - DO'PTS HEIP DAIA0
T — 9E0L92Sk 'E2/ET/Z
¥6'ES £T0Z/eT/E0 €T0T/ET/e0  £TOR/ET/EO uadQ 5|00y doys [uozewy 9729655 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
9£0/975k ‘EZ/6/E
!sapejq Jauued ‘w
18'09 croz/ez/e0  £Toz/ez/e0  evoz/eefeo uadp oo'spedjuawaedaye 10988067 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - Eb0BOT
QUL U| SIR1EDL OM)
00'pEL'T £20Z/S1/€0  €ZO2/ST/E0  E£20T/S1/E0 uadg  pajersu| pue padejdat ¥6576 0D AQvud I - S0£Z0T
+9'19/ £Z0THT/E0  EZOT/PT/ED  £e0Tivl/ED uadp @lueusjulew-a)NdWOoD 75T6L5914 dH0D TYNOLLYNYAINI IHS - 294£0T
000°T$ s9pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - g0'$TS 1R13P 193(GD
oz'LLE'eS €7 SUOIESUELt IDIoAUL s|e10 ) sayddns asueuajuiep fueday - 0O'EZS [1R19p 1[0
Ty s3y|ddns seda.
£0'961 £C0Z/0EfE0  E20Z/OE/E0  £20Z/OE/E0 uadg F3URY JRIUN0JUD eLLUy 8T0SE ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
£8'V9L £Z0Z/0cfe0  £20Z/0EfE0  £20Z/OE/ED uadg  sanddns Iny [Esnoses £EDSE INI SGUVYNIW - 76£201
£9°'851 EZ0Z/OE/E0 EZOT/OE/E0  £202/08/€0 uado s9|ddns h_.m_..z L16184b6 02 AddNS HYYI-4ILSYWIW - ETLZ0T
sa)ddns
£9°SE £T0Z/6E/E0 €T0T/6T/EL  €T0T/6Z/E0 uadp  Jredas asnoy mawﬂ_s S/8bE INI SQUYNIW - 264201
saiddns
b EHT £zoz/ezfe0  £Z0Z/eZi/e0  £ToT/6TfED uadp Jiedas supuesenb EZSE ONI SAUYNIW - 264201
85'02 £Z0Z/6T/E0 €Z0Z/6T/E0  £T0Z/6T/ED uadQ salddns h_amnﬁ__e EZ9bE NI SQUYNIW - 76/201
s9(|ddns
SY'TIT £zoE/6T/cn  £z0Z/ee/e0  £eoZfeZ/en uadg Jredau ey Aussampolq 0S6bE NI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
Alddns YOLOW JIONYY
{00ZD) £202/62/E0  £TOT/6T/E0  €20T/62/E0 uadg wimal #LPSE0D0S  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIS3Y O1NY - 842001
sa)jddng asueuajujely /1eday - QO'ETS 11BI9P 130
SouBUAUIRK fSanIPEY - BT Juawnedaqg qng
aMasald 359104 - 7€ Juatupeds
007 IGEIN - TET pun
JUNOUY SX0AU]  @)e(] JuaWwAed o218Q PaARday 31Ed 1/9 J)eq ang  2jeQ 9i0AI]  Uoseay PjoH SNels vonduassqg aoau] ‘ON @210AU] 2 JOpuUap
sjoujjir “byuno)) pure 1000

£¢/TE/€0 - £7/T0/€0 9bury 332Q BNQ 9210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99731WWO0) 9AISSDId 1S9104:86300 TN

PIISIq
9ATISII]
1910

23



€Z/TE/€0 - £2/10/£0 abuey a3eQ 2n(Q 910AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @aR1Wwo) dAIS3ld 3S8104:86300T W4

§Z 40 17 abed Wd LE:p2:H0 £202/p0/10 uo Apes peig Ag uny

9E0L9Z5k '€2/9/E <

Hyiom aunpew ‘ufisag «

00'9TH EZOZ/ET/E0 EZOT/ET/ED  EroR/ee/e0 uadp g 3Iuyen ﬁ_;ﬁq_”_om 60STT MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - EbOBOT
Jd|edaJ

00°S51 £70T/ET/E0  E£Z0Z/eZ/E0  Ee0Z/ET/EO uadp @3Ny [ydsoy [ewwe 00626 0D AQWYE I - 90EZ0T
aJewny AsIaApo|q

0" 1ET £e0z/sT/e0  £ZoZ/SI/E0  £20Z/ST/ED uadQ -asny dwe padejdal ¥SbE6 0D AQvHd 1 - 90EZ0T
suedas ajewny

£9°068 £20Z/PT/E0  EZOZ/PI/E0  £Z0Z/PT/ED uadp asnoy 1ed ‘wieq pajesy L4576 02 AQvHE IC - 90€Z0T

SUETT ET0T/PT/E0  EZOT/vI/E0  E€ZOT/PT/ED uadp Jeds asnoy s00a4p £bSZ6 00 AQYYA IC - S0EZ0T

{7589 £€20Z/v1/E0  EZOZ/PT/ED  E2OZ/VI/EC uadg Jjedau yuis snqojad LELT6 0D AQvHE T - 90€Z01

asueudUel 1§ shiedad - 00'8E9 |@19p 1RGO
LTEBT'TIS 0Z SuoIpEsue:] 3JjoAul s|ejo ). senpuas AAN Aqnd - 0O°LE9 [I€33p D2AQO
200600605 gz/st/e

00°6¥E £Z0Z/EC/E0  ETOT/ET/EC  €TOT/ET/ED uadp Jsamas £Z/ST/E-ET/51/T ~€Z/STIT ATTIVA V0D 40 J9VTIIA - 9ZBEOT
100600605

00°S0T'T £Z0Z/cT/e0  £TOZ/EZfe0  £ToZfER/ED uadQ Jsamas gg/e1/e-£2/S1/T ST/e-S1/T AITIVA V0D 40 39VTIIA - 9Z8E0T

ez/t/fe - ADUINT AVMVHLYH

pa'95€ gzOZ/LT/E0  c20T/L1fE0  £eOziL1/ED uadg €2/1E/T {110€9-05¥5L ZN EZ20 0SKSL FUIHSHYIY / NVIIHIWYAIW - 592201

g2/t - ADHINI AVMVHLYH

GE'{SE £20T/LT/E0  €ZOT/LT/EOD  E£20T/L1/€0 uado E£Z/TE/T ‘0T0E9-0bTSL ZN £T20 ObTSL SYIHSNYIA / NVITHIWYAIW - S9££01

Ee/t/e - ASHIND AYMVYHLIVH

8S°6L€ EZOZ/LT/ED  E€Z0Z/LT/E0  ECOZ/LT/ED uadD €Z/IE/1 ‘6T0E9-0E0S. ZN E2Z0 OEOSL JUIHSHHIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T

Eeft/e - ADHANT AVMYHIVH

£EPZ6T'E EZ0Z/LT/E0  E£TOZ/LT/ED  £ZOT/LT/ED uadp  EZ/TE/T ‘OT0ES-019b/ ZN £220 01944 JUIHSHYIA / NVOTHAWYOIW - 592401

geft/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH

¥£°595 E20T/LT/ED  ETOT/LT/ED  €ZOT/LT/ED uadQ EZ/TE/ 'GTOES-00bbL ZN £TTO 00bPL JUIHSHY3A / NYDTHIWYAIW - §9££01

Eeftie - AOHANT AVMYHLYH

bIEIE ETOT/LT/ED  ETOZ/L1/E0  ETOT/LT/ED uad) ET/TE/T ‘LTOES-D6THL ZN £TT0 06THZ JHIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - 59£/01

£zhle - ADYINT AYMYHLYH

86'£00°T £TOT/LT/ED  ETOT/LT/E0  E£TOTILTIED uad0 EZ/TE/T 'BTOES-0LLEL ZN £220 0£LEL FYIHSHYIA / NVITHIWVAIW - §92£01

ezhie- ADY3INT AVMVHLYH

€6°80b ETOT/LT/ED  ETOT/LV/ED  EROZ/LT/ED uadQ £2/TE/T !£10£9-095E2 ZN EZT0 095€L FUIHSHYAG / NYITHIWYAIW - S9L£0T

£2/1/¢ - ADWANI AYMVHLYH

$2'1Z8 £20Z/L1/€0 €£ZOZ/LT/E0  EROZ/LI/EO uadQ  E£Z/TE/T 'L10£9-0E62L ZN €220 0E6ZL JUIHSHYAA / NVIIHAWYAIW - S9££0T

£z/1je - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

#9101 €20Z/L1/60  EZOZ/LI/ED  ETOZ/LI/EO uadg €2/1E/T 1910€9-0242L 2N £220 02/2¢ FHIHSHYE / NVOTUIWVAIW - 59201

gTihnfe - ADYINI AVMVHLIVH

989 £202/41/60 €ZOZ/LTfEO  £Z0T/L1/E0 uadQ €Z/TE/T !BO0BS-0ERTY ZN ETZO OEOTH JUIHSHYIA / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9//0T

geife - ADYINT AVMVHLIYH

$9°265 €T0T/LT/E0  €ZOT/Ltfe0  €20E/L1/E0 uadp  £Z/IE/T ‘POOEI-TBEOL ZN €220 T8L0V FUIHSHYAL / NVORIIWYAIW - §9££07

SB21A19S ANNN 3|qnd - 00°ZE9 KE¥Ep Dalgn
DURUIUIE| fsagi|des - §T Jusiupedag qns
anlasald 3salo4 - ZE Wawuedsqg

- = 1 00Z {QEIN - TET Puny

WNOWY 2JI0AUT  2)e(] JUSWAR o93e(] paAlay 2leq /9 sled ang] =3]eq adoAU] UOSEaY PloH smeis UOIJGUS3Q S0AU] "0 9JI0AU] IGIETY

syoup( “Uuno) pawp) yroy

PLOSIq
AIISII]

1910




£2/TE/€0 - £2/T0/€0 dbuey 31eQ 3N 8310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9911WWI0) dAI9S3Id 359404:86300TINL

52 Jo 7z afied Wd £E:42:10 £202/p0/40 uo Ape] peys Ag umy
SL'T9 £T0T/ST/E0  £20T/ST/E0  E£TOT/ST/EO uadQ jujed-uopieaouas AKajjeb £-LL9S 0D SWYTTIIM-NIMYIHS - /9£E0T
0609 £0Z/ST/E0  ETOT/Si/e0  ETOZ/ST/ED uadp Jued-uonesouas Aryeb £-7h09 02 SWYTTIIM-NIMYIHS - £9/€0T
sayddns
88'67 £20Z/ST/E0  ceoe/sT/e0  £z0z/ST/eo uadp uoneAoua! EMM__& LbEEE INI SOHYNIW - Z6£Z0T
safjddns
86'€¢ £20Z/S1/€0  ETOL/ST/E0  E£2OT/ST/EO uado uoijeaouat amua 86VEE INI SQUYNIW - 264201
sa||ddns
LTEE €T0T/ST/E0  E€ZOT/ST/EO0  ETOT/ST/E0 uado UDNEACUR) ﬁmma £2/82/T 6E6TE ONI SQYVNIW - Z5£Z01
s3|jadns
P14 £20Z/51/€0  £ZOZ/SI/E0  £202/S1/e0 uado uoneacuas Aia|jeb 890£0 SYAUANID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
000°s$ Jan0 Buyapoway Buipiing - 00'99£ 1219 PIIGD
spuRan - §€ awpedag gns
£0'992'sZ$ 0f suonJesuel| adoau| slej0t adueuauiel /sagiiaed - g1 Juawpedag gng
6E'EHBTS 9 SUOHDJESURI] 3Dj0AU] 5|ej0 L [eMPeRU0] ApISINY - GO'bHO ejep 10
gzfez/c ames
0049 £20Z/0EfE0 €20Z/OE/E0  €202/0E/E0 uadp joquo3 15ad Apaam B80L SNOLLNIOS 1S3d QIINVAGY - 80001
£E79625k ‘ETfiele
‘BuipAsaifysen lysel|
6£'952'1 ETOZ/ET/E0 €Z0T/ET/E0  £eoz/ee/eo uadg mu_auw onqnday  ZS0Z0BOSOTEY MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - E6080T
ST/€ aojaes
00°'59 gzoz/ce/e0  £eoz/eTie0  £eoTfeefeD uadp 1oguod 153d Apjaam £6£9 SNOLLNOS L53d QFONVAQY - BHO00T
g2/ze/E aanss
0059 ETOZ/ET/ED  €ZOZ/ET/ED  £TOT/EZ/ED uadp jaguad wmwn Apjaom +069 SNOLLNI0S 1S3d QIINVAQY - BH000T
£2/1/€ oS
00°S2E £Z0Z/P1/E0  £TOT/PT/ED  ETOZ/FI/EO uadp  jenuod 3sad Ajuows 8159 SNOLLNI0S 153d GIONVAQY - BE000T
0TS £7/8/€
00'59 £20Z/b1/E0  £TOTMPI/ED  ETOZ/FI/EOD uadp |equod 3153d ApRam 8£99 SNOLLNOS 153d GIINVAQY - 860001
{EN}IR[UOD SPISING - GO'tPY II219p 1P3l0
5£'79% 1 SUORDESURL | 3JI0AU] s|ejo) speuey - 00"6EQ Ie32p 13(G0
HUE) ueado 1000
5L gzoz/ezfc0  ceozfeefe0  £eoT/ee/e0 uadp aaow 0} yef y2(jed -bLESLSIET INI STVANTY L13GNNS - PSEEDT
sjEuRY - 00'6E9 |'e13p DIl
00 TH6'ES § SUOIDESURI| 8I0AU] sieiog @aueuIuie § siedday - 00'8ES 1213 132(0
T ek Aysraapoig/snqofod
88'SET'T £20C/62/50 £T0Z/6Z/E0  £20Z/6E/ED uadp I8 MOy PeIq Zdy 10676 02 AQvug IC - 90E20T
9E£0/9TSY (ET/STIT
Hom sunpew lubisag
00'+01 £T0T/ez/e0  ezoT/eT/e0  £zoz/ET/EO uado 9 SURPEW YIMUINOS £6bTT NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
asueusjuieRe B snedsy - 00°8ES (1212p P2[A0D
IueUIIIEW fSaRIIDRY - §T JusiuLedsq qng
BAISSAId 153104 - TE Juswuedag
002 1G2IN - TET pund
JUNOWY SJI0AG]  3JEQ JUAWABd 8yeq paawaoay  93eq /9 aleq] NG 238 IDI0AUT SNYE1S uonduIsag o0AU] ‘ON 22I0AUF JOpUBA
vjouy[] "Aymey) pawpey 330y

PLISIq
IATISIIJ
15310,

25



SZ 40 £7 abed Wd £E:4T:0 £202/H0/10 Lo Alte s Aqg uny

&

18°689'9E2% £12 suoipesued| adioAu] S0 00Z 1geIN - TET pund
19°6899€2% 12 SUDNIESURL) 3J10AU] S|E104. BAIASAId 358404 ~ TE JusLedaq
9Z'661'T$ € SUOHIBSURI| SI0AU] S{e10{ UONRAISSUOD % Y2Ieasay 007 - Oy Wwswyedag qns
00°Z52% T SuOnoesurRl| a310au] siejoL, sapuaby 4210 03 J3jsuell - ZTI66 1212 13(q0

uopeuop NBOMLIN
00252 £70Z/0E/E0  £T0T/OE/E0  €20Z/OE/CO vadQ ‘esipueynaw doys y|b ETSZE NOLLYAY3ISNOD 3400A7IM - +56£0T

sapuaiiy 1310 03 13ysued) - TT'T66 11239p 120

97'£89% T SuonoesueRl| 330AU] sjejo] [aAi) - DOEED (1€13p PO

Ieads uopeAsasUOD -
92°€89 £Z0Z/6Z/e0 ETOT/6E/E0  ETOZ/62/ED uedQ juswasinquiar abeapu £202€ HSNBYIANYA T30F - 5£BL01
{aaedL - 00°EEY 19 13100

00'+92$ T SUGNIBSURL| SM0AU] S|E10| SIIIAIIS [RUOISSJ0Id - 00°TED [ILI3P 192{G0
Thzriesky
‘ET/P1/T lemaual
00°¥9% £20Z/b2/E0  EZOZMPT/CO  £2OZ/vE/Eo uadg FYSTIM WO XM GIBESHOPDT ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - E4080T
530|A1aS |2UOISSA)0L - 0O TEY 18P D3(Q0
UDREAIISUOD ] Y2IEBSIY 0072 - Y Jusurliedag ang
02'£82'kiT$ 8 SUOIIRSUR!} BIIOAUL 5[e101 SURID - ¢ Wawpedag ang
55°856'26% 1 SUORIRSURSL SDI0AU] SIE10) 00O'STS 4980 BuNPNOSRLU] - 00°£9£ 1212p 12lg0
“—————— g
55'BS6'L6 £20Z/0E/E0  EZOZ/OE/E0  €Z0Z/OE/E0 uadp  Bog paluieq ueay 20-5062 NOLLONYLISNOD 52153 - D0EKOT
000'ST$ J1ano asmjanuseyu] - 04 £94 ©12p 132lqo
59'BZE'9TS £ SUOHIBSURI] 3J0AUT S{EI0L 000’SS 49a0 Bujapoway Bulpyng - 00'99Z 1912p 1[0
=L srr jadien INI LHOdNIAYA
00'5£0°91 E20Z/0E/€0  £Z0Z/oE/c0  £zozfoc/so uadg -hiajjeg) Asaaodsig 66120E-€ 40 ¥SN ANYLIdYYD - 109201
000's$ 1ano Bujjapoway buipiing - 00'99£ 11IR12p 13(0
sjuels - 5 juswipedsq gng
2M13534d 35104 - 7€ Waunedag
e - _ 007 [qeIN - TET puny
JUNCILY BDI0AU]  @le JUBWABd B21e( paAloay 21eqg 1/9 2]e( INQ e AOAU]  UOSEIY PIPH SNIEIS U0I}aUISa] 2H0AU] *ON 8210AU] JHETY
sjoup)[T “hunol) poep] 0y
ILIJST,
£2/1E/£0 - £2/10/€0 26Uy 21eQ 2nQ 2210AU] oﬁwmwuum. o

1/9
Aq dv - @911WWO0) BAI9S3Id 359404:86300 T WA

1§310,]



52 40 pg abeg Wd LEbT:b0 £20Z/P0/0 U0 Ale3 pess Aq uny

0S'BET'9SS £ suonoEsURI| )N0AU] Sje}0) SUJ qel aAIasSdld ISBI04 - EET pung
% € SUONDEsURI] 3)I0AU] S[2j04 3AI3SAU 159104 - ZE Juawpedsqg
00'882"p5s T SUDKIPSURL] BDI0AU] sjej0} sopuaby 1210 03 J8Jsurl) - ZTT66 [1e12p 138060
uonquIuod
00°882'4S £202/72/E0 t20T/zZ/en  £TOZfeR/EO uado UcnESOjie 1500 J0ASCOEZOZIT  ONMA TVHENID SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
sapuaby Ja1)0 03 Jajsuea] - Z1°T66 'P1Rp 10
00'0r2'ts T SUGIBSURL] S3I0AUY 5|ejo) ssveInsur - B0'9E9 (fE19p 1RG0
ONI SIONITII
00'0¥2'T £20Z/Ce/e0  €Z0T/TT/EQ  EROT/TT/EO usdQ YT19 40 [emaual 96£81 40 ¥IMOTd B WYHNUND - E8BL0T
aguesnsuy - 00"9€9 IIL1Sp 13200
05'019% 1 suondesuer} adoAu] S{E}0 | S2DIAIS |eUu01SS3ald - 00 TED (1e1ap Walgo

£EC96LSP
‘gefs/e dwa
-Spaw J6ypeq A1ajes
05'019 ETOT/ET/ED  ETOZ/ET/EOD  £20Z/ER/E0 uado 40§ 1ajus]) |euonen +H90E MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
SAAIBG [2UOISSIYOI - 00TEY HERP PRI0
aalesald 152104 - ZE Juswledag
SUJ qer] 2A1959.4 352104 - £ET pund

N aJi0AU] | 91eq JUusARg B1eq paAleday 3Eqd 1/9 91E(j 2N 9jeq SJI0AL[  Woseay pIoH SNIEIS UONOLDS53( S0/0AU] *ON 2I0AU} JOPUSA
souyr dumo) powps] 3308

JOLI)SI

£2/TE/E0 - £2/10/€0 36uey 230 BNQ 3240AU] IAIISAIJ

1/9 15910,
Aq dY - 991WW0) dAIIS3Id 159404:86300T W

27



52 Jo 5 abeq Wd LE:#2:¥0 £202/40/p0 U0 Ape3 DES Aq uny

&
£1°69¢'Lib$ 09E SUONIBSURI] FNOAU 5230 puesD ANARDY JEBA IS JOU =
OE'061°L8 7 SUOMDRSUR) | 3N0AUL s|ejo| Jdiuy nasund g 5Nsa104-dojRAaq - SEE puny
0E'961°£% Z SUONDeSUL) IDI0AUL S|E10 ) ARSI JSal0d - ZE Juawpedag
DE96T’Z$ 2 SUOIIeSUBL | BIroAUl 5|e10) S5a4604d Ul UONPNISWOD - O0'S9Z (1E19P 10

e r— sjuawarosdwy
05°L66'9 £20Z/£27/€0  €T0Z/LT/E0  €R0T/LT/ED uadp 3ed yamul 6-00°T10S  ONI INTYIINIONI NOSIHDLNH - 106201
YamiuL je len SnNoYyY
08'8e61 EZ0zZ/ze/e0  £e0z/zE/eD  £ZOZfeE/ED uadg saAp 18U - 3dp0U piq ETEGPT  -HDLVASIO / SIWLL ALLD QVND - ZETE0T
55846014 Ul uoRINISUOD - §0°S9Z 113 1P2qD
2AIDSIL 15910 - TE Juswpedag
adwi] jangsun) | sysesod-dofpaaq - SEE pung
JUNOtY 8H0AU]  @)eQ juawiAeg o1eq paAlay 2180 /9 918 2N o3e(] SDI0AU]  U0Seay PieH SMENS uondiISaq 9II0AU] “ON 2010AU] JOPUBA,
soun(] ‘Ano?) powe] oY
PLISIA
£Z/TE/€0 - £2/T10/€0 abugy 338Q 3N 8210AU] = .

9AXISIIJ

1/9 15310,
Aq dv - @9)WWO) SAISAId 152104:86300TWL




SIALE UP ILLINUIS = THE FP COMMITIEE 4/11/2023
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *
MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 3/3/23 AWD 20.00
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 3/3/23 AWD 44.95
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 3/3/23 AWD 119.83
Petty Cash - llliniwek 130 102.IL 3/24/23 | 708665 200.00
RI County Health Department 130 32 92 631.00 | 3/24/23 | 708667 100.00
Rl County Health Department 130 32 92 631.00 | 3/24/23 | 708667 300.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 3/3/23 AWD 136.31
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 3/10/23 ACH 35.00
LGL Animal Care Products 131 32 35 768.00 | 3/24/23 | 708666 8,429.00
Total 9,385.09
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

29




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$1,000.00 from 131-32-07 635 Printing & Duplicating
$700.00 to  131-32-RC 633 Travel
$300.00 to 131-32-RC 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$22,592.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$50.00 to 131-32-07 639 Rentals
$1,000.00 to  131-32-08 412.00 Overtime
$750.00 to 131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$875.00 to 131-32-08 633 Travel
$500.00 to 131-32-10 631 Professional Services
$124.00 to 131-32-10 633 Travel
$2,606.00 to 131-32-10 634 Publishing
$687.00to  131-32-10 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$2,000.00 to 131-32-18 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$2,500.00 to 131-32-18 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$3,000.00 to 131-32-18 631 Professional Services
$5,000.00 to 131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$3,500.00to  131-32-18 644 Outside Contractual

Rock Island, lllinois on the 18th day of April, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$4,040.00
$700.00
$300.00
$131,908.00
$300.00
$13,800.00
$6,550.00
$3,045.00
$7,580.00
$3,750.00
$3,306.00
$687.00
$29,025.00
$7,600.00
$20,630.00
$54,732.00
$15,780.00

30



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and phase 1 of the construction documents
has been completed and bid, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail
work required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $6,997.50 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$6,997.50 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $6,997.50 shall be increased in the
Development of Forests and Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$6,997.50 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 18t day of April, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

31



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Expense Appropriations — E. Hogan Trust

WHEREAS, the District received $13,810.37 from the E. Hogan Trust
to benefit Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the District utilized the funds for installation of fencing and
exhibit renovations, and

WHEREAS, the District is very appreciative of the bequest, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $9,217.45 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,217.45 131-32-08 763 Infrastructure $2,000-14,999

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18th day of April, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

32



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the Illinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $97,958.55 shall be increased

from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$97,958.55 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $97,958.55 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$97,958.55 131-32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 18th day of April, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

33



RESOLUTION
RE: River Action/Arconic Foundation Grant to benefit Améwa Forest Preserve

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the development of Améwa Forest Preserve to be incurred in Fiscal
Year 2023, and

WHEREAS, River Action applied for funding to assist the District in the
development of Améwa Forest Preserve, and

WHEREAS, applying for funds to the Arconic Foundation leverages funds
received from the Rock Island County Conservation Consortium, and

WHEREAS, River Action was awarded $30,000 from the Arconic
Foundation to the development of prairie, educational sighage, costs associated
with data collection, and

WHEREAS, the District will purchase seed, plants, and herbicide and be
reimbursed by River Action in the amount of $23,290.00, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated contribution funds
within the Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

1. SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $23,290.00 shall be
increased from contribution funds in the General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$23,290.00 130-32-90 522 Operating Supplies

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $23,290.00 shall be increased from the

General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$23,290.00 130-32-90 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 18t day of April 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
&

River Action
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

PARTIES
This Memorandum of Understanding (from now on referred to as the ‘Agreement’) is
entered into on . 2023, ending on , 2024, by

and between the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, with an address of
19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259 (from now on referred to as the
‘District”), and River Action, with an address of 822 E. River Drive, Davenport, IA
52803 (from now on referred to as the “River Action”) (collectively referred to as the
“‘Parties”).

The District is a body politic and corporate in the State of lllinois and its publicly
elected Board of Commissioners have the responsibility of governing the District which
includes the property known and referenced in this agreement as Améwa Forest
Preserve.

River Action is a private nonprofit 501(c)3 organized and incorporated since 1984
under the laws of the State of lowa, and is independent of the District and will serve
as the administrator of the Arconic Foundation grant for the development of Améwa
Forest Preserve.

PURPOSE
This Agreement is entered into for the following reasons:

1. Financially aid the District in the development of Am6éwa Forest Preserve through
the receipt of an $30,000 Arconic Foundation grant.

2. Either expand or develop community partnerships and awareness of Amowa Forest
Preserve.

3. Ensure funds are properly accounted and distributed accordingly to the grant in
which they were acquired.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES
The District ’

35



1. The District shall operate and maintain its properties and manage staff by the
policies established by the Forest Preserve Commission.

2. The District shall purchase seed and plant material to restore approximately 15
acres of prairie at Amowa Forest Preserve in the amount of $19,540.

3. The District shall secure herbicide applications needed to prepare the planting
site in the amount of $3,750

4. The District shall provide in house labor, any additional supplies and equipment
for the restoration and long-term management of the restored prairie.

5. The District shall encourage community engagement through education programs,
partnerships and volunteerism at Améwa Forest Preserve.

River Action

1. River Action shall operate independently and provide financial support to the
District in the amount of $23,290 based on the terms of the Arconic Foundation
grant received.

2. River Action will design and have manufactured a 28°x23" sign including
information on the ecological solutions used in restoring the previously row
cropped parcel of land at Améwa Forest Preserve (West property).

3. River Action will design and print all project materials for education and
dissemination of results in addition to facilitation four educational walks led by
District staff and volunteers. At minimum 50 free Summer Education tickets per
year will be provided to organizations working with those from underserved
populations.

4. River Action will work on the development of a baseline survey of the restored
prairie through the planning and organization of a “‘Biodiversity Day. Various
experts will be in attendance to verify citizen science volunteers finds. Then
Western lllinois University will sponsor a site-dedicated master’s level graduate
assistantship and Dr. Roger Viadero, will donate his time as a mentor. The
Western lllinois University graduate will assemble the data that will lead to a
thesis and share results and conclusions at conferences and other educational
settings.

5. River Action will work with environmental educators, such as Nahant Marsh, on
education and outreach on the importance of pollinators and the resources prairie
habitats provide in order for them to sustain themselves.

6. River Action will work with the monitoring of the soil quality with testing being
conducted by the Rock Island County Soil & Water District. Dissemination of

36



information collected will be shared through “RiverWay” radio programming, social
media and River Actions own educational programming.

7. River Action shall keep all financial records, meeting minutes, agendas, and legal
documents to fulfill the terms of the Arconic Foundation grant.

GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed by the laws of the State of
lllinois.

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Any dispute or difference whatsoever arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement shall be determined by arbitration. Should the dispute be unresolved, it
shall be submitted to the 14" Judicial Circuit in Rock Island, lllinois, by and subject
to the laws of the State of lllinois.

AMENDMENTS
The Parties agree that any amendments made to this Agreement must be in writing,
and both Parties must sign them to this Agreement.

As such, any amendments made by the Parties will be applied to this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT
The Parties now agree not to assign any of the responsibilities in this Agreement to

a third party unless consented to by both Parties in writing.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement contains the entire Agreement and understanding among the Parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements,

understandings, inducements, and conditions, express or implied, oral, or written, of
any nature whatsoever for the subject matter hereof. The express terms hereof control
and supersede any course of performance and usage of the trade inconsistent with
any of the terms hereof.

REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTIES
The Parties agree and disclose that they are authorized fully to enter this Agreement.
All Parties' performances and obligations are not to violate the rights of any third
party or else violate other, if any, agreements made between them and any other

organization, person, business, or law/governmental regulation.

37



LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Under no circumstances will either Party be liable for any indirect, special,
consequential, or punitive damages (including lost profits) arising out of or relating to
this Agreement or the transactions it contemplates (whether for breach of contract,
tort, negligence, or another form of action) in case such is not related to the direct

result of one Party’s negligence or breach.

SEVERABILITY
If any provision of this Agreement is found to be void and unenforceable by a court
of competent authority, then the remaining provisions will remain to be enforced by
the Parties' intention.

SIGNATURE AND DATE
The Parties now agree to the terms and conditions outlined in this Agreement, and

such is demonstrated throughout by their signatures below:

KAl SWANSON, PRESIDENT DATE
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY

KATHY WINE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE
RIVER ACTION

38



KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Forest

Preserve
: : District
Engineers - Architects - Surveyors

THusan

PROPOSAL FOR: Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, lllinois, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois City, IL. 61259
PROJECT: Dorrance Park Restroom/Concession Building
DATE: March 30, 2023

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/UNDERSTANDING

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Client) has requested that Klingner & Associates,
P.C. (Klingner) provide a proposal for conceptual design and preparation of a cost opinion for
development of a new combination concession/restroom building. The Client intends to apply for a
OSLAD grant through the State of lllinois to assist with funding. The grant application requires that a
preliminary design and cost estimate be provided.

The entrance road to the park has electric along the east side. There are two (2) septic tanks on site
and the leach field is located in left field of the baseball diamond. There is a sanitary sewer along
Agnes Street. If possible, it would be desirable to connect to this sewer, even if it requires a small
force main and sanitary pump. A 2-inch water line was bored into the site to serve the facility. A
walkway from the parking along the entrance road is needed to provide safer access between the
parking and the concession location.

The current restroom facility is of a size that meets the needs of the facility, but has reached an age
that it needs to be replaced, as it was constructed prior to 1983. The existing concession building
was constructed in the 50’s. Preparation of food occurs in the concession building as well as selling
of pre-packaged products. The Client prefers to replace both buildings with a combination
restroom/concession building.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
Our Scope of Services is outlined below. The following meetings are included based on the meeting
occurring virtually:

1. MEETINGS:
The Klingner project manager will attend two (2) project meetings, including one (1) to review the
concept plan and one (1) to review the revised concept plan. We anticipate one (1) round of
reasonable modifications after each Design Review, per Client comments. Client approval of
design and revisions is required prior to commencing with subsequent work.

2. SURVEYING:

» Scope and Fee to Be Determined upon receipt of the grant.

3. CONCEPTUAL DESIGN:

A. Schematic Design

» Prepare abase plan utilizing Lidar data to produce contours at one (1) foot intervals.
This is aerial data, but will be sufficient for use as a base plan in preparation of the
concept site plan.



Forest Preserve District Rock lsland County
19400 Loud Th rRoad, linos Oity. 1L 81250

The following exhibits will be prepared for inclusion in the grant application by the Client:

1. DOC-4 Development Cost Estimate

a. Development items including brief descriptions of major project components.
b. Quantity of each component.
c. Estimated cost of each component

2. Attachment A-3 Site Development Plan (8 %" x 11”)

a. Proposed concept site plan showing development in the scope of the project.
b. Existing facilities to be retained.
c. Future Development.
d. Graphic scale and north arrow.
3. Attachment A-3a Floor Plans and Elevation Drawings for Concession/restroom (8 14" x
117).
a. Restroom/Concession Floor Plan
b. Restroom/Concession Concept Floor Plan
c. Restroom/Concession Concept Elevations

B. Final Design and Construction Documents
e Scope and Fee to Be Determined upon receipt of the grant.

4. STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING:

¢ Scope and Fee to Be Determined upon receipt of the grant.

S. ARCHITECTURE/INTERIOR DESIGN:

¢ Scope and Fee to Be Determined upon receipt of the grant.

6. MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING (MEP) ENGINEERING

e Scope and Fee to Be Determined upon receipt of the grant.

7. INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO KLINGNER BY OTHERS:
—n e L OEPROUVIDED TO KLINGNER BY OTHERS
o Client Input.
. Existing Facility Plans.

KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES P C.

Engineers « Architects - Surveyors40



Forest Preserve District. Rock lslar P County

i

19400 Loud Thun
7 al

8.

iy L 61259

for Dorran

COMPENSATION:

Compensation shall be based on a lump sum fee as per the following breakdown unless
otherwise noted as hourly (per diem). Payments shall be made in accordance with the attached
terms. These fees are generated in relation to the Scope of Services above.

FEE BY DISCIPLINE AND PHASE

9.

10.

1.

SCHEDULE
A mutually agreeable schedule will be coordinated with the Client.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

In addition to the compensation for basic engineering services, normal project-related
reimbursable expenses will be invoiced at 1.15 times the cost to the Engineer. The reimbursable
expenses shall include: ‘

* Project travel expenses including mileage

*  Printing, plotting, photocopying and photo reprographics for Client

» Courier and express delivery charges

* Meetings other than those mentioned in the scope of services listed above
e Other project specific expenses pre-authorized by the Client

ADDITIONAL SERVICES
The following Additional Services are outside the Scope of Services as defined above and are to
be discussed with the Client prior to execution. Additional Services, if requested by the client, will
be billed hourly unless otherwise specified:
o Detailed Design
* Presentations at public meetings if required
¢ Coordination and specifications for the demolition of existing site features.
Permit Assistance
Construction Documents
Bidding Documents
Construction Staking
Construction Material Testing
Construction on-site observation
e Construction Administration services
¢ Environmental services

KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES. P.C.

Engineers « Architects - Surveyord} 1



d County
City L. 61258

‘ance Park Restroom/Concession Buiding

* Development of 3-D computer models

12. APPROVAL

All services will be completed in accordance with the attached terms. Signing below signifies
acceptance of these terms and authorizes Kilingner to proceed with the services.

ijéj 4 AO‘L March 30, 2023

Cullan Duke Date
Site Department Manager
Klingner & Associates, P.C.

Jeffrey Craver Date
Director
Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, IL

KLINGNER

&EASSOCIATES. P.C.

Engingers « Architects « Surveyord] 2



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITIONS: The term Client shall be herein interpreted as the person, corporation, or public entity to which this contract is made. The term E/A/S is
any division of Klingner & Associates, P.C. providing the professional Engineering, Architectural, or Surveying services.

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Services are limited to those specifically listed; they do not include others not set forth or not listed which are expressly
excluded from the scope of the E/A/S's services unless separately provided in writing, including but not limited to special inspections and structural tests
as defined in Sections 1701 through 1715 of the International Building Code (IBC). The E/A/S assumes no responsibility to perform or provide any
services not specifically listed.

STANDARD OF PRACTICE: Services performed by the E/A/S under this agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care
and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. No other representation,
expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this agreement, or in any report, opinion, document or otherwise.

FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY: The Client confirms that neither the E/A/S nor any of the E/A/S’s subconsultants or subcontractors has offered any
fiduciary service to the Client and no fiduciary responsibility shall be owed to the Client by the E/A/S or and of the E/A/S’s subconsultants or
subcontractors as a consequence or the E/A/S’s entering into this Agreement with the Client.

CHANGED CONDITIONS: This Agreement is based on conditions actually known by or disclosed to the E/A/S. If other conditions not originally known
or disclosed become known or disclosed, the E/A/S may require a renegotiation of appropriate portions of this Agreement (e.g., compensation or scope
of service).

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS: The Client shall furnish and grant permission to use, at the Client's expense, all information, requirements,
reports, data, surveys and instructions as defined in the Scope of Services of this Agreement. The E/A/S may use such information, requirements,
reports, data, surveys and instructions in performing its services and is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof without independent
verifications or investigation.

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES: In the event the Client, the Client's contractors or subcontractors, or anyone for whom the Client is legally liable makes or
permits to be made any changes to any reports, plans, specifications or other construction documents prepared by the E/A/S without obtaining the
E/A/S’s prior written consent, the Client shall assume full responsibility for the results or consequences of such changes. Therefore the Client waives any
claim against the E/A/S and releases the E/A/S from any liability arising directly or indirectly from such unapproved changes whether or not known by the
E/A/S.

CHANGE ORDERS: The Client agrees not to make any claim directly or indirectly against the E/A/S on the basis of professional negligence, breach of
contract, or otherwise with respec! to the costs of approved Covered Change Orders unless the costs of such approved quered Change Orders exceed

imprecision, incompleteness, error, omission, ambiguity, or inconsistency in the Contract Documents and without any other error or omission of the E/A/S
related thereto.

BETTERMENT: If, due to the E/A/S's negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted from the E/A/S's construction documents, the
E/A/S shall not be responsible for paying the cost required to add such item or component to the extent that such item or component would have been
required and included in the original construction documents. In no event will the E/A/S be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment
or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

COMPENSATION METHODS: The “‘Lump Sum” method inciudes compensation for the E/A/S’s services and services of outside the E/A/S’s, if any.
Appropriate amounts will be incorporated in the Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit and may or may not include Reimbursable Expenses.
The “Standard Hourly Rate” method is an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged per each classification of employee, times a current Standard
Hourly Rate (revised annually on July 1st) for each applicable billing classification for all services performed on a Specific Project, plus Reimbursable
Expenses and outside the E/A/S charges, if any. The “Payroll Cost Times Multipiier” method is an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged per
each classification of employee, times a specified multiplier of the employee’s payroll cost. The “Payroll Cost” is defined as the salary and wage of an
employee plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not necessarily limited to, social security contributions, unemployment, health,
sick leave, vacation, workers' compensation, incentive and holiday pay applicable thereto. "Reimbursable Expenses" means the actual expenses
incurred directly or indirectly in connection with the work including but not limited to the following: transportation and subsistence, telephone and media
€expenses, reproduction or printing, computer time, and outside the E/A/Ss.

PAYMENT: The E/A/S may invoice for its services and expenses monthly, based on the proportion of the actual work completed at the time of invoicing.
Payment of invoice is due within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date invoiced. If not paid within thirty (30) calendar days, the Client agrees to
additionally pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance, or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, whichever is
less. If Client chooses to make payment by credit card, a five percent (5%) fee will be added to the invoice amount. In addition, the Cient agrees to pay
attorney fees, cost and collection expenses if incurred by the E/A/S to obtain payment. If payment request is passed on to a collection agency, the Client
agrees to pay the invoice amount and accrued interest, plus the fee of the collection agency. Any claim for payment will be brought in Adams County,
lllinois.

RISK ALLOCATION: The E/A/S’s liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for
which liability may be found to rest upon the E/A/S, other than for professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to the E/A/S’s general
liability insurance coverage of $1,000,000.00.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: For any damage on account of professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to $100,000.00 or the
fee, whichever is less. In no event shall the E/A/S be liable for incidental or consequential damages. This provision is separable from the
remainder of this agreement to the extent inconsistent with law.

CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: Client recognizes and expects that certain Change Orders may be required to be issued as the result in whole or part of
imprecision, incompleteness, €ITors, omissions, ambiguities, or inconsistencies in the Drawings, Specifications, and other design documentation furnished by
the E/A/S or in the other professional services performed or fumished by the E/A/S under this Agreement (‘Covered Change Orders”). Accordingly, Client
agrees to budget a minimum of five percent (5%) of the total client’s construction contractor’s bid amount(s) for contingencies.

DEFECTS IN SERVICE: The Client shall immediately report to the E/A/S any defects or suspected defects in the E/A/S's services of which the Client
becomes or should have become aware and allow the E/A/S go take measures to minimize the consequences of such a defect. Failure by the Client to

General Terms & Conditions Page 1 of 2 43
Revised 01/06/2022



ILLINOIS REVISED STATUTES COMPLIANCE: The Consultant and he/she and his/her principals have not been barred from signing this Agreement
as a result of a violation of Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 of the Criminal Code of 1961 (Chapter 38 of the lifinois Revised Statutes).

TIME OF COMPLETION: The E/A/S will use its best efforts to complete the work by the date indicated in the schedule, but the E/A/S shall incur no
liability due to any delay for any reason and the Client’s obligation to pay fees and expenses shall not be affected by any delay. In addition, if any delay
increases the cost or time required by the E/A/S to perform its services in an orderly, professional and efficient manner, the E/A/S shall be entitled to a
reasonable and equitable adjustment in schedule and/or compensation.

OWNERSHIP OF DRAWINGS AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION: Drawings, tracings, plats, specifications, CADD files, electronic information, and
other products produced by the E/A/S may be used in connection with the Client's presently proposed project, but shall otherwise be the E/A/S's

ACCEPTANCE PERIOD: CADD files shall have an acceptance period of 90 days. During this time, the Client can examine the electronic files and verify
their correctness. The E/A/S will remedy any errors discovered in the files during this period. Once the acceptance period ends, the Client has accepted
the files and takes responsibility for their ongoing maintenance.

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST: In providing opinions of probable cost, the Client understands that the E/A/S has no control over contractor's costs
or the price of contractor’s labor, equipment or materials, or over the Contractor's method of pricing, and that the opinions of probable cost provided
herein are to be made on the basis of the E/A/S’s qualifications and experience. The E/A/S makes no warranty, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy
of such opinions as compared to bid or actual costs.

HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: Unless expressly stated in writing, the E/A/S does not provide assessments of the existence or

presence of any hazardous or other environmental conditions or environmental contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions”).

appropriate action to abate, remediate, or remove the Hazardous Environmental Condition. The E/A/S shall not be considered an “arranger”, “operator”,
“generator”, “transporter,” “owner,” or ‘responsible party” of or with respect to contaminants, materials, or substances: assumes no liability for correction
of any Hazardous Environmental Condition; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs, or damages occasioned by
undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions.

connected thereto.

AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY: The E/A/S (1) does not guarantee the actual bids the Client will receive or the work of any Contractor or
Subcontractor, (2) has no authority to stop work by any Contractor or Subcontractor, (3) has no supervision or control as to the work or persons doing
the work, (4) does not have charge of the work, (5) is not responsible for safety in, on, or about the job site, and (6) does not have any control of the
safety or adequacy of any equipment, building component, scaffolding, supports, forms or other work aids. The E/A/S neither guarantees the
performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor’s failure to finish and perform its work in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

TERMINATION: This agreement may be terminated by either party on written notice. If terminated by either party (with or without cause), the Client
agrees to pay for all services and reimburse all expenses performed or incurred to and including the date written notice of termination is received by
either party.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: Any claims or disputes made during design, construction or post-construction between the Client and the E/A/S shall be
submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the E/A/S agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all Contractors, Subcontractors, Sub
consultants, Suppliers and Fabricators, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties.

BINDING EFFECT: This is the entire agreement. It may not be amended except in writing. it shall be binding on both the Client and the E/A/S and their
legal representatives, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

INDEMNIFICATION: The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the E/A/S, his or her officers, directors,
employees, agents and sub consultants from and against said damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs,
arising out of or in any way connected with the E/A/S’s providing emergency services under this Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or

costs arising directly from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the E/A/S.

FAST TRACK/DESIGN-BUILD AND CONSTRUCTION: In consideration of the benefits to the Client of employing the “fast track” process (in which
some of the E/A/S'’s design services overlap the construction work and/or are out of sequence with the traditional project performance or delivery
method), and in recognition of the inherent risks of fast tracking to the E/A/S which Client accepts, the Client waives all claims against the E/A/S for
design changes and modification of portions of the services already constructed due to the Client's decision to employ the fast track process. The Client
further agrees to compensate the E/A/S for all Additional Services required to modify, correct, or adjust the Construction Documents and coordinate
them in order to meet the Client's Project requirements because of the Client's knowing decision to construct the Project in a fast track manner.

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Client shall provide for E/A/S’s right to enter property owned by Client and/or others in order for E/A/S to fulfill the scope of service
for this Project. Client understands that use of exploration equipment may unavoidably cause damage, the correction of which is not the responsibility of
E/AIS.

BURIED UTILITIES: Client shall be responsible for designating the location of all utility lines and subterranean structures within the property lines of the
Project. Client agrees to waive any claim against _the E/A/S and to defend, indemnify and hold harmless for any claim or !iability fqr injury or loss arising

located on the plans fumished to the E/A/S. Client further agrees to compensate the E/A/S for any time or expenses incurred by the E/A/S in defense of
any such claim, in accordance with the E/A/S’s standard hourly per diem fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

General Terms & Conditions Page 2 of 2
Revised 01/06/2022 44



KLINGNER %é%

&ASSOCIATES, P C.

Engineers « Architects - Surveyors

PROPOSAL FOR: Niabi Zoo
PROJECT: Big Cat Enclosure and Eagle Enclosure
DATE: April 5, 2023

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/UNDERSTANDING

Niabi Zoo has requested that Klingner & Associates, P.C. (Klingner) provide a proposal for structural
and civil design services for a new enclosure for the Big Cat and Eagle exhibits at their facility in Coal
Valley, llinois. The project involves site improvements creating the exhibit including a new water
feature, fencing, native rock features, shade shelters, and utilities. The proposed design will be
based on the provided Concept Design by Estes Construction, attached to this proposal.

Klingner proposes to provide the following services:

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Our Scope of Services for each individual discipline is outlined below. The following meetings are
included based on the meetings occurring virtually or at the project site (as designated below). The
existing scope of services allows for work to be completed through the Construction Documents
phase.

1. MEETINGS:
The Klingner project manager or structural engineer will attend project meetings, including one (1)
project kick-off (at the project site), and one at 90% Design Review (in-person). We also
anticipate one (1) round of reasonable modifications after each Design Review, per Client
comments. Client approval of design and revisions is required prior to commencing with
subsequent work.

2. CIVIL/SITE ENGINEERING/LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE:

A. Schematic Design

¢ Prepare one (1) schematic design site plan using aerial imagery and based on
program information provided by the Client and submit electronically (Adobe PDF) to
the Client for review. Provide one (1) set of revisions following Client review. The
following exhibit items are anticipated:
1. New Fencing.
2. Concrete Sidewalk.

e 50% Review Submittal

B. Construction Documents (CD)

e General site layout of sidewalks, fencing and other proposed site features.

* Since the project will result in disturbance of less than one (1) acre an NPDES permit
is not required. The grading and drainage plan will incorporate erosion control
measures.

e Technical specifications for site work in CSI format on plan sheets.

» Off Site Utility Extensions: There are no off-site utility extensions required for this
project.

45



3. ARCHITECTURAL/STRUCTURAL:

A. Schematic Design

There are existing curbs around the perimeter of the enclosures and existing poles
within the Eagle enclosure. Exploratory dig(s) must be performed to define the condition,
dimensions, depths and locations of the existing curbs and poles at project enclosures
(by others). Analysis to determine if existing curb and/or poles are structurally sound to
behave as the tension netting system attachment. If not, a new curb and/or
pole/foundation must be designed and installed.

At the cat enclosures, the existing curb must also extend at least 3.5 feet below grade to
act as a dig barrier. If this is not the case, a new dig barrier must be designed and
installed (made of concrete spread footings at the corners with underground PVC chain-
link fence stretching between them.

No underground utility information is known. Provisions must be made to consider
possible field changes during construction where digging (especially for new structural
items) is required.

At least (1) site visit must be performed during the design phase to gather information on
the existing cat building and existing poles within the Eagle enclosure, as there is no
existing information or drawings. (This site visit is separate from the exploratory dig by
others.) The building and poles will require structural analysis and possible
reinforcement to consider new loads imposed by tension netting system. Attachments
for the new netting system are assumed to be required at the building corners along the
height of the building and horizontally along the length of the building at the top of the
exterior wall along the enclosure perimeters.

The tension netting system is propriety and therefore a delegated design. Initial design
loads from the tension netting system at attachment points are to be assumed, and
those design forces will be shown on the bid drawings. After the project has bid and the
manufacturer of the tension netting system has been officially chosen, actual design
forces will be checked against the assumed. If actual forces are greater than assumed,
design and associated drawings shall be updated accordingly.

At the Bald Eagle enclosure, there are existing poles being used to prop the existing
mesh enclosure system at the top of the enclosure. The poles are intended to remain
and be used for the tension netting system.

New chain-link fence to be installed (set back from the enclosure perimeter). Our
drawings will identify the location and height required for new fence. New posts for fence
to be designed by others.

B. Construction Documents (CD)

KLINGNE|

Engineers « Architects » Surveyors



Vi.

Construction drawings for the enclosures (3) with structural items identified,
dimensioned, and detailed as required, and with assumed tension netting system
attachment points and associated reaction loads used for design labeled. Associated
structural project specifications will be provided. Any required fabrication drawings
associated with the structural design will be reviewed and must be approved by the
SEOR.

Tension Netting System attachment details and design to be provided by the tension
netting system manufacturer using our provided drawings for the basis of their design.
Approved tension netting system manufacturers include A thru Z and Nets Unlimited,
Inc.

C. Construction Phase

Lump sum fee includes (2) job site visits during construction with reports provided after
the visit. RFI’s and Field Changes will be billed on an hourly basis during construction.

PERMIT ASSISTANCE:
There are no permits anticipated for this project.

INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO KLINGNER BY OTHERS:

. Client Input.

. Existing Facility Plans.

. Existing Utility Information.
CONSULTANT SERVICES:

Klingner does not anticipate the need to hire any subconsultants for this project. If agreements are
requested to be held with a sub consultant and an agreement can be reached, we will hold the
consultant agreement for 1.15 times the cost of all consultant fees for the project.

COMPENSATION:
Compensation shall be based on a lump sum fee as per the following breakdown unless
otherwise noted as hourly (per diem). These fees are generated in relation to the Scope of
Services above.

FEE BY DISCIPLINE AND PHASE

Combined Total: $17,500.00

KLINGNEHR

&ASSOCIATES P C

Engineers - Architects « Surveyors



SCHEDULE:

A mutually agreeable schedule will be coordinated with the client.

VIL. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

In addition to the compensation for basic engineering services, normal project-related
reimbursable expenses will be invoiced at Klingner reimbursable rates. The reimbursable
expenses shall include:

» Project travel expenses including mileage, meals, and lodging

¢ Printing, plotting, photocopying and photo reprographics for Client

e Courier and express delivery charges

* Meetings other than those mentioned in the scope of services listed above

e Other project specific expenses pre-authorized by the Client

Vili. ADDITIONAL SERVICES:

The following Additional Services are outside the Scope of Services as defined above and are to
be discussed with the Client prior to execution. Additional Services, if requested by the client, will
be billed hourly unless otherwise specified:

¢ Anything not specifically listed above

» Design revisions or out of sequence work initiated by the Client after approvals

¢ Design extensions beyond the accepted schedule

¢ Site Lighting Design

e Presentations at public meetings if required

» Coordination and representation with the City of Coal Valley or Rock Island/Henry Counties

on Plan Commission, zoning or other permit issues

e Value engineering beyond what is included in the incorporation of the CD set

e Creation of Bidding Documents

e Construction Material Testing

e Construction Layout

¢ Construction on-site observation

¢ Construction Administration services

¢ Environmental services

¢ Development of 3-D computer models

KLINGNER

EASSOCIATES PO

Engineers - Architects » Surveyors



APPROVAL
All services will be completed in accordance with the attached Klingner General Terms and
Conditions. The return of a signed copy to Klingner will signify acceptance of this proposal and
initiation of our services.

WJ}.«J

April 5, 2023

Mark Lee, PE Date
Regional Office Manager
Klingner & Associates, P.C.

Niabi Zoo Date

KLINGN

Engineers » Architects » Surveyors



KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES. P C.

Engineers - Architects « Surveyors

SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES (Per Diem)
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023

Charges for professional services for projects which are not based upon a percentage of construction cost,
cost plus fixed fee, lump sum fee, or payroll cost, shall be based upon the following per diem rates plus
reimbursable expenses:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Classification Rate Per Hour
C1-Ca: CIEMICA ...t $73.00
T-1 TECHNICIAN |......o.oiiiii e, $68.00
T-2 TECHNICIAN 11, $79.00
T-3 Technician Il ... $89.00
T-4 TeChNICIaN IV ..., $99.00
T-5 TECHNICIAN V ..., $122.00
T-6 TeChNICal SUPEIVISON.........uoviiiiiiiccee e, $139.00
A-1 AdMINISLrative Aide ...........ooooiiiiiii e $61.00
A-2 Administrative ASSISTANT...............ooooiiiiiic e $84.00
A-3 Administrative Manager ..............ccocoiiuiiiiii e $134.00
A-4 General ManaQer ............cooooiiuiiiiceeee e $137.00
P-1 Assistant Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner ................c.ccocoooeeeeeeeeeeee, $111.00
P-2 Intern Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner........................cccoooioecneeeeen. $126.00
P-3 Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner....................c..c.ooooioicioeeeeeee e $143.00
P-4 Project Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/PIanner ............ccooceooeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeee $157.00
P-5 Senior Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner ....................c.cccocooveoeoeceeeeeee, $169.00
P-6 Proj./Dept./Branch Manager, Chief Eng./Architect/Surveyor/Planner ................ $197.00
P-7 Director of Engineering/Architecture/Surveying/Planning................cccccoccevvun... $219.00

P-8 Principal, Partner, Manager of Engineering/Architecture/Surveying/Planning ... $230.00

Court testimony by principal or other registered professional will be charged at the rate of $2,200.00 per
day plus reimbursable expenses.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES (partial listing)

Mileage (may adjust due to fuel fluctuations) .................c.ccooovimeoeieeeeee e, $ 0.655 per mile
Reproduction (i.e. Prints, Copies, PIans, tC) .............cooovevveei oo At Cost + 15%
Computer Aided Design/Drafting .............c.oocoooe oo, $ 17.00 per Hour
Global Positioning & Robotic Survey EqQUIPMENt...................oooioiieeeeeeeeoeeee e $ 30.00 per Hour
3D SCANNET ... e $220.00 per Hour
Long Distance & Cell Calls, Subsistence & LOdging .............ccoocveoveoeeoomeoeeeeeeeeee At Cost

Special CONSURANES ..........oooii e, At Cost + 15%
NON-TEUSADIE SUPPIES ........oeeieeeeie e e At Cost + 15%

www.klingnercon Quincy, IL » Galesburg, IL + Carbondale, IL « Burlington, IA « Davenport, IA « Pella, IA + Columbia, MO * Hannibal, MO




GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITIONS: The term Client shall be herein interpreted as the person, corporation, or public entity to which this contract is made. The term E/A/S is
any division of Klingner & Associates, P.C. providing the professional Engineering, Architectural, or Surveying services.

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Services are limited to those specifically listed; they do not include others not set forth or not listed which are expressly
excluded from the scope of the E/A/S's services unless separately provided in writing, including but not limited to special inspections and structural tests
as defined in Sections 1701 through 1715 of the International Building Code (IBC). The E/A/S assumes no responsibility to perform or provide any
services not specifically listed.

STANDARD OF PRACTICE: Services performed by the E/A/S under this agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care
and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. No other representation,
expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this agreement, or in any report, opinion, document or otherwise.

FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY: The Client confirms that neither the E/A/S nor any of the E/A/S’s subconsultants or subcontractors has offered any
fiduciary service to the Client and no fiduciary responsibility shall be owed to the Client by the E/A/S or and of the E/A/S’s subconsultants or
subcontractors as a consequence or the E/A/S's entering into this Agreement with the Client.

CHANGED CONDITIONS: This Agreement is based on conditions actually known by or disclosed to the E/A/S. If other conditions not originally known
or disclosed become known or disclosed, the E/A/S may require a renegotiation of appropriate portions of this Agreement (e.g., compensation or scope
of service).

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS: The Client shall furnish and grant permission to use, at the Client's expense, all information, requirements,
reports, data, surveys and instructions as defined in the Scope of Services of this Agreement. The E/A/S may use such information, requirements,
reports, data, surveys and instructions in performing its services and is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof without independent
verifications or investigation.

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES: In the event the Client, the Client's contractors or subcontractors, or anyone for whom the Client is legally liable makes or
permits to be made any changes to any reports, plans, specifications or other construction documents prepared by the E/A/S without obtaining the
E/A/S's prior written consent, the Client shall assume full responsibility for the results or consequences of such changes. Therefore the Client waives any
claim against the E/A/S and releases the E/A/S from any liability arising directly or indirectly from such unapproved changes whether or not known by the
E/A/S.

CHANGE ORDERS: The Client agrees not to make any claim directly or indirectly against the E/A/S on the basis of professional negligence, breach of
contract, or otherwise with respect to the costs of approved Covered Change Orders unless the costs of such approved Covered Change Orders exceed
fifteen percent (15%) of Construction Cost, and then only for an amount in excess of such percentage. For purposes of this paragraph, the cost of Covered
Change Orders will not include any costs that Client woulid have incurred if the Covered Change Order work had been included originally without any
imprecision, incompieteness, error, omission, ambiguity, or inconsistency in the Contract Documents and without any other error or omission of the E/A/S
related thereto.

BETTERMENT: If, due to the E/A/S's negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted from the E/A/S's construction documents, the
E/A/S shall not be responsible for paying the cost required to add such item or component to the extent that such item or component would have been
required and included in the original construction documents. In no event will the E/A/S be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment
or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

COMPENSATION METHODS: The “Lump Sum” method includes compensation for the E/A/S’s services and services of outside the E/A/S’s, if any.
Appropriate amounts will be incorporated in the Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit and may or may not include Reimbursable Expenses.
The "Standard Hourly Rate” method is an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged per each classification of employee, times a current Standard
Hourly Rate (revised annually on July 1st) for each applicable billing classification for all services performed on a Specific Project, plus Reimbursable
Expenses and outside the E/A/S charges, if any. The “Payroll Cost Times Multiplier” method is an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged per
each classification of employee, times a specified multiplier of the employee’s payroll cost. The “Payroll Cost” is defined as the salary and wage of an
employee plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not necessarily limited to, social security contributions, unemployment, health,
sick leave, vacation, workers' compensation, incentive and holiday pay applicable thereto. "Reimbursable Expenses" means the actual expenses
incurred directly or indirectly in connection with the work including but not limited to the following: transportation and subsistence, telephone and media
expenses, reproduction or printing, computer time, and outside the E/A/Ss.

PAYMENT: The E/A/S may invoice for its services and expenses monthly, based on the proportion of the actual work completed at the time of invoicing.
Payment of invoice is due within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date invoiced. If not paid within thirty (30) calendar days, the Client agrees to
additionally pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance, or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, whichever is
less. If Client chooses to make payment by credit card, a five percent (5%) fee will be added to the invoice amount. In addition, the Client agrees to pay
attorney fees, cost and collection expenses if incurred by the E/A/S to obtain payment. If payment request is passed on to a collection agency, the Client
agrees to pay the invoice amount and accrued interest, plus the fee of the collection agency. Any claim for payment will be brought in Adams County,
lilinois.

RISK ALLOCATION: The E/A/S’s liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for
which liability may be found to rest upon the E/A/S, other than for professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to the E/A/S’s general
liability insurance coverage of $1,000,000.00.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: For any damage on account of professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to $100,000.00 or the
fee, whichever is less. In no event shall the E/A/S be liable for incidental or consequential damages. This provision is separable from the
remainder of this agreement to the extent inconsistent with law.

CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: Client recognizes and expects that certain Change Orders may be required to be issued as the result in whole or part of
imprecision, incompleteness, errors, omissions, ambiguities, or inconsistencies in the Drawings, Specifications, and other design documentation furnished by
the E/A/S or in the other professional services performed or furnished by the E/A/S under this Agreement (“Covered Change Orders”). Accordingly, Client
agrees to budget a minimum of five percent (5%) of the total client’s construction contractor's bid amount(s) for contingencies.

DEFECTS IN SERVICE: The Client shall immediately report to the E/A/S any defects or suspected defects in the E/A/S's services of which the Qlient
becomes or should have become aware and allow the E/A/S to take measures to minimize the consequences of such a defect. Failure by the Client to
notify the E/A/S shall relieve the E/A/S of the costs of remedying the defects claimed above the sum such remedy would have cost had prompt

notification been given when such defects were or should have been first discovered. ]
5

General Terms & Conditions Page 1 of 2
Reviced N1/0R/2N122



ILLINOIS REVISED STATUTES COMPLIANCE: The Consultant and he/she and his/her principals have not been barred from signing this Agreement
as a result of a violation of Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 of the Criminal Code of 1961 (Chapter 38 of the lllinois Revised Statutes).

TIME OF COMPLETION: The E/A/S will use its best efforts to complete the work by the date indicated in the schedule, but the E/A/S shall incur no
liability due to any delay for any reason and the Client's obligation to pay fees and expenses shall not be affected by any delay. In addition, if any delay
increases the cost or time required by the E/A/S to perform its services in an orderly, professional and efficient manner, the E/A/S shall be entitled to a
reasonable and equitable adjustment in schedule and/or compensation.

OWNERSHIP OF DRAWINGS AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION: Drawings, tracings, plats, specifications, CADD files, electronic information, and
other products produced by the E/A/S may be used in connection with the Client's presently proposed project, but shall otherwise be the E/A/S’s
property and their use for any other project is not authorized. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify
the E/A/S from and against all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney’s fees, arising out of or in any way
connected with modification, translation, misinterpretation, misuse, or reuse by the Client or others of the machine readable information and data or
other electronic data which may be provided by the E/A/S under this Agreement. Contract Documents include both the sealed drawings and the
electronic files. If there is a conflict between the two, the sealed drawings will govern.

ACCEPTANCE PERIOD: CADD files shall have an acceptance period of 90 days. During this time, the Client can examine the electronic files and verify
their correctness. The E/A/S will remedy any errors discovered in the files during this period. Once the acceptance period ends, the Client has accepted
the files and takes responsibility for their ongoing maintenance.

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST: In providing opinions of probable cost, the Client understands that the E/A/S has no control over contractor’s costs
or the price of contractor’s labor, equipment or materials, or over the Contractor's method of pricing, and that the opinions of probable cost provided
herein are to be made on the basis of the E/A/S's qualifications and experience. The E/A/S makes no warranty, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy
of such opinions as compared to bid or actual costs.

HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: Unless expressly stated in writing, the E/A/S does not provide assessments of the existence or
presence of any hazardous or other environmental conditions or environmental contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions”).
Client shall inform the E/A/S of any and all known Hazardous Environmental Conditions before services are provided involving or affecting them. If
unknown Hazardous Environmental Conditions are encountered, the E/A/S will notify the Client and, as appropriate, government officials of them. The
E/A/S may without liability or reduction or delay of compensation due suspend services on the affected portion of the project until Client takes
appropriate action to abate, remediate, or remove the Hazardous Environmental Condition. The E/A/S shall not be considered an “arranger”, “operator”,
“generator”, “transporter,” “owner,” or “responsible party” of or with respect to contaminants, materials, or substances: assumes no liability for correction
of any Hazardous Environmental Condition; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs, or damages occasioned by
undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES: Should the Client provide construction observation or review with either the Client’s representatives or a third party, the
E/A/S’s services under this Agreement will be considered to be completed upon completion and submittal of the Final Design or the services outlined in
the Scope of Work. It is understood and agreed that if the E/A/S's Services under this Agreement do not include project observation, or review of the
Contractor's performance, or other construction services, and that such services will be provided by the Client, then the Client assumes all responsibility
for interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction observation or review and waives any claims against the E/A/S that may be in any way
connected thereto.

AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY: The E/A/S (1) does not guarantee the actual bids the Client will receive or the work of any Contractor or
Subcontractor, (2) has no authority to stop work by any Contractor or Subcontractor, (3) has no supervision or control as to the work or persons doing
the work, (4) does not have charge of the work, (5) is not responsible for safety in, on, or about the job site, and (6) does not have any control of the
safety or adequacy of any equipment, building component, scaffolding, supports, forms or other work aids. The E/A/S neither guarantees the
performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor’s failure to finish and perform its work in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

TERMINATION: This agreement may be terminated by either party on written notice. If terminated by either party (with or without cause), the Client
agrees to pay for all services and reimburse all expenses performed or incurred to and including the date written notice of termination is received by
either party.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: Any claims or disputes made during design, construction or post-construction between the Client and the E/A/S shall be
submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the E/A/S agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all Contractors, Subcontractors, Sub
consultants, Suppliers and Fabricators, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties.

BINDING EFFECT: This is the entire agreement. It may not be amended except in writing. it shall be binding on both the Client and the E/A/S and their
legal representatives, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

INDEMNIFICATION: The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the E/A/S, his or her officers, directors,
employees, agents and sub consultants from and against said damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs,
arising out of or in any way connected with the E/A/S’s providing emergency services under this Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or
costs arising directly from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the E/A/S.

FAST TRACK/DESIGN-BUILD AND CONSTRUCTION: In consideration of the benefits to the Client of employing the “fast track” process (in which
some of the E/A/S’s design services overlap the construction work and/or are out of sequence with the traditional project performance or delivery
method), and in recognition of the inherent risks of fast tracking to the E/A/S which Client accepts, the Client waives all claims against the E/A/S for
design changes and modification of portions of the services already constructed due to the Client's decision to employ the fast track process. The Client
further agrees to compensate the E/A/S for all Additional Services required to modify, correct, or adjust the Construction Documents and coordinate
them in order to meet the Client's Project requirements because of the Client's knowing decision to construct the Project in a fast track manner.

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Client shall provide for E/A/S's right to enter property owned by Client and/or others in order for E/A/S to fulfill the scope of service
for this Project. Client understands that use of exploration equipment may unavoidably cause damage, the correction of which is not the responsibility of
E/A/S.

BURIED UTILITIES: Client shall be responsible for designating the location of all utility lines and subterranean structures within the property lines of the
Project. Client agrees to waive any claim against the E/A/S and to defend, ndemnify and hold harmless for any claim or liability for injury or loss arising
from the E/A/S or other persons encountering utilities or other manmade objects that were not called to the E/A/S’s attention or which were not properly
located on the plans furnished to the E/A/S. Client further agrees to comperjsate the E/A/S for any time or expenses incurred by the E/A/S in defense of
any such claim, in accordance with the E/A/S’s standard hourly per diem fe¢ schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

General Terms & Conditions Page 2 of 2 52
Revised 01/06/2022




$T Jo T obed WY 62:9T:60 £202/50/+0 U0 JoARID) J3[ Aq uny

$6'S06'€T 6€ 20°2h0°0Z 86°£56'CT 00 00°STE 00°000°€E 00 00°000°€€ s934 doys oud 80'/bE
08'€95'8t SL 8'6bSLT 8T'0SH'€S 00 $8°009'T 00°000°TL 00" 00°000°TZL sassed uoseas ynig uelpul b0"LbE
0S'/2g'LeE 8L 00'§99'101 00°S€€'85€ 00 00° 00"000'09% 00 00°000°09% $33y Jjob ynig ueipuy SO'LvE
Jo|g ueipur -z fa] gng o
20'E0b'9ETS %S9 61°259'99% 18'/28'ST1$ 00'0% 99'421$ 00'08b'261$ 00'0$ 00'08+'261% BpUNY pnot - 16 USRS NS
L9 +++ 00’ 00 00 00' 00 00' 00 anjeA abeajes 1o 3un( Jo sajes 11°26€
00°£9Z'9 {9 00'£+6'C 00°€50'9 00 00' 00°000'6 00 00'000'6 sajes Jaqui| 10'Z6€
00 +++ (06's2) 06'SC 00 00" 00 00’ 00 S[elsjew Jayo o sjes 00°Z6€
€4°889 +++ (00°€) 00'€ 00 00° 00 00 00 SNUBABJ B0 - SNOBUER|[ESIIA $6°69¢
10°S£0'S 174 SE'9TE'E 59'€89'8 00 9Z'01 00'000°2T 00 0000021 SUOISSIOLIOD JUdJ 380q pUNy| pnoT §5°79¢
00°+68'0F 19 0092512 00'pLb'EE 00 00’ 00°000'SS 00 00°000'sS S|EJuUBl J80q JBpUNY] PNoT bS°79€
00°St8 43 00°S00°T 00°'S4t 00’ 00° 00'08Y'1 00 00°08%'T uoneAIasal JayRys Japunyy pnot €5°29¢€
00'006't €01 (0070ST) 00°0ST'S 00 00 00°000's 00' 00°000's $99) Jwad Alsydle sspuny] pnoq SO'LbE
9€°99b'2/ S9 bL'9€0°8€E 9Z'€96'TL 00’ 0b'bTT 00°000°0TT 00 00°'000°0TT S99} Japuny]_ pno 20°LbE
78'S/5'0ET$ %LS £6'T79'+01$ 97'€€8'9ET$ 00°0% 00°0% £2°95V'T1H2$ £2°951'8v$ 00'00£'€61$ SIRICL ABMIUWT - 06 1uBUn
00'902 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 anjeA abeajes 1o yun{ jo sojes 11°26€
00'895'S (13 00'09%'9 00'0¥S’E 00 00" 00'000°07 00 00°000°0T sajes Jaqui| 10°26€
00°18 +++ (00'zs€) 00°2S€E 00 00 00 00° 00 SNUBASY JBLJ0 - SNoBUEY[SSIIy $6°69¢
00" 001 00 £2'998'v7 00 00 €2°998'4C €2'998'+C 00 Spun |esapa4 woy suogeuoq T1'¥9€
65°9£0'9 0 00'062°€2 00' 00' 00 00°062'€Z 00'062'€T 00 $321n0s 33eALid 4 suoANqUIUC) 0T"b9€
tb'6L2'C 8 $£058'C 97'6¥9'C 00 00 00°00S's 00 00°005’S SUOISS30U0D YRMIUl|T 75°79¢
00°0Z8'T 8 00°00+ 00°001°C 00’ 00 00'00S'C 00’ 000052 SUOIBAISS3I JR}[3YS Yamiulli] 16°29¢
00'SLy 00T 00 00°00€ 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99) WIMBJ ou A Yemiulj 10° /b€
6£'690'pTT 65 €TYVL6'TL £L°S20°€0T 00 00 00'000'S4T 00 00°000'S.1 S99} semiul|(1 00°Lbe
ABMIUIL - 06 Jusuuedag
00'0% +4+ (00'999%) 00'999% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 101 sweln - g wewedsq gns
00" +++ (00°999) 00'999 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 onealsaLgaINyNd - sjuelb ajels 0L'bEE
sjueID - GF  JUBWLRdD( ang
£5°T£0°94$ %8S 89°'650'/5/$ 2€'056'£16$ 00'0$ £9'611'85$ 00'010'549'1$ 00°0TE Zb$ 00'00£'£29'1$ SIRIO] UORRSIIIUPY - 0T  1uBwiedsq qns
(00'621) +++ 00 00 00* 00 00 00' 00° SNUAABJ J3Y3I0 - SNOBUERISIIA $6°69€
00°000'T 33 00°0S0’S 00°05$'C 00' 00°0002 00005’/ 00 00°005°Z $304n0s d3eAud 1 SUOINGLIUCD 0T°¥9¢
L0'6LT 891 (L0 LLy) 01T 00 00' 00°00Z 00" 00'00Z 06, 153J33Ul 5,10139]10D 0£°19¢
6225’ THTT (vE's29'TH) b€'529'sh 00 70°€68'9 00°000% 00 00°000p sBUjLIRY JUSWISIAUT 0T'19¢€
6b'8Tv'cLT €T (££:955'08) €£'998'2vE 00 S9'972'6% 00'0T€'292 00'01€' Lt 00°000'STZ aNUBA3J JusWRde|day ST'Sge
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00005 00' 00°00S . junodde UoIPNE S1019]10) f48 415
81°080°86% 8¢ 78'891'bL8 81°1€8'SeS 00 00 00°000°00%'T 00 00°000°004'T saxey Apadoigd 0I'11E
UCIIRJISIUIUPY - 0T uswiedsq ang
BAIDSVI 159404 - TE Jusuueda(
) INNIATY
dAIDSAld 158404 ~ 0EY pungd
Q1A B4 Jolid p,ooy suonoesued suoioesuel | ssoueIqUINOUg suoijoesued | uwmt:m Sjusupuswy uwmvsm co_un_‘_ummo unoddy UNO2DY
/pesn % Q1A - 19bpng alA aiA IO Jus1nD papuawy 196png paydopy
stouy[ ‘Xyuno)) pues yooy
PLOSI
U0y dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AI93SI1d

159104

€C/T€/€0 d3eQ 0} JedA |eosiy

3Hoday ssuewioyidd 396png




1 Jo 7 obed WV 62:9T:60 £207/50/10 U0 JoARID Y[ AG uny

6T'T1S +++ 00’ 00 00° 00° 00 00 00° SSOIAISS [eUOISSaJ0.d 00°T€9
SJURID - ¢ wuBWLedsq ang

S1'855'669% %64 ETETT’LL1$ 10°02€'189% 00°03% €1'68Z'STT$ b1'€bb'858% 00'S5/'9$ H1°889°758% SIRI0L HOHRASIHWPY - 0T Jusiniedsg gng <

00°2£0's8 00T 00°Z81 00'2£0's8 00 00°220's8 00°'pSZ's8 00" 00'¥SZ'S8 Sapusby JSYI0 03 Jojsuel “21'166
SG10€'LL 18 SLTSL'TL STISL'vL 00 00" 00'+05°9bT 00’ 00'+0S 'St T 1s3.133u] 00'2/8
00°000°0LT 001 00" 00°000002 00’ 00° 00°000'00Z 00 00'000°002 [edduiig 00°'1/8
00°6ZL'6C +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°G$ 4oA0 JuBWdINb3 3 yoely 00°89/
00 0 00'000'9 00" 00' 00 000009 00°0009 00 asuadxa xe3 Apadold 00°669
95'8€9°LL #01 (0z'zze's) 02'2797's8 00° 85'978'S 00°0v6'6L 0005291 00°069'c9 IENRIUO) 2PISINO 00°b+9
7€'998°L1 66 89'€€T 2€'998°/1 00" 000081 00°001'81 00° 0000181 sdiysiaquiswl g seng 00°2+9
00 0 00005 00 00’ 00 00°00S 00’ 00005 adueusuRY B Sieday 00°'8£9
2€'682 41 €E'PST'T £9'S6T 00’ 00 00°0S+C 00 00°0S+'C Buneondng g Bunuug 00°S£9
9€°9/'T 001 S0 S6'vL9'L 00’ 00° 00'S/9°2 00°0S.'E 00'SZ6’'€ Buiysiiand 00°+£9
$8'8¥¢C 182 $0'S0T'T 96'69L 00 00 00'5.8'T 00 00'S/8'T jores) 00°€£9
15°/82'¢ +8 £8'0SS L1'6987 00 6L°8b1 00'0TH'c 00’ 00°0Zb'S suofesIuNWWo) 00°2€9
11°806'bE 86 10242 66°£29'01 00 £09€TT 00°006'0T (00°000°02) 00°006'0€ S3DIAISS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1£9
00°0S8 6T 00°€6S'y 00'£0T'T 00 00 00'004'S 00’ 00°004's uoneonp3 g bujures 00°0£9
00°0S 0 00°002 00 00° 00 00002 00 00°002 : $35BU2INg POO4 00°925
00 0€ 69°€T6 1€'98¢€ 00 00" 00°00€'T 00 00°00€'T 000°1$ 4opun dinb3 %3 sjoo] jews 00°'b2S
00 b1 06'SSS 0T'v6 00' 00 00059 00' 00059 saljddng sdueusiulely/iieday 00°€ZS
66°€80'T 98 7598 8b'84S 00 00 00'S£9 00 00°S€9 saljddng Bunesado 00°Z2S
£9'S8C 9 ¥£'S62 9T'bST 00 00 00°0SS 00 00'0SS saiiddns 200 00128
00 0 00°005 00" 00° 00 00°00S 00 00°00S Buold/wioiun 00°'bTH
01°862'89 #9 $9°2/8'sE 1T°6T1'59 00 w9t S/'966'001 00 6£'966'00T Sjysusg yyesH sakoidwy 00°ETH
€59/ +++ (88'28) 88'78 00° 9€°0T 00 00 00° SWILBAQ 00°ZTH
65'960'TET 174 €0°SSL'PS 9€'8€5°0€T 00 16°£9S'ET 6€'€67'S8T 00'SS¢L 6€'865 48T sabem pue selejes 00'TTH

UORBIISIURLPY - 0T Juswiiedad gng
BAIISTUJ 359404 - 2E  Jswedsg

3SN3dX3
8'088'8TS'T$ %09  (0'8ST'IIT'T$  OI'SZ6'169'T$  00°0$ 12°191°09% ET'98T'E08'Z  €2°99b'S6$ 00'02£°40£'2¢ _ SWLIOL INNIAR
8V'088'BIS'TS %09  /0'8ST'ITI'TS  OT'876'169'I$  00°0% 12°191°09% ET981'E08'2  €T°99b'S6$ 00°02Z£'£0£'2¢ 1301 BAJDSBUd 350404 - 7€ Jusiuledag
11°0£8'S/b$ Yok’ £2°685'€81$ ££°059'01S$ 00'0$ 88'9T6'T$ 00°0+2'¥69$ 00°0$ 00°0¥2'+69% SIZI0L 44NIg UeIpUL - 76 usunIRdEg OGNS
11'9€ ++  (9210) 91T 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 8NUBA3Y diL - SNOBUEjRDSIN 96'69¢€
L1665 +++  (25'810) 25812 00’ v0'T 00" 00’ 00’ SNUBA J3Y10 - SNOBUEJRISIN ¥6°69€
00* +++ (05D 052 00" 00’ 00° 00° 00’ $80.n0s 33eAlid 4y suonnquIuo) 0T"b9€
66'9TL'vL 9 L9'¥98'vb ££'GET'S8 00° 00" 00°000°0€7 00’ 00°000°0€T SUOISSDUCD g pu] £57T9€
00°089 |£44 (00'062) 00°0€5 00’ 00 0002 00’ 00°0+7 SuoleAISSDI Ja)jays ynig pul 95°79¢
Jnig uelpuy - 76 wuswedag 4ns
BAIISIU 158404 ~ ZE  Juslupedsg
INNIATY
BAISSBId 159404 - OET  puny
Q1A 1894 Jold P29y suoipesues} suonoesuel] sa0uUBIqWINOUT suojjoesuedj 39bpng SjuBWpUBWY 196png uondudssg Junodoy UNONY
/PesN % QLA - 396png QLA ala YAUOW Jualin)  papuduly 196png padopy
srouryy Ayumoy) puery Yoy
PLOSI
JUN022Y dnjjoy apnPX3 IAJISIIJ

1S910

€T/TE/£0 81eQ 01 JedA |BISIH

Hodoay 2duewi04idd 196png




T Jo € abed WV 62:91:60 £202/50/%0 U0 JoAeI) Jar Aq uny

v'909 6 [4:3°14! 81°€08'T 00 00 00°0S6'T 00 00°0S6'T Buipopd/wuopun 00°'bTH
ST'9ST'1S 19 15°290°2€ 6b'9v9'61 00° 80°€56'S 00°60'18 00 00'60'18 slysusg LpjeaH sakojdws 00°€TH
€9'€6Z +++ (€9'0€1'1) €9°0€T'T 00° 00 00’ 00 00 SWIHBAO |RUOSERS T
25°059 1348 (eTizy) €TLT'T 00° 00 00°000°T 00 00°000'T SWIHBAQ L«ozTY
9Z'0€s’€C or T1'TS0'TY 88'8€€'/T 00 00°ese 00'T6€'89 00 00'T6£89 sabem g saliejes jeuoseas oT'1TH

£5'720'€8T (72 8882, T1°085'98T 00° 0b'868'61 00°606'65¢ 00°'188' 00'820'S52 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
Japunyy pnot - 16 uswvedsg g

89'509'6/2$ %S2 8E'0ET'L16$ ' TLL'21ES 00'0% 01'+09°0£$ 18'100°092'1$ £2'SS2'644$ 85°9¥2'08b$ CL HSRMIUINT - 06 3
10°201°2 65 81'1€9'T 78'89€' 00' 00°02 00'000'% 00" 00°000' 994 a0IAISS pIeD IPaL) 00°€L8
00’ 0 00'885"2 00 00" 00' 00'885"Z 00 00°885"/ 000°s$ 4ar0 Buljspowsy bulpjing 0099/
00 € 08'009°20L 0T'66€'€T 00 00’ 00°000'92, 00°000°9ZZ 00 ss2460.4 Ul uonNONASUoD 00°59Z
00°024's +++ 00 00 00' 00* 00 00' 00 666'7$-000'T$ uawdinb3 8 yoew 00'¥9/
00° 0 00°000°2 00" 00 00° 00°000Z 000002 00' 666'41$-000'2$ 8inpniselyu] 00°€92
1€°TH9'E S9 £0°9€0°2 €6'€8L'E 00 9T+ 00'0Z8'S 00 00°028's |enoenuo) apising 009
0S'TEY'T 61 SS'8/L'T SH'TH9 00 00' 00°0Z¢'E 00 00°02H'S siejusy 00°6£9
8'1SL'TT oL 89'0697 SE'60'9 00' 0z'4521 00'001'6 00 00°00T’6 adueusjUlel B sJiedoy 00°8€9
6'640'p1 18 £0'980°E €6'CTH'ET 00’ £1'8bS 00°00S'91 00 00°005°9T SaIAIS AN dlqnd 00°£€9
00 0 00'00T 00' 00* 00’ 00001 00 00°00T Bunesydnq g bunuug 00°S£9
00" SOT (00'12) 00'95¢ 00’ 0095t 00°'SEp 00 00'SEY Buysiand 00°¥€9
00" 44 75'€8L 8b'91C 00° 00" 00°000'T 00* 00°000'T [eARIL 00°€£9
1€'¥8b'S +6 i34 $S°159'9 00 G816/ 00'S80°Z 00 00'S80°Z suonesIuNWWo) 00°2£9
96'81Z't 8% 0T'v0L'61 08°'Sb9'ET 00 0L'0TL'E 00°0s€'€E 00'006°€Z 00°0S¥'6 SDIAIDS [RUOISSI0.d 00°T€9
00* S 00'001°C 00001 00' 00 00'002'C 00 000022 uoneonp3 g Butures| 00°0£9
1£°258'1 v 78'059°2 8T'6¥8'T 00’ 00’ 00'005'y 00 00°00S'y saseypund pood 00°92S
60'S9L'€ €8 LTShL €L'95S'E 00 00292 00'00€'y 00' 00°00€'% 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 3 sjoo] jlews 00428
SE'6TH'S 9€ €2'€09'8 LL'9E8"y 00’ 60°£8S 00°0Pb'ET 00 00°0bH'ET salddns soueusjule/Jeday 00'€2S
1€°248'81 LS 26'8EH'1E 1€°605'TH 00 82'9¢€'y €7'8b6'CL €2'951'8p 00'76L'vC sa||ddng bupesado 00°Z2s
00 0 00'0ST 00 00' 00 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sallddng 2510 00°12S
00' 8b 81°C10'T [4: 4% 00" 00’ 00'0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Buitpop/uogun 00°pTH
09'8LE'1€ 65 04'SSZ'12 85°ZHS°0E 00' 92'799'€ 87'864'1S (00°001'6T) 82'868'0L s)yousg WpjesH saiojdwil 00°€TH
00 +++ (00'882) 00'882 00' 00’ 00" 00 00 SWILAAO [euOSEDS 01°2TH
00 LE 96'H€9 $0°S9¢ 00 00" 00'000'T 00 00°000°T CUTIENY] 00°ZTH
00'9£0'12 sg STLS9'VE SL'PTH'8T 00° 00° 00°2£0°eS (00°005') 00'25'¢S sabepm B solieles [euoseas oT'11H
6L'TE]'EET 09 §5'858°€6 SL'98€6€T 00 £€'8b6'pT 0E'SYT'eET (00'T0£'T) 0€°9b6'bET sabem pue saLiejes 00'ITH
ASMIUNL - 06 Juswedsg gng
61'115'2$ +++ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 101 sued - ¢ juswedsg ans
000002 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 S3PURbY J3YIO 03 Jajsuel) 21166
SJURID - G Juswedsg gng
SAISSBId 1SBI04 -~ ZE wcwEﬁman
3SNIdX3
SAIBSBld 158404 - 05T puny
Q1A Je2A Jotld P,ooy suoioesuelj suoipesuel | S20ueIGUINDUg suoipesuel | uwmvzm Sjusupuaily uom_u:m :o_un__._ummc JunoddYy JunodYy
/Pasn % QLA - 196png dlA aia IO Jualin) papuawy 196png paydopy
sioulj] Auno) puesy yooy
PLOSIq
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjIx3 9AIISIIq

1S9104

€Z/1€/€0 212Q 03 JBBA |BOSIY

Hodoay souew.iodd 326png




#T 40  abed WV 62:9T:60 £202/50/¥0 U0 Janet) yor Aq uny

00 +++ (1z'81) 1281 00' 00 00 00 00’ pood doys o4 Sd'92S
08'S78'€E £9 ££'9€0'ST L7'889'Th 00’ £6'b0b'8 00'S2LL9 00 00°S2£'L9 SeseydIng poo4 00925
L9EET'T S6T (66°Sb09) 66'S0¥'2T 00’ vLTeT 00'09¢’9 00'058'2 00'01S’E 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] jews 00°¥eS
e T6b'6T /8 €0'E8Y'E 16'99.'TT 00’ S8'0vL'S 00'052°9Z 00 00°0S2'9Z saliddng adueusiulely/iedsy 00'€zS
69'65€'0T 8v $9'956'CT 9€'€01'Z1 00’ $9°£0¢’8 00°090°sZ 00* 00'090°sT sa)|ddng asipueydssly doys oid Sd'zzs
80°SSH'SP 19 8T'E¥5'9C I8'1IST'2p 00 L6091 00'569'89 00 00'569'89 saljddng bunessdo 00°225
00 L 25'20¢ 8b'2T 00' 00" 00°s2€ 00 00°5Z¢ saljddns 22130 00°125
8L°TSE'T €L ob'Er 09'95L'T 00’ 00 00'00+'2 00’ 00'00¥'C Buipop/wiogun 00'tTH
00'6¥b'LE 29 9%°LS6°TT $£'05¥'9¢ 00’ 89'0LE'y 0Z'80¥"8S 00 0Z'80+'8S Siysuag Ui eaH svkoidwg 00'€TH
€9'S81 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00' 00 00’ SWIHBA0 [PUOSESS 01°ZTH
80°229'C 8t 00°£65'T 00°€0b'Z 00° 9¢°0T 00°000S 00 00'000'S ETLTEY o) 00°21H
$£'929'99 99 66'508'6 16°01T°2L 00' 00 05°9T6'9TT 00 05°916'91T sabepm g sauejes jeuoseas oT'TTH
19'566'86T 1L p1'81/'c8 6€'LTH'20C 00 1£'108'1C €5'SH1°982 00°S0'v €5'0£0'282 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

g uRIpuY - 76 uBUN
ST°Z18'50b$ %69 69°'G9£'541% 1€'159'T16£$ 00'0% 10'885'€E$ 00°£10°£95% 00°'188'v$ 00'9€1°295$ SIRI0) JBpUnyy pnot - 16 edaq gns
V78] +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00 00' sapuaby Jayio 03 Jassuel 21°166
9£'80L +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00* 00 00° sdueINSU] Ajiger] 03 Jajsuel | 0T°166
06'900°€ 74 1L°60T'T 62°06£'€ 00’ S6'bt 00'00S'y 00 00'005" 89 30IMBS pJeD JpaI) 00°€(8
9b'S/8'9S £6 bT'LLS'T 9L'TTy’0T 00’ 00* 00°000'22 00 00°0002Z 000'5$ 190 Juswdinb3 3 Yoey 00°89Z
00 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00 00’ (00°000'1) 00'000'7 666+$-0002¢$ sbulpjing 00729,
£5'180°/ (4 LO'EST'E £€6'900°€ 00' ¥2'79 00°091°9 00 00'091°9 |enieuo) apisino 00°vH9
00 0 00°SHZ 00’ 00’ 00 00°'SbZ 00* 00'SbZ sdiysiaquaw 1§ sang 0029
0c'TeE 54 (05°z91) 0S'vb8 00’ Sb'9€ 00289 00 00'289 sjeuay 00°6£9
8709041 L0T (€£:9€7'T) €£'98b'81 00° Yaalk:|s 00°0S2'(1 00 00'0S2’L1 adUeUBUIRY B SJedoy 00°'8£9
8E'TH8'PT 06 b1°Z18'T 98°'/89'ST 00 LY8SE'T 00'00S'£T 00’ 00°00S’LT sadIAIRS AN dIand 00°££9
0S'v6 0 00525 00 00’ 00' 00°525 00' 00's2S Bunedydng 3 bunuud 00°S€9
00'861 0 00004 00' 00’ 00 00°00£ 00 00°00Z Buwysiignd 00°vE9
00 0 00'005°T 00" 00' 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T oAl 00°€£9
ET'EbE'S b 12°€Lb'S 6,'968'% 00 70'856 00°04€'0T 00 00°0££'01 SUoCHEDIUNWILIOD 00°Z€9
$S'679'9 9 65'Zrb'L T¥'LbE'9 00’ 00’ 00°06L'€T 00 00'06£’€T SDIAIBS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°'1£9
00°€8¢ o1 00'589°C 00'STE 00 00 00°000€ 00 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g buutel) 00°0£9
€2'9£2'1 €€ $£'9T0'7 99'€86 00’ 00' 00°000°S 00 00°000’€ saseypind pood 00°92S
62°€EE’8 88 15°962'T 6V'€16'6 00' LL°€50°T 00'012'1T 00 00°012'11 000°1$ Japun dinb3 3 500 |jews 00'¥2S
€0°€0T°0T PET (zseev'y) 7S'€6L'LT 00 09°61€T 00'00€’sT 00°000'T 00°00€2T saljddng aoueusiulely/nedsy 00°€2S
0S°€8¢7 7 09'981'1 0b'€S0°y 00 00 00'ovZ's 00 00°02's saliddns Gunesado |ejuel Jeog ¥g'zs
$9°0£0'v1 SL 1£'20L'S 6T'8bE'LT 00’ 9L THH'T 00°TS0'ET 00' 00'750°€Z sayddns bunessdo 00°22s
00° 699 (sT°66T) ST'HEZ 00' 00 00'SE 00 00°'SE sa)jddns 250 00°12S

5

i)

Japunyy pnot - 16 weuedsd gng
BAIDSUY ISBI04 - ZE  1uSlUpEds]

4

ISNIdX3
BAIBS3d 159404 - OET  puny
Q1A Jesp Joud P,ooYy suoyoesues ) suoipesues| S9dueIqWNDUT suolpesuesf 396png SjuswpusLY 196png uondiinsag Junody JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png diA aiA YO JuaLInD papusuy 196png paxdopy
frouyyy 43umoy) puep) Yooy
nzboig 4
Junoooy szom aIpnjox3 nm

1S310]

€2/1€/€0 93 03 JedA |BdSIY

Hoday duewLIopdd 3o6png




1 4o § obed WY 62:9T:60 £202/S0/¢0 uo Jonei) Jar Aq uny

00°S¢6 £9 00°56€ 00°908 00" 00" 00°002'1 00 00°002'T $99) uondope 0oz 8T°LbE
00’ 0 00°0St 00’ 00" 00 00°'0St 00’ 00°'0St unodoe uolpne s10393j§10D ¢T11E
2L°7€0°9/S 8¢ 79'68%'296 8€°01578S 00 00 00'000°0SS'T 00 00°000°0SS'T soxey Ayadoid 73..3m
OAIDSBA 150404 - 7€ uDwLIRAE
INNIAY

007 WEIN - TET  puny

(£5°€£9'6pE$) (b0°262'8/18) (16'60£'122%) 00°0$ (81°98/'9£1%) (56°100°002$) (00°000°004$) (56°'1$) BAIDSBUY JSAU04 - OET DU
S0'$15°898°T %SS TT'085'685°T L0'8E9ET6'T 00 6€°Lb6'9ET 81'881°£05’E £T°995'564 S6'1eL'L0L't STIVIOL ISNIdX3
8b'088'8T5’T %09 £0°8ST'TTIT'T 91'826'T69'T 00 12'191°09 €2'981°€08'C £2°99%'S6 000Z2°20LC STV101 INNIATY
SIRIC | DAIBSIIG 88004 ~ (43304
S0'b15'898°T$ %S5 11°055°685'T$ £0'8E9'ET16'T$ 00'0$ 6E'L6'9€7$ 81'881'c05°E$ £2'99v'56/$ S6'122°£0L'T$ SIVLOL ISN3dX3
SO'b15'898'T$ %S5 11'055'685°1$ L0°BE9'ET6'TS 00°0$ 6€'/b6'9ET$ 81°881'c05'c$ £2°99v'S6($ S6'124'L0L'T$ SIPI0) SALRSELG 159404 - 7€ usluedag
£6'S69'c$ %bT 6L'8Lb'v$ I 44t .00°0% 86'G5$ 00'TE6'S$ 00'0$ 00°1€6'S$ SIEI0 pled B3URLIOQ - £6  JUBWLEDRQ gng
06'8¥9 +++ (05°699) 05'699 00 00 00 00" 00 [en3de1U0D 3PISINO 00'v+9
00 0 00'05% 00 00' 00' 00'0SH 00’ 00°0St adueURYUIRK B Sieday 00'8€9
66'S/b 86 6241 1L°28L 00 86'SS 00°008 00° 00008 S90S AN Jlignd 00°2£9
0Z'€6¢ 0 000012 00 00° 00 00'001°C 00' 00°001° SIDIAIDS [eUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
ST'608 0 00°000'C 00' 00 00’ 00'000'Z 00’ 000002 salddng aoueusjurepy/neday 00°€2S
65'0Lb'T 0 00'185 00 00 00* 00°185 00’ 00'185 salddns bunesedo 00'22S
jied souenioq - £6 ucwﬁtmawm ang
S6'G7E'18b4 %S9 21°25£'587$ 1T'€bb'925% 00°0$ L1°0TH'£5$ £2°56L'T18% 00°S20'v$ £2'02£'£08% SIEIOL JNig uBIpUT - 76 uswedsq gns
(zg's1T) +++ S9'T9T (s9'191) 00 oW 00 00’ 00 sapusby JYio 03 Joysuel) 1166
ST'T89'6T 08 ST’y S2'(20°0T 00° 00’ 00°000'5Z 00 00'000'SZ Spun4 JaLRQ 03 Joysuel) 1T'166
8z'(TL'9 S8 PE'P6E'T 99'501°8 00 €8'6T1T 00'00S°6 00' 00°00S'6 994 DIIBS pJeD 1paLd 00'€/8
00 0 0000005 00' 00 00’ 00'000°0S 00 00°000°05 000’S$ 4910 Juswdinb3 g yoe 00°89Z
ST'+18'E 144 (90"¥S) 90'6€S"y 00 $6'68€ 00'S66'€ 00 00°'S66'€ |en1deuU0) 3pISINQ 00°++9
00069 65 00°59Z 00'02T'T 0o 00 00°588'T 00° 00'588'T sdiysiaquawi g sanq 00°ZH9
6'9v8'T 99 T1°0SH'T 68'68LT 00’ 05'26 00°0v2'p 00’ 00'0¥2'v sleuay 00°6£9
S0'062°S €11 (To'2L2'1) 10°2£2'11 00 06'869'T 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T adueusjUIRK B Sileday 00'8€9
LT'60b'ST L +6'688'S 90'01T'¥T 00' 86'S67'T 00'000°0Z 00’ 00°000°0Z saonIRs AN d1gnd 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€ 00 00 00’ 00°0SE 00° 00°0S€ Bunesydna g bunuugd 00'S€9
00'€LL 43 89'TS0'T TE'86Y 00’ 00’ 00'0S5°T 00’ 00°0S5'T Buiysiiang 00°¥€9
00° 1 0Z'08b'T 08'61 00 00’ 00°00S'T 00' 00'00S'T [oresL 00°€€9
[8°€69°E 1L S8'060'C ST'65T'S 00 CTELS 000SZ°L 00 00°0S2’2 SUORIUNWIWIOD 00°Z€9
€8'TLT'9 18 8T'L6¥'9 TL789'9 00' 0S'6TL'T . 00'0ST'ET 00° 00°0ST'ET SSVIAISS [PUOISSDJ0.4 00°1€9
SL'9p 0 00'06 00’ 00 00' 00'06 (00'058°2) 00'0¥6'C uonesnp3 g buluies), 00'0€9
Hnig uepur - 76 !
BAISSB.Id ISBU0H - ZE urmﬁtﬁmamﬁ
ISN3dX3

SAIDS3Id 159404 ~ 0ET pung

1A B3 Iold P, 2°Yd suonoesuedj suoipesuel | Ssaouelquindug suoioesues) uwmnsm Sjuswipusily uwmvsm co_un_\_ummc unoddy Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aiA ala LIUOR JusLIn) papuswy 196png paidopy
sfouxyj] ‘Xuno) puesy yooy
PLISIq

JUN022y dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AJ3SI1d

€2/1€/€0 21 03 Jed [eosiy JS9I10J

Hodoy 2dueuiopad 196png




1 0 9 abed WY 6Z:9T:60 £202/50/%0 U0 Jares) yar Aq uny

00 b1 01'STZ 06'pE 00° 06'v€ 00'0SC 00 00°0S2 sal|ddns aoueusuIRY/ileday 00°€2S
S0'909 9z S0°Z60'9 S6'LL1T 00' 00°0¥2'T 00°0£2'8 00" 00'0£2'8 sa|iddns Bunessdo 00'72s
09'€€ 0 00°00% 00" 00 00 00°00t 00 00°00% satlddng 2040 00'TeS
00°THE 0 000142 00 00’ 00' 00°014'2 00° 000142 Buiporp/wiopun 000"y TH
0£'9ST'S 99 L1209 €2°610'S 00 98°'109 00°£29'L 00 00°£29°2 syjausg yilesH aakojdwz 00°€TH
00 +++ (0z'sgT) 0T'seT 00’ 0Z'sET 00 00 00’ SWIUBAO [RUOSESS 01°2TH
1€°82€"L €€ 0S'€er'eh STHHE'TT 00" L9'SLE'E SL'[9L'€9 00 SLL9L'€9 sabem g sauejes jeuosess 0T 1TH
€CTEY 0L oL 65'91SLT 15°056'0b 00° $0'STH'p 00°49+'8S 00* 00°£9v'8S sabem pue saiejes 00°TTH
SIUBAZ [RDBAS ) weiboid 007 d4 - £0
BAIBSBId 158404 - TE Liedagy
3ISN3dX3
61'0£0'£28'T$ %TS 61°8£9°768°T$ 58'986'v20'2$ 00°03% 68'69/'ce$ $0'529'2£8'c$ $0"88E’TET$ 00'££2'9b9°E$ SIV1OL INNIATY
61°0£0°228'1$ %28 61°8£9'258'1$ 58'986'v20'2$ 00'0% S8'59/'cZ$ $0'529'248'c$ $0'88E'TETS 00°££2°9p9'c$ SPI0L BNIDSBA 1S3104 - TE  JUBLRded
00°000's$ %LE PEEIE'SHTS 2€'5£9'58$ 00'0% 00'0$ 99'886'0£2$ 99'886'0£C$ 00'0% wiedeg
00°000°s 241 (00°000°01) 0000585 00" 00" 000058t 00'005'8% 00 uones.a.ngaINYNd-sjuelb 18307 0L°L€€
00 0 8v°6/1'SC 00' 00° 00 8b'641'SZ 8b'6/1'ST 00’ oneasdargaINynd - sjuelb ajels 0L°bEE
00 LT 98'€ET 0ET TESLT'LT 00° 00 8T'60£'4ST 8T'60€°/ST 00 oneassangaInna-sjuelb |esspay 0LTEE
SJueIH - ¢ wnfu.&ﬁmm@mm ang
00 +++ (10°16T) 10°T6T 00' 00 00 00" 00' anjea abeajes 1o jun( jo sajes 11°26€
69'0v0'29T SL 87°692'¢€S TL°0€L'19T 00' 00 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000'STZ Xe} [210W [0 WOl Iajsuel ) 29'16€
b6'0vT) s8¢ (es'zvT) €5°261 00 00 00°0S 00 0005 SNUBA3J JBYI0 - SNOBUEBISIN $6°69€
96°L21'2L €6 90°'bTLC 2€'S85°L€ 00’ 00'S8T 8€'662'0F 8€'662'6€ 00°000'T $32.n0s d)eAud 4y suoinqLIuc) 0T'+9€
00°0S0'% SL 00'0SE'T 00°0S0'4 00' 00°0St 00°00+'s 00 00°00+'S SJuaJ asnoy paumo 007 09°29¢
96'CL9'b1 +9T1 (80°590'61) 80°590°6¢ 00 8¥°729'8 00°000'0€ 00 00°000°0¢ SUOISS3JU0D 007 65°79¢
60°£02 759 (s6°'€01'1) S6'€0E'T 00° 00 00'00Z 00 00'00Z 06, 15391l S,J01B}j0) 0€°19¢
+0'9Z2'T 895€ (9z'zre’LT) 9T'THe'L1 00 80°016'T 00°00S 00 00°00S sbujules JUsWISIAUT 0T°19¢
00’ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000'T) 00°000'T 93y Jojured aey 007 e LbE
00°09T'pS L9 00°6v1'v€ 00°S€0'89 00 00 00'+81°201 00 00'¥81°20T 99y Bupjied ooz 1€ L€
00'0£0°T 14 00'895°9¢ 00'2€6 00 00'2LL 00'00S’.€ 00 00°00S°£€ 99} UOIRAISUOD) g Y2Jeasay 007 0€'LbE
59'66£'98 66 9b'b1S°T PSTITL2T 00 679801 00'929'821 00" 00'929'821 $29y diysiequisw 007 6T LbE
ST'622'bLT £9 S.'8T£'80T S7'861'881 00' 00 00'£2S'96T 00 00'£25'962 doys yi6 ooz 8T LPE
00'pLT'bS £ 08°2/5'29 0z'LTy'0s 00 00 00°00081T (00°000°02) 00°000'8€ET S93) UORES Py jewiue 007 LTIbE
00°06¢'SH 811 (05°£28'8) 05'£82'85 00" 00°006 00°09%'6 00 00°09%'6% 39§ SJUIAD [epdads 007 9T’ LbE
00'809°'T L6 00°S9 00'S€6'T 00 00°0%S 00°0002 (00°006°£T) 00'00661 S99} oER1IN0/MOYS [ewiue 007 ve e
00°£28'0T 6¢ 00°S0S‘€p 00704941 00 00 00°SZT°19 00 00°S4T'19 $39) weiboid uonesnpa ooz €T LbE
£8°8€T'S9T LS 91°£98’8ZT P8'ZET'TLT 00 00 00'000°00€ 00° 00°000°00€ S99y ules} 007 T LbE
05°#£9°05 €’ 0€'£1£°0Z 0428295 00 00 00°0002L 00 00'000'2L 5934 [9snoJe) |edibojooz 12'LbE
05°'£50'6v€ Ss SL'TH0°£8C ST'ET0'bHE 00° 00" 00'590'1€9 00" 00°590'1€9 $99) suoissiwpe 007 0Z'LbE
BAISS3Id 188404 ~ & s
INNIATY
007 IGRIN - TET  pund
Q1A Jesj Joud [spel=)] suonoesuesj suoipesuely Saoueiquinoug suonoesuelj uwm_u:m SUWIpUaLLY uwm_usm co_uatumwﬂ unoddy UNO2DY
/PN % QLA - 196png ala ala LIuo Jusin) papuauwy 196png paydopy
sfourgyp K1uno)) pueps) poy
PLOSI
3UN022Yy dnjjoy apnpPx3 JAI9SIId

153101

€T/TE/€0 23.Q 03 JedA |BdSI4

Hoday souew.opad 196png




1 jo £ obeg WV 62:9T:60 £202/50/40 U0 JoARI) Ha[ Aq uny

SIRICL
+6'668'G56$ %EL £2°026'6/E$ £0'81€°£20'T$ 00°0% +6'165°20T$ 97'8ET'LOV' T Sb'6ET'EL$ 08'866'€EE'T$ JUBWIYDLIUY § B4L) [RUWIUY 007 dd - 80 JUBLILIEdSG gns

00 00T 00 10'682'2 00 00 10'682'bC 10'682'5C 00 000°ST$ 49A0 3inPnuselyur 200'29¢
00°SZE'vT +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00' 00 ssaJbo.d uj uordNAsu0) 00°59/
00 L 00'895'8 Sb'6v9 00’ Sb'6v9 SK'L1T'6 Sb'£12'6 00 666'b1$-000'7$ 8npnaseyur 00°€9Z
00°SSt 0071 00 00'00t 00 00’ 00°00% 00° 00°00t sdiysiaquawi g sang 0029
9b'S6 Vaa4 (£9'982) £9'71S 00 £6'982 00922 00'922 00° s|eusy 00°6£9
000467 0z 96'6/6'S #0'020'1 00" 00 00'000°S (00"000°s) 00'000°07 sdueuajulely B sJieday 00'8€9
00 001 00° 00027 00 00 00°0ZT 00021 00 Bugesydna g bunuug 00°S£9
19°Z81 80T (b6'1£2) ¥6°9/2'S 00' SH'HE0'T 00'Sb0’E 00°Sb0°E 00 [PreL 00°€£9
9T'(88'1 b6 66'SP 10'pSL 00* 19'44 00'008 00" 00°008 SuoIEDIUNWILIO) 00°2£9
9G'€S2'vT 26 85'266'CT TH'SLESPT 00° TT'800'v1 00'89€°197 00'89€'0¢ 00'000'T¥T SIS [eU0ISSDI0.d 00°1€9
81°G56'T 001 0z 08'€9pZ 00 00° 00'¥9b'C 00'¥9b'Z 00 uoneosnp3 B buiuies) 00°0£9
TT'892'08 4] 00092y 00'0b2’S 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T sjewiuy 007 00°82S
Irmn +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00° 00 1ad 8 syoog 00°/2S
SH'EEO’T 001 ¥6'ZT 90'/£5'9 00 86°€8 00°0SS'9 000852 00'000 000°1$ 4opun dinb3 g 5100 JlRWS 00°'¥2S
00°002'S S TT'0ST'L 88'6¥E 00° S6'00€ 000052 (00°005°2) 00'000°0T sa|jddns aoueusjuiely/nedey 00'€2S
bL'€6T 161 L6 £4'ST0°9 L5'¥86'€0Z 00' €L°1/5°02 00°000°072 00 00000072 sa|jddns Bupesado 00°2eS
S8'€8 9€ 66'952 TO'EVT 00 0b'91 00°00t 00 00'00% sa11ddns 8240 00°125
16'599'€ 001 6Z'€ 1L'1LT'S 00 00° 00°'s£2's 00528 00°05b'p Buirop/unioyun 00'bTH
0b"¥21's6 8t 08'¥52/90T 0T'L1€'t6 00' oT'+0L'1T 00°2£0'+02 00" 00°2£0'%02 S)jauag pjeaH sakodw 00°€TH
80°S/9 86 65'6T T$'086 00" vb'SE 00°000'T 00°000°T 00 SWIHAAO [etioseas 1) arq 47
£9'586 66 96'1ST $0'8b9°€T 00 00864 00'008'€T 00°008°c 00°000°0T UWIKIA0 00°ZTH
05'289'¥S 9 ¥Z'86£'6S 95'855°6/ 00 6T'v/L9 08'9S6'b€T 00" 08'956'¥ET sabem 3 souejes jeuoseas o111
91'€96'81H (44 SL'8ZE'0LT SZT'9TY’9Lk 00 6+'02Z'9h 00'S52909 00'S€£8'Z1 00°026°€65 sabem pue salejes 00° 1Tt

FUSLIPDLUG g sJe) jeuwiuy 007 dd - 80 wcmncfmgmﬂ ang

Sistel]
£8'6S£'55$ %Sb 00°5/7'88% SL9P'EL$ 00°0$ £0°€20°01$ SL'12/'191% (00°5£9%) S/°96£°291$ SJUaAg jeads B weibold 007 d4 - L0 wewledaq gns

00002 488 (00's2) 00°52C 00 00'sZ 00°002 00's2 00'ST sdiys1aquisw g sang 0029
00 001 00" 00°00¢ 00 00 00°00€ 00°00€ 00 sjeuay 00°6€9
00° 0 00°0¥0't 00* 00 00’ 00'0¥0'v (00'000'7) 00'0$0°S Buneoidng g bunuiid 00°S€9
00 ¥ WI0b'T 8586 00* 00 00°005°Z 00 00°005°Z [Prell 00°€£9
6L'€T5 LE 90'6£6 $6°085 00 9€'0ST 00°095°T 00° 00°095'T suoiEDIUNWWO) 00°Z€9
00°081 <4 00°SET’T 00'S9€ 00 00°SH 00°00S’T 00' 00'00S'T SIDIAISS |eU0ISSBJ0.d 00°7€9
00 T 00°SLb'T 00'SZ 00 00 000052 00 00°00S°Z uoneonp3 g buluies 00°0£9
00 44 9’y 8€'2S7'T 00 00" 00'004'S 00 00'00£'S saseydInd pood 00'925
60'65S 6b 60'266 16'2E6 00 00 00°0€6'T 00 00°0€6'1 000'1$ Japun dinb3 g sj00] |lews 0025

SJUBAY [euds g weibold 007 44 - Z0 uswipiedscy gns

BAIISBI ISBI04 - 7€ JusLuiDeda(
3ISNIdX3
007 IgeIN - TET  puny
d1A Jeap Jold [aje=)] suonoesuel | suoipesuel j Sooueiquinoug suoijoesued | ume:m Sjuswpusaly uwmusm co_un_bwwn_ junody pitiglens )
/Pesn % QUA - 3bpng diAa ala LAUOW JuaLInD) papuauiy 196png paxdopy
stouyj| K1umo)) poeps) ooy
PLOSI
JUnoody Q::ON_ 9pnoxX3 Qt&m@kaw

1S310,]

€T/1€/€0 218Q 03 JBDA |BISI4

Hodoy 2duew.ioydd 396png




1 40 8 abeq WV 62:9T:60 £20Z/50/10 U0 401D Ya[ Ag uny

00 001 v0" 96'6€ 00° 00 00'0¢ 00°0% 00' saliddng o0 00°'T2S
S2'S6T'T 001 60'T 16'8Th'7 00’ 00" 00'0€+'C 00°086 00°0S#'T Buipoy/wiopun 00°bTH
0b"0£9°05 99 89'2/£'9Z T€'LLT'08 00’ $THS6'S 00'059'9L 00 00°0599/ s)jousg yijesH aadoidw3 SO0°ETH
€5'65S 86 66'SS 100b2'2 00’ 00 00°00€C 00°00€'T 00'000'T awsA0 ©00'CTH
[4AL X374 Sh 02°'898'8¢ 08'€z1'ZE 00° (S'€LS 00'266'0L 00 0026602 sabem 3 saliejes [euoseas oT'TTH
9T°L6b"TST 1L 96’1129 $0°Z8b'SST 00 9/°799'91 00461812 00°/b6'p 00°/b2'sTe ssbem pue sauejes 00°'TTH

aoueUBIUIRK /SaDe] - 8T

10°SE'v8$ %0L 9L'155'SLES 7£'982'688% 00'0$ 75'€££9'v8% 80'8£8°092'1$ (00'080°01$) 80°816'0£2'1$ Tl uoRRgSIHIWPY - 0T wswuedsg gng
S/'20€'0b 43 $6'L9b'T0T 90'982'8t 00’ LE'vT6'€T 00'¥SL 65T 00'0S2°01 00'¥00'6€T sanuaby Jayio 03 Jeysuel) Z1°166
€0'TI8'T 86 64'S0b 12'60'€T 00' T€°9€T 00'005'€Z 00’ 00°005°€T 934 DIIBS pJeD UPaID 00'€/8
YT Lb6'LE €5 00°001'62 00'0Sb'€€ 00’ 00 0005529 00" 00'055'29 159490U] 007248
00'000's82 00T 00 00°000°062 00' 00° 00°000'062 00 00°000062 ledidung 00'1/8
00 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00 (00°000°01) 00°000°0T 000°S$ 490 Juswidinb3 g Yep 00°89/
12°0bL'y +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00' 00’ ss3.601d Ut uoIPNISU) 00°59Z
00 00T 00 00°002'T 00’ 00’ 00°00Z'T (00°008) 00°000'Z 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 009/
(b'0S8°2T o€ 95'065°9Z Pb'62E'TT 00’ 29'4ST 00'0Z6'£E 00 00026’ |enei3uo) apIsIn0 00°t+9
$0'982'11 ¥6 T8bs 85'9€/'8 00’ 00’ 00's82'6 00* 00's82°6 sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2H9
12'125'8 00T S9' SE'6TE’S 00' 00 00°0£€’s 00'0€£2 00'00T'S sleyuay 00'6£9
00" 001 ST §8'989 00’ 00 00°£89 00°£89 00° dURUBIUIR g SJieday 00°8€9
€9'502'9 6 90'80€£'2T $6'1S7'T 00' 00 00°09S'€T 00 00'095°€T Bunesidng g Bunuiid 00°5£9
8b'ET6'E 00T (0s°€T) 0S'61€'E 00° 96'b¥8'T 00'90€°€ 00°909°C 00°00£ Buiysiang 00'b£9
00 001 S6'TT S0'/€L'S 00’ 00 00'0S2E 00'00£'T 00°050Z [PARIL 00°€£9
87°GeE’S 9s $9'6/8'€ 9€°096't 00 TL16S 00'0+8'8 00 00°0b8'8 suonEdIUNWWO) 00°7€9
0Z'152'9¢ S6 25'L6€ 8b'281'L 00 66'pT 00'085°2 00'009'T 00°086'S SIDIAIBS |RUOISSD)0.d 00°1€9
00°289 8€ 62°THT'T 1L°45¢ 00 S6'€9€ 00°000'Z 00" 00°000'7 uonesnp3 g Butures) 00°0€9
¥ 29T'p 00T 99’ pEY6T'6T 00’ 00" 00'S62'61 00°565'C 00°00£'9T saseydind pood 00°92S
L1°096 98 26°€62 80'108'T 00 16°9/S 00'560'C 00" 00°560'Z 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews 00°$2S
Lr'Ee 00T 00 00°8sY 00 00 00°8ck 00°8¢p 00’ sailddng soueusjutejy/neday 00°€2S
8L'65b'bL vl 0b'S68'pE 09'210'26 00’ LT°00b'6T 00°806'TET (00°265'22) 00°00S'¥ST sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys yio $9°72s
26'916'v £9 PS'EH9'p 9b'968'£ 00 S.'S0P 00'0bS2T 00 00°0¥S2T salddng Bunessdo 00'72s
SE'S6E 62 SS'€6L (274 00° 00° 00°0ZT'T 00' 00°0Z1'T salddns a0 00'125
00°£81°2 €1 0S'2SL'T 0S'2L2 00 00 00'0£0°C 00" 00°0£0°Z Buipopn/uwuoyiun 001t
0b'992'8€ 9 79'020°€T 8€'0€€'LE 00' 9T'9/b'y 00'15£'09 00" 00°1S£°09 s)yausg yjesH sahodwy 00°€TH
(8'L€T 00T €T L8'STH 00’ 00 00°9TH 00°9TH 00' SWIMBA0 JeuoSERS or°ZTH
00° a 20788 86'/T1 00 00" 00'000'T 00" 00°000'T BWIUBAQ 00°2TH
£6°€55'88 19 867181/ Zre61'011 00 T8'LLS'Y 07°900°28T 00 01°900°28T sabem g saliejes jeuosess oT'TTH
01°S6€'65T €L £6°015'T9 10'998°991 00’ $£'290'81 86'9/£'822 00°062'C 86'980°922 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uonensiuupy - o1
BAIISAIG 159404 ~ 28
3SNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
Q1A {B3A JOLd (s suonoesuel suonoesues | Saoueiquindug suoipesueldj uwav:m Sjuswpusiuy uwmvzm co_ﬁtumwo JUNo2Y junodoy
/P3sn % Q1A - 396png alA aia YIIOW LIND papuswy 196png paidopy
spoupp[ Iunoy) poepy poy
PLOSI
uNo2oY dnjjoy apnpx3 IAIISIIJ

£2/TE/€0 21eQ 03 JeBdA |EOSI }So10]

Hodoy 2o3uewoLRd 396png




b1 40 6 abed

WY 62:9T:60 £202/50/¥0 U0 JaARID J3( Ag uny

S

L O0Z IGRIN ~ T€T

86°058°10£'2$ %L S/'€10'850°T$ 00'655°669'2$ 00'0$ £9°££0'89€$ GLTLS'ESL's Z1'55/'962$ £9'/18'95H'c$ SIV.LOL 3ISN3dX3 <
86'058°10£2$ %ZL G/'€70'850'T$ 00°'655'669'2$ 00°0$ £9'££0'89€$ G/'TLS'ESL'E$ Z1'G5/'962$ £9'/18'96H'c$ S{PI0L BALDSDI 159404 ~ TE  URUILRAR(
SEatel]
£€'8£0°/$ %65 $£'058% 9T'661'1$ 00'0$ 92'661'1$ 00°050°2$ (00°005'52$) 00'055°/2$ UORBAIBSUOD B UDIEISaY 007 - DY JusliLe
0002, ¥8 00'8H 00'252 00 00252 00°00€ (00°00£’6) 0000007 Ssauaby Jayi0 0 Jaysuel) Z1°166
00 0 00'009 00 00° 00 00°009 00" 00009 siequay 00'6£9
05'882'9 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 (00'000°0T) 00'000°0T Buneoydna g bunuigd 00'S£9
00 86 $L'9T 97'€89 00 92'€89 00°00£ (00°00¢’E) 00'000"% [PARlL 00°€£9
00 +++ (00'+92) 0092 00° 00°+92 00 00 00" SIDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0I] 00'T€9
00 0 00'0St 00 00 00 00°0S¥ 00 00°0St saseydIngd pood 00°925
€8'69 +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 (00°0052) 000052 saddns bupelado 00°72S
UORRAISSUG] Y oIBDS8Y 007 - 34 1
00'0% %26 91'812'81$ 05°800'€1Z$ 00°0% 02'91£'221$ 99'922'1£2% 99'972'1£2$ 00'0$ S[210) SJURLD - §E  Juswipiedsg ang
00 00T 00 00°8€2’sT 00 00'62H8 00'8€Z'€T 00'8€T'ET 00 000°6$ 1910 Jupwdinb3 g yoep 00892
00" ¥6 8" vH0'6 08'v9Z'8¥1 00° S5'856'/6 81°60€°4ST 81°60€'LST 00 000'ST$ 49A0 2inonAsesu] 00°29/
00 60T (s9'82e'T) §9°8Z£'91 00 §9'8Z€'91 00'000'sT 00'000'ST 00° 000°5$ 4aA0 Buepowsy Buipiing 00992
00 621 (8€'612'2) 98'86€'2€ 00’ 00 8¥'641'ST 8b'6/1'ST 00 5916044 Ul UORINASUOD 00°59£
00" 0 00'00S'y 00 00° 00" 00°00S't 00'00S'p 00 aduUeUSIUtRK B Sileday 00°8€9
00 LT 18'12'sT 61'8LL'T 00 00 00°000°91 00°000°91 00° 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°+2S
SjuRIy - ¢ JuBlip
£8'THT'6EVS %TL 98'/61'S6T$ $1°00€'S6+$ 00°0% 89'€/8'9b$ 00'86¥'069% 00'¥bS'82$ 00°'pS6°'T99% 1 BdueusjUlElW /SanldRY - 8T 1uswledsg ang
00 62- 7£'056'8 (z€'686'T) 00' 00' 00'796°9 00'T96'9 00 000°S$ 4910 Juswdinb3 g yoey 00892
00° 001 €0 L6'72L'6 00" 00' 00'€ZL'6 (00°2£2'0€) 00°000°0% 000°5$ 490 Buipowsy Buipjing 00992
00°860"Z 00T 00 00’196 00 00" 00'796'p 00°196'% 00 666'F$-000T$ Juswdinb3 B yoey 00"v9Z
00700’y +++ 00" 00 00' 00 00 00' 00 666'51$-000'2$ sJmpnaselyu] 00°€92
S9'205°01 86 LLPTE €T'S9b'ST 00 6E'EY8'T 00°082'ST 00'00S€ 0008221 [en3dRI3uUD SPISINO 00°v+9
1€°9€H'T 4] ¥2'891°7 9L'TEE'T 00 . SL'T9 00°00S't 00 00'00S't siejuay 00'6£9
ST'89T'vb z0t (99°4b1'1) 99°6/8'SS 00 00'TH6'E 00°2€L'pS 00'2€9'sZ 00'001'6Z adueUSIRK B Sileday 00'8£9
GE'8SL'T8 €9 v8'beC'Ty 91°S95’€/ 00 LT'€8T'TT 00'006'STT 00 00°006'STT SIS AN AMqnd 00°££9
0/'SES 8 TS'TET 8899 00 6T°Ch 00008 00 00008 suoiesjuNWwWo) 00°2€9
85°€98'6 86 L6'LLE £0'252°02 00 00° 00'0£9°0Z 00'000'E 00°0€9°/1 SIDIAIDS |eUOISS3J0.d 00°7€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00 00' 00°0% 00 00°0F uoneonp3 g bujuiel) 00°0£9
79'579' 86 ¥T'Z81 9L LTIV, 00 6€'019'7 00°009’Z 000052 00'001's 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 00°2S
0£°940'61 S0T (06's£€'T) 06'00+'0€ 00’ 9T'LLE'T 00'520°67 00'000'S 00°520'vZ sal|ddng asueujuleiy/ieday 00°€2S
19'8¥+'SC 69 €5'TTT'ST Lb'820'bE 00 98'728'T 00°0b2'6¥ 00’ 00'0b2'6p saljddns bupelado 00°22S
IDURUBIRK [saiyjded - §T  Juswedsg gng
DAI9SVId 188104 ~ Y& E@Eﬁﬁﬁ.m.&
3SNIdX3
007 IGRIN - TET  puny
QlA ieaA Joild P, 2oy suoippesues suoipoesuely SaoueiquInougz suoioesues ] uwm_usm Sjusuwipusuy uwmusm co_un_tuwwo Junodoy JuUnodY
/Posn % QLA - 396png aiA ala LIUOW L) papuswy 196png paydopy
srouyyyy “Qunoy puepsy oy

JUNO22Y dnjjoy apnpPx3
€T/TE/€0 938 01 JBBA |BISI4

Hoday 2ouewio04iad 196png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
1910




T Jo QT obeg WY 62:9T:60 £202/50/+0 Uo JaAes) yor Aq uny

SUJ GBI SAIDSBIG 152404 - CET

80'€46'061$ %96 CE'H0S'6$ 89'690°€12$ 00°0$ 0S'8€T'95$ 00'b£5'2zes 00'0$ 00'b/S'2Te$ STVLOL ISNIIX3 ~
80'€/6'061$ %96 CE'405'6$ 89'690'€1Z$ 00°0$ 0S'8€1°95$ 00'+£S'2Zes 00'0$ 00'v/S'22C$ - SAdOS3Id 153104 - ZTE  JURWRRdE] ©
00'88Z'+S 001 00 00882’ 00" 00'882'bS 00'88Z'bS 00 00'88Z'pS S9PUabY JaO 03 J9jsue)
86°ZTT'GET €6 7T'286'01 8L°€0€(ST 00° 00°0b2'1 00982891 00° 00°982'89T aoueinsut
0S'245'T +++ (06'2£1'T) 06'2Lb'T 00’ 05°019 00 00’ 00 SVIAIBS [euoissajoid

BAIDSDIG 1S8404 - ZE 1

76'692'08% %0t bL'bL0'0ETS 97'5/0'88% 00°0% 66°9€0'T$ 00°0S1°81Z$ 00°'0$ 00°0S1'81Z$ STY.LOL INNIATY
76'692°08% %0 bL'b/0'0ET$ 92'5/0'88% 00°0$ 66'9€0'T$ 00°0S1'81¢2$ 00°0$ 00°051°812$ st BNIISIUG }SB40 - TE

9,'80L +++ 00 00 00 00 00" 00 00 puny |esousb ¢4 wouy Jeysuel) 09°T6€
6£°82Z L9€ (9z'eeT) 9z'¢81 00 00" 00°0§ 00 0005 06, 353J3)ul S, J013}|0D 0€'19¢
99895 £09 (s1°520°S) S1°620°9 00 66'9€0'T 00'000'T 00 00°000'T sbujuies JuaunsaAuy 0T1'19€
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°001 00 00001 JuNo32e UoKINE S101I8[0D [49 88
11968/ 8¢ ST'EET’SET 68'998'18 00° 00 00000212 00° 00°000°£12 saxey Ayadoid 0T'11E

BAIISLG 153404 - 2¢

SUT qei] BAIDSBId 189404 - £5T

(2£'059'19%) TL0bb'SES (85°89€'8H$) 00'0% (90°'622'6$) (98'726't1$) 00'0% (98'£26'21$) S[BI0) SAI9Y BAIAS3I 158404 - ZTET  puny
15°068'PET %E9 89090/ 8E'TT6'/LTT 00° esee'on 98'/25'881 00 98°£25'881 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
6L6€T'EL %0t 02'Lb0'901T 08'755'69 00 99'96% 00°009°S/T 00 00°009'S/T STVLOL INNIATY

SIEI0L BINDY JAIDSVUG I1SU04 - TET  pund

1S°068'ET$ %E9 8°909°0/$ 8C'TT6'L1T$ 00'0$ 7£'S72'01$ 98'/75'88T$ 00°0$ 98°/75'88T$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
15'068'PET$ %E9 84°909'04$ 8E'TT6'LTT$ 00'0$ 2L'522'01$ 98'£75'881% 00'0$ 98°£75'881% S|210] SAI9SU 153404 - 7€
15°068'¥ET €9 8'9090/ 8E'1T6'/TT 00’ TLSTT'on 98°'/25'88T 00 98'£75'881 ER ) 0TETH
SAISS3Id JS8404 -~ g uawiuieasg
3SNIdX3
6L'6€C'€L$ %0 02'£p0°901$ 08'255'69% 00'0$ 99'96b$ 00°009'541$ 00°0% 00'009'5/T$ SIVLOL INN3ATY
6L'6€7'ELS %0b 07'Lp0°901$ 08'255'69% 00°0$ 99'96%$ 00°009'G/T$ 00'0$ 00°009'S/1$ S|RI0L BALIS3Id 152404 - TE  jusuwiedag
1292 96¢ (20°86) 20'8pT 00 00 000§ 00" 0005 06, 159J2)U1 5,40123]|0D 0E'T9E
o1'bee 6L (€9'1€8'7) £€9°'182'¢ 00’ 99'96t 00°0S¥ 00’ 00°0SH sbuluses Jusunsaul 0T'19¢
00’ 0 00001 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T 1UNODE UOINE $101I3]|0D TTTIE
8v°688'2L 8¢ $8'9/8°80T ST'€Z1'99 00 00° 00°000'SZT 00 00'000'ST saxey Auadoig OT°T1E
SAlSBIg 3S9404 - r4 wcmﬁﬁmdmﬁ
3INNIAY
210eY IAIISTAd IS804 - ZE€T pund
(6£°028'bLb$) b b2 b6/ $ (ST'2£5'0/9%) 00'0$ (8£'1£T'vbe$) 62'250'721$ (80°£9¢'59%$) LE'6TH'68T$ 101 00Z IqRIN - TET  pund
86°0S8'T0€°C %L SL'€T0'850°T 00'655'569°2 00" £€9'££0'89€ SL'TLS'ESL’s T1°S52'962 £9°£18'95p’E SIYLOL ISNIdX3I
61°0£0'/28'T %2S 61'8£9'758'T S8'986'+20° 00' S8'69/'€C v0'529°2/8'S $0°88E°TET 00'Z£2'9¥9'E SIV.LOL INNIATY
Q1A Je3, Jolid p.ooy suolpesuel| suonoesuel ) S@oueiqunoul suoioesuel | uwmvsm Sjuswipuswy uwmvsm co_ua_\_Umwﬂ Junody pitiglenel )
/Pasn % alA - 196png aia ala YIUOW Ju34IND papuswy 3o6png paxdopy

sougyy 4yumor) pueysy ypoy
PLOSI

AIISIIJ

1S310]

JUno2Y dnjjoy apnjPX3
€2/TE/€0 238Q 03 JBDA |BISI4

Hoday souew.iopad 396png




$T 4o 17 obed WV 62:97:60 £202/50/#0 U0 J9ARI) ya( Aq uny

00°££9'£1$ +++ (5£°£20°02$) S/°£20°02% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIEI0L pung 1ed o9 dd - 68 uswiedsg gng
00°££9°LT +++ (s£°£20'02) GL'470'02 00° 00 00 00° 00 33} JI0b ynjg ueipur €0°LbE
pung el 3109 d4 - 68 uﬁwmﬁ.@uwm ang
10°2€T +++ (6£°£96'T) 6LL96'C 00 61°66b 00 00 00 sbujules JuswisaAul Sor'1oe
STH0'T +++ 00 00 00" 00 00" 00 00" $93) J10b ynig uelpur €0°LbE
JNIBST 159404 - 2€ nieds)

INNIATY
aacsdy 354N0) 4109 g4 - TEE

S8'681$ (b2'£88'T$) b7'/88'T$ 00°0$ $0'66Z$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 01 1ed 9%ig “loag ded g4 - 0 puny
00' +++ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 STVLOL 3SN3dX3
G8'681 +++ (bT'£88'1) vT'/88'1 00 $0°662 00’ 00 00 SIVL0L INNIATY
S|EICL Jed ®fig “fodd 3ded g4 - pgg  puny
S8'681% +++ (b2°£88'1$) YT’ (88'T$ 00'0$ $0°662$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIAIY
58°'681$ +++ (b2'£88'T$) T (88'T$ 00°0% ¥0°667$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ S|PI0L BAIDSBIG 159404 - TE  wuswiedag
S8'681 +++ (b2 £88'T) $T'L88'T 00* $0'662 00 00 00 sbuiuies Juswisaau] 0T°'19¢
DAIDSIU ISVU04 - TE  UBWLERARQ
INNIATY
1ed a4ig ‘foud 3ded "d'y - 0€E  pung
(Hb'b£6'55$) 00'699'b£$ (2€'8+9'19%) 00'0% (0£'9£6'11$) (z€'6£6'92%) 00°0$ (2€°6£6'9C$) S[EJ0L YSSI SAIRS3Id ¥$3104 - 9ET  puny
89'S71'STT %9 L8'61E'LL Sb'6SE'SET 00’ 0L TTH'TT 2€'6L9'21T 00 T€'6£9'21C SIV10L 3SN3dX3
T 161'69 %0t £8'886'TTT ETTIL'SL 00’ 00°'s8p 00'00£'s8T 00* 00'00£'s81 STVL01L 3NNIATY
SieI0 ] ¥SSId WEWWW‘.Q 352404 ~ 9T pundg
89'SZ1'521$ %9 (8'6TELLS Sb'65E'ETS 00'0$ 0 12b'T1$ 7£'6£9'212$ 00°0$ Z£'6£9°T12$ SIV10L ISNIdX3
89°GZT'SZ1$ %9 L8'6TE'LL$ SY'65E'SETS 00'0$ 0L'12H'2I$ 7E'6£9'212% 00'0$ 2649128 SIR10] SAIBS3U 159404 - 78 Wweuedsg
89'SZ1'5¢T +9 L8'6TE'LL Sb'65€'SET 00' 0L'12v'eT TE'6L9'T1T 00 TE'6L9'T1T A.eDIP3 /DI OT'ETH
BAIDSBUG IS04 - € JUBWURAS(
ISN3dX3
$2'161'69$ %0p £8'886'T11$ ET'TIL'EL$ 00°0$ 00'58b$ 00'00£'581$ 00'0$ 00°'00£'S81$ STV101 INN3IATY
2’ 161'69% %0b /8'886°T1T$ ET'TILELS 00°0$ 00°58b$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00°00£'S81$ S[e10] BAJISAL 153404 - ZE  Jubuinedeg
SLHT STE (1v°¢01) TH'LST 00’ 00 00°0S 00' 00'0S 06, 159431U! 5100300 0£°19€
8/'SZE 885 (€1'2892) €1°2€T'E 00 00'S8H 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sbujules JuaisaAu] 01'19¢
00’ 0 00°007 00 00° 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNODDE UoIPNe S10393)[0D) ITIE
12'08'89 8¢ T5'849'P1T 65'TZE'0L 00’ 00 00'000'S8T 00’ 00'000°S8T saxey Ayadold 0T°T1E
TAIDSDIG 153104 - T  usuniedsg
3INNIATY
VSSId 3alasalyg 353104 - gET puny
(91°€02°011%) '045'021$ (2b'v66'bT1$) 00°0$ (15°701'55$) (00'b2h'v$) 00'0$ (00°v2H’'p$) S[EI0L SUT eI DALBSDId 159404 ~ £ET  puny
80°€/6'06T %96 ZEP0S’6 89'690°€TZ 00 05°8€1°9S 00'p£5°222 00 00°v4S'22t STV.LOL ISN3dX3
76'692'08 %0F PLpL00ET 92'5/0'88 00’ 66'9£0'T 00°0S1'812 00' 00'0S1'81¢C SV.LOL INNIATY
Q1A Jea4 Jold P39y suoipesues | suonoesuel | SanueIqUINDU] suofjpesuel| 396png SUCTHIEN 19bpng uo3dinsaq JunoDy Junody
/posn % alA - 196png ala ala WIUO JuaLin) papuawy 196png paidopy
srouyj; Amo)) puep) Yooy

pLOSIq
9AIISIIJ
1S310,]

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnPX3
€Z/T€/€0 93eQ 03 Je9A |BSI

Hoday souew.opad 196png




$T 40 21 abeq

WV 62:91:60 £202/50/#0 U0 Janes) yar Aq uny

76'€0b$ +++ ($9°25/°¢$) $9'25L's$ 00°0$ 00'565$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIRIC) BAIRS3Ld ISRU0L - 2E
76'sOb +++ (b9°252°E) $9'252'E 00 00°56S 00’ 00 00° sBujuies Juswyssaur 01'19¢
BAISSBI 1SDU0 ~ ZE 1 tmq@.ﬁ“
3NNSATY
Buidwe) @ Aemijids Jsopunyy pnot - ggg D
£2'2€0'9g$ (17°185'282%) (68'81€'£1%) 00°0% (£5°€85'%$) (00°006'662$) 00°0$ (00°006'662$) sieyo ) dwg 1Pnasuo) g siselog-dojerag - ¢og
(91'1%2) %02 0Z'108'6¢% P’ TOP0TT 00 0€'961°2 £€9'2792'09S €9'792°011 0000005t STIVLOL 3SN3dX3
L0'16L'SE %9¢€ 60'022°£91 PSTPT'E6 00 L0219 £€9'29¢£092 £9'792°017 00°00T°0ST STV.LOL INNIATY
L LQEH pnagsued g wumwkowxaomwxaﬁ % S
(91'112%) %02 0Z'108°6b¥$ £V I9V'0TT$ 00°0$ 0£'961'4$ £9'792°095% £9'792°011% 00°000'05¥$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
(91°1H2$) %02 0Z°T08°6vF$ £ T900TT$ 00°0$ 0£'96T'/$ £9'292'095$ £9'792'017$ 00°000°0S¥$ BAIBSDId 158404 ~ ZE  Justuedag
00'0$ %6 05'£66'9% E1°G97'€0T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ £9'29Z'011$ £9'29Z°011$ 00°0$ SWRID - §E  uswLeddd gng
00 6 05'£66'9 €1°S97°€0T 00 00' £€9'792°011 £€9°792'011 00 ssaiboid ul uopanaIsuo) 00°59Z
SIURID -« 68 Juswiedsg gng
00’ 0 00'000°0S¥ 00* 00* 00* 00'000°05% 00" 00°000°05t 000'ST$ JoA0 aunpnaseyur 00°£9¢
(91'1%2) +++ (0€'961"2) 0£'96T'L 00 0£'96T'/ 00 00 00' ss3460.d Ul uodnnsuo) 00°59Z
BAIISIIY 158404 - 7€
L0'164'SE$ %9E 60'022'/91$ bS'Zr1'c6$ 00'0$ £L'219'2% £9'29€'092$ £9'292'011% 00'001°057$ STYL01 INNIAFY
£0'16£'5€$ %9E 60'022°291% bS'Th1'c6$ 00°0$ LL'219'2 £9'29£'092$ £9°792°011$ 00'00T'0ST$ S|EIOL BAIBSBIG 180404 - 7§ Jusliliedaq
00'0% %0 £9'292°017$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ £9'792'011$ £9'292'011% 00°'0$ S[EI0L SJURID - g€ Jusunpedsg gng
00 ] £€9°292°011 00’ 00 00’ €9'792°011 €9'79Z'011 00’ oneaInargaINnd - syuelb e 0L'bEE
sjueln - g8 Juswurdaq an
00" +++ (00'000°02) 0000002 00’ 00' 00 00° 00' $901Nn0S 33eALd 44 suoRnqLIUOD) 0T"H9€
L£TT L0S (£g'101) (8'92T 00' 00' 00'sZ 00° 00°'SZ 06, 152J91U1 5,10133](0D 0€'T9€
9€°86€'T 6.9z  (Lz'682'9T) LT'6E€"9T 00’ L7219 000§ 00" 0005 sbuluIea JuswisaAu] 0T'T9€
00" 0 00'ST 00 00’ 00* 00°'SZ 00 00°SZ JUNODDE UoIIINe $103091j0D UTIE
bE' 0Ty bE 8¢ 09'€2€°€6 0b'9£9'95 00* 00' 00°000°0ST 00 00'000°0ST saxe] Auadoud 0T'TIE
BAIDSAL 159404 - 7€ wipedsg
3INNIATY
idwi Jonasuon g sjses04-dojaasg - g€ pung
9Z'E16'61$ (+5'656672$) $6°566'22$ 00°0$ 61°66b$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 5{9301 BACIWT 2SIN0D 410D d'd - TE€E
00 +4++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 00 00° STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
97’1661 +++ (b5°566'22) $5'566'22 00 61°66p 00 00’ 00’ SIVLOL INNIATY
SIEI0L v>o.aEH JSIN0Y 409 "d'd - TEE pung
97'E€T6'61% +++ (b5'566'22$) $5°566'22$ 00'0$ 61'66v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL INNIATY
9T'E€16'61$ +++ (b5°566°7C$) bS'566'22$ 00°0$ 61'66b$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIE30] BAIDSDUd 359404 - 2 Juswpedsg
3INNIATY
w>c\_nEH |SIN0J 109 'd'd ~ TEE punyg
1A ies Jolld Py suoioesued ) suoipesues| Ssaoueiquinoug suoioesuel j uwmcsm Sjuswipusuy uwmbzm co_thUmwa unoddy Junoddy
/Pesn % QA - 196png alA QLA LIUoj JuBLIND papuawy 196png paydopy
srouyyyy Auno)) puepypoy
PLYSIq
Junoooy Q::Om IPNOX3 Q>.~Om0hnm

€2/1€/€0 3jeQ 03 Jea, |edsi

Hoday aduewi0)iad 106png

1S310,]



$T 40 £T beq WY 62:9T:60 £202/50/10 U0 aARL) Yor Aq uny

b 788°6$ 01°686'TT$ (01°686'11$) 00°0$ 80°'08$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% Gl pung unuep Uiaiep - 89 D ©
85°90S'b+2'T +++ (00'0££'02) 00°0€£'0Z 00’ 00 00’ 00 00" STV1O0L 3SN3dX3 ©
20'68€'bSZ'T +++ (06°0b2'8) 06°0bL'8 00 80°08 00 00 00 STVIOL INNIATY
SIRICL PUNG UILIBIW UIAIEW - 809 Dung
85°90S'vb2'T$ +++ (00°0££'02$) 00°0€£'02$ 00'03 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
85°90S'bb2'1$ +++ (00°0£'02%) 00°0€2°07$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIPIOL BALDSBId 353404 - ZE 1
05°289'122'1$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIEI0 L SIURLD - §E edag gng
00'SSL2TZ'T +++ 00' 00' 00 00 00 00 00 pue 00192
0S°L26' +++ 00 00' 00 00* 00 00' 00’ SADIAIIS |RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
SjuURIn - §¢ i .ﬁmw& ang
8L'vS8'8T +++ (00"006'9T) 00'0069T 00 00’ 00 00' 00 000°ST$ 4940 aNPNuIseuT 00°£9¢
0€°99T'E +++ (00°0£8°€) 00'0£8’¢ 00 00 00 00’ 00' SIDIAIRS [RUOISSDJOL] 00'1£9
00°€08 +++ 00" 00 00 00" 00 00' 00' sa|iddng Bunesado 00°2es
IAIDSDAG JSB404 - r& L_«.mEmemu
ISNIdX3
20'68€v52'T$ +4+ (06°0b£'8$) 06°0b2'8% 00°0$ 80°08$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ STVLOL INNIATY
20°68€'452'1$ +++ (06°012'8$) 06°0b2'8$ 00°0% 80'08% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% SIE10L BAIBSBI 159404 - 28 uswiiedag
00'00Z'0S0'T$ +++ (00°000°2$) 00°000°£$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ spieln - ¢ Juswedsg gng
00'002°050'T +++ (00°000"2) 00°000°2 00° 00 00 00° 00' uoneanagainynd-sjuedb |eso 0L'LE€
sjuRIn - GF  Wwawedsa ang
$5'T54'€02 +++ (ese11'n) SETT'T 00" 00' 00 00’ 00 $30In0s 93eAld 4y suoinqUIuo) 01°¥9¢
8b'9EL +++ (8€'£29) 8€°£29 00' 80'08 00 00 00 sbujuies Juawnsaul 0T'19¢
BAISSBAd 152404 - 7€  wsuedsq
INNIATY
Pund WLRK UiAIRl - 809 pung
(£2°€8(3) (b9°252'€$) $9'25/'c$ 00'0$ 00'565$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ siej0) Buidwe) g Aemijids Jopunyy pnot - ggg  pung
61°/81'1 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00' 00 STVLOL 3SN3dX3
26'€0b +++ (¥9'zsL's) $92SL'E 00 00°56S 00 00 00’ STV.LOL INNIATY
sieie) Buidwen 3 Aemipds fapunyyl pnot - 98¢ pund
61°/81'1$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ STVLOL ISNIIX3
61°£81'1$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SIPI0L BAIDSI 359404 - € usuwinedsg
00°061 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00' 00 SIS [eUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
61°266 +++ 00 00" 00 00' 00 00' 00' 000°T$ Japun dinb3 3 sjoo ||lews 00°b2S
SAIBS3Ig iS40y - rd s u_p.@EﬁmeQ
3ISNIdX3
76'€0b$ +++ (+9°254°c$) ¥9°782'c$ 00°0$ 00'565$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ STVIOL INNIATY
buidwen w Aemypds 1Bpuny ) pnot - 9g¢  puny
Q1A eaj Jold P29y suonoesues suoipesued | Ssoueiquinoug suonoesuel uwmbsm Sjuswipuauwy uwmvsm co_ua_\_umwn_ Eilitlens) ) unody
/P3sn % dLA - 196png alA aiA LAUOW JuaLIn) papuawy 196png paydopy
srouryyl X3umo) puepy oy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy apnpx3 9AI3S91d

15910

€C/TE/E0 93eq 0} Jes, |edsi4

Hoday 2duew.opad 196png




bT JO 1 obed WV 67:9T:60 £202/50/10 U0 JaAelD yor Aq uny

(o]
©
(£1'805°/86$) 11°S8£'£0Z$ (56'596'£21°1$) 0003 (Sb'S£6°009%) (¥8'081°026%) (80°/9€'59/$) (9£°€18'pS1$) S|RI0 L puelS
16'908°998’s %29 €£°590'pET'E 10°6££/902°S 00° $2°£96'069 vL'408°0bb'8 86'€84'202'T 9£'02£'8€2°'L STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
$£'867'6/8' %bS $8'0S8'THH'E 90°€£4'8£0"p 00' 64'1£0'06 06°€79°025°L 06'9TT'LEh 00°£05°€80°2 SIV.LOL INNIATY
sroufjj Xlumoy puep] 3oy

PLISIA
IAIISDIJ

1910

JuUNod2Y dnjjoy apnpPx3
€C/TE/€0 21 01 JBBA |BISIY

Joday oueuwLiopdd 326png




Rock
Island
County

April 5, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
March 31, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
March 2023, as the ninth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in March 2023 $ 14,908.00
FY 2023 accrual as of March 31, 2023 $104,677.00
FY 2022 interest received in March 2022 $ 1,052.00
FY 2022 accrual as of March 31, 2022 $ 9,066.00

The interest rate moved from 4.0375% to 4.25% on March 17, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockislandcounty.org

67



€202 '¢ 1udy ‘Aepuopy

} J0 | sebey

uewdey) Aosep 1esn

90°'8€€°20¢'¥$ £8'2h1'995'v$ Spund 0| ‘fe10) pueis
YUA TAN T4 S 69'vvZ'9z$ pund umewy uinepw 809 pung unsew uiney 809
jeraraion K SZ.9.'¢€61$ Buidwe) g Aemjpdg J8punyy pno 9ee  Buidwe) g Aemjjids sapuny 1 pno ote
§9'626'26.$ 88'vvi'oL88 Jdw) onusuo) @ sisesog-dojensq G€€  Jdwi jonnsuog g sissiog-dojereg gee
18'226'291$ CO'ELP'ZoLS saoidw 98in0J 310D o' 4 Leg anoidw| 8sIN0Y 409 "d' 4 Lee
9€'Lv6'L6% 2e'8¥9'L6$ jed axig ‘foud 1dep o 4 (04 18d axig “foud 1ded ‘g4 oee
LL'Zig'sels 18'8v2'051$ VSSid 8niasald 1sa104 143 VSSI4 anasald i1sai04 9€L
89°66¢£'veEES L8'EVY8'veES SUu| qer] 8AI9sa.d 183404 €EL Su| qe|T aAJesald 153104 €el
LY L99'6hL S £6°96€'G51% aJn3y aasasald IS804 28 313y SAI3SBI 158104 ZeL
$2°996'ZL£$ €L'6LL'v6V$ 007 IqeiN Letl 00Z iqeiN LEL
¢L'656'660°C3 61°G62'€€L'2S 9MBSRUd 159104 0EL 8MI3sald 1sai04 0gl
asuejeg Buipuzg  supaij jej0 L syqaq [ejog 9sdouejeq Buiuuibag uonduoseq puny Buifeq pung Buifey uonduosaqg pung

JUNOJDY - puny Ag poday ‘Bunsry Aiewwng
€20Z/1E/E :9%eQ O - £20Z/L/E :9%eq woi4

Hoday pung ssou)

SEONVIVE UNI1d dATdSTYd ISAT0T

10U3SIQ 3AL9SaId }S9104 DIy

68



£20Z ‘s Judy ‘Aepuopy

i 0 L sabey

uewdeys Aoiepy uesn

LV LLOT0TS = e LSHHUINT HIVT-OLFOVIX d Hoxrxx

SO L06'p1S = £20% "HOUVIN NI QANYVE LSTYALNI ‘d'd Spund 01 10, pusss
80°08% pung unep uinsen 809 pung uuew uinepw 809
00'565% Buidwe) @ Aeminds Jepunyy pno 9¢e  Buidweg g Aemyiids sspunyy pnon gee
L2°219'28 Jdwj Jonasuo) @ sisalo4-dojensq GEE  Jdwjjonasuon g sisaso4-dojenag gee
61°66%% aaoidwi 8sino Jjo "o 4 L€ 3A0idwy as1n0Y J109 *d' lee
¥0'662$ 18d axig “foid 1ded g 4 oee 1ed axyig “foid '1deD o'y 0ee
00°¢eb$ VSSIid 9M3sald 1sa104 g€l VSSid anasald 1saio4 9€L
66'9c0°'L$ Su| el 8n9sald 159104 [54} Suj ger aAIosald 159104 eeL
99'96¢% AInay dnJesald Jsai04 5L 349y 8AIaSald 1S3104 el
80°0L6'L$ 007 iqeiN LEL 00Z iqeiN LeL
20°€68'9% 8AJBsald 153104 ocL 9MI9SBI 159104 oL
s}pai) jejoy uondussag pung Buikey pung Buifey uondussag punyg

€207 HOGVIA NI CANVE ISTTAINT

JATISHEd ISTI0d

JunodJY - puny Ag podsey ‘Sunsry Alewwng
€202Z/1¢/€ :83eQ O - £202/1/¢ :93eq woi4

Hoday pung ssol)

I0L8Ig 9MI9sald 158104 DY

69



70

- %9€ 9€ 18°61E'LL oL eyt - - - - - - - LS'LvL'68 VSSId d4 9€1

- %LV ZE¥0S5'6 - 05'8€1°9G - - - - - - 28'2¥9's9 qeil d4 €el

- %SY'LE 8¥'909'0L €1'622°01 - - 10°0 - - - - 022€8'08 |19y d4 cel

00°6€ %19°0€ GL'€10'850°L 9.€8L'2Z1 18'689'06C | 1€'G9S'8 - - - (sz'1) 00921201 8€'G/8'8IE'}L 00z 1€l

00002 %0.'8S 11°066'685 L 19°210'68 ZSYYE LYl | 8Lv8S - - - [4 4] 00°062'€g 06°202'c08°} |eJ8usg o€l

saul| jJ98yg 19bpng souejeg lI0JAed suwien aL 30 $.0d $,0d Wuon Sry sabueyd aouejeg SweN # pund
aoueleg Jo anuaAay leluBiQ jo paJaqunausun Buipueising | Joud ppY panoiddy paJjaquinousun pun4

10 Jno swiep puadsg 0] Y37 % jaun)
joenang

%S¢

s)29YH asuejeq [eu]

ag pinoys

spunJ oAJasald }S9104

funoy puejs] 320y

£20ze/Le/e




71

|
- %2E L€ ZE0LS'PL YOSLLL - - - - - - - 91°09Z'98 vSSid dd 9l
- %26'6 26'920°12 - 05'600GS | /89502 - - - - - 62'€L0'8L qer7 dd gl
- %LZ'6€ 6Yv10°L8 | 878.8°C1 - - (oo - - - - 6126866 amey d4 ZElL
00t %LGLE ZO'6EY'SYO'L | 88'GLO'ELL | EO'LSEBEL | 0L'GE 05'60vL - - (0g0) 00°25¥'€2 £2°6€0°292'L 007 LEL
00°002 %EY'LZ 12'€28°G0L | 7166088 ¥1'€6E'651 | 6E 1662 - - 000097 - - 86'€12° 156 EEID) 0L
Saul| 193US 19bpng oueeg | llofed swiey al 'R) 5.0d S.0d WUOW Sy sebueyd 3ouefeg SWeN | #pund
aouejeg JO anuandy jewbiQ jo passquindusun | BuipuelsinQ | Joud ppy panosddy palaquinouaun pun4y
10 1IN0 swieD puads 0} Y81 % W ‘ JUETT I %)
penans

%S¢

s)99Yy) souejegq [eu]

ag pinoys

SpuUN4 9A19S9id }S8404

Ajunon puejs| 300y

220z/1e/g

_ _




72

]

|
80'9¢6°LSS LLYTEIT - - 11°v2e'9C ﬂ 000€.'02 06'0v.L'8 18'€LE'8E | pund uigei unep 809
z26'v28'6 SCT9E'v6T - - G2'29L' V61 Loo- L KATRS 19'609°061 dwedpiemids 17 9ee
L2 o9v'L v 8¥T€0S 0z'108'6vp 60'02Z'L91 Ge'62.'S8. er19v°0LL y5erLe6 ¥Z'8¥0'c08 JsuoQ@sisalog "AsQg Gee
- 18'246C9T - - 182/6'291 - $5'666°'22 LT 1.6'6E} dwj 8s10D §I09 LE€
- 9€'L16°L6 - - 9g'L¥6'L6 - v2 188') 21°090'96 yied aig oce
GE'286'G.L TT'I8Y'ELT l8'61€'LL 18886} L1 LeLs'sel S¥'6G€'GEL eLiL'el €¥'09¥'002 VSSid d4 o€l
8E'€8Y'C8 09°'T€8'86€ Zev05'6 vL¥.0'0E) 81°19¢2'8.¢ 89'690°€le 92'G.0'88 09'G5Z'cov qer d4 €l
1€'812'9. 6T°80T 18T 8%°909'0L 02 L¥0'901 LYy 19961 8€'126°LLL 08'255'69 G0'9¢0'v61 aidy dd el
L1'6¥9'L6E'L 62°6¥0'TS8 G.'€10'850°} 61°'8€9'268'L | 98'ver'9S 00'655'G69°C G8'986'v20C 0026692, 007 Lel
G9'/28'0EL'} ZT'960'vSY'T 11°065'685°} L0'8GZ'LLL'L | 91'88€°2E6 L ,0'8€9'€16°L 91'826'169°L 20'860'¥S1C [elauag oclt
EYSELEN aouejeg ape| oA PanIaday J9A aoueleg aleq 0} ajeq o) 22/0€/9 Jo awepN pun4 # pung

YIUON S pung pajeudoiddeuny | 1ON sesuadx3 | JON SenuaAdy | pundjuaun) |sasuadx3 gz/L/L| ®nuanay zz/L/.L Se dduejeg pund |

pslebpng pajebpng |

soouejeg pund

spun4 aAI9sald }S9104

320y

£202/1L€/€

Ajuno) puejsi




73

¥.'/99'8 09'v0€’STT - - 1 09'v0g's2L | 85°906'vPe’L 20'68¢€'vST’|L 9lL'zey'GlLlL pung uiepy uinepy 809
89'G9G'86 61°2€5°20T - - 6l°2€s'c0e 61°28L°) [ASR 04 o'Gle'e0e dwepgAemijids 17 9ee
6820€°L01 60T7LL'8SL 9L°'L¥e | £6°€80'GS 2€626'€0L - L0'16L'GE G2'8€1°'899 jsuoQgsisalod ‘AeQ Gee

- L TLELTSTT - - LL€LL8CL - 9zZ'€16'6l G¥'092'801 dwj 85103 J|09 Lee
0L'¢ce LB'EV8'S6 - - L8'EV8'GH - G8'681 20'¥59'G6 uied ajig oge
gL'21L0'021L 00'9€'281 2E015'vL 9/°80G°9L1 95°GoE‘0v 1 89'Gel Gzl ¥2'161'69 00°00€'961 VSSid dd 9¢l
82'09.'66 Z1'220'v8¢E 2692012 ¥8'8ev'eel 0z 019'cLe 80'€/6'061 91°1956. 21'220'v8e gein d4 egel
00'000'G02 9€'C61°L9T 6v'¥10'.8 Lz oor'zel Yo ovLiLEl 1G°068'vEl 6L6€2'€L 9¢°/6€'€61 8l13y d4 cel
9G'€69'/€L°L Y9 TYTCIL 20'6EY'SH0'L 0.'6¥5'2¥8'L |(¥0'696'68) 86'058°L0€‘C 0€°296'028'} Y9 v16'v8¢E (%74 Lel
95'¥06'0¥0°L 90°'TS6'889°T 12°€28'G0. 25°029'¥S0°L | SZY¥SL0vE’L 62°608°298°L 87'600'61G'| 90°056'889°I [ersuay ocl

aAIasay aouejeg apep 1I9A PanIaoay 19A aouejeq ajeq o) ajeq o} L2/0E/9 Jo awep pun4d # pun4

UYIUOW G pung pajeudoisddeun | 10N sasuadx3 | ION Sonuanay | punduauny sasuadx3 Lg/L//| onusAsy LzZ/L//. |Se adoueleqg pun4

psjebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spun4 aAI9sald }Sa404

fQjuno) pue|s| 300y
]

2202/\E/E




_pung uey uinepy

LLV2E'9Z - - 00°000'92 11v2E 809
GZ'Toc'v6l E - 00°000'v61 GZ'Z9¢  dwegghemds 17 ggg
G£'622'58. ogo6L', | - 00°000'Z62 69’626 JsuoQ®isalod-Ag  Geg
18226291 - e . 00'000'29L | 1826 dw| 88109 109 Lee
9¢' /1616 - L. ' 00°000°L6 | 9E'/V6 yedayig  oge
LL'2L8'8ElL - I - 00°000'8€ | LL'ZLe VSSId dd ocl
81'192'8.2 0S'8€L'9S | - 00°000'7EE 89'66€ | gerndd €€l
Ly’ 199Gl - e 00°000'G¥1L L1299 ! amey d4.  zgl
£¥°9/2'9/ 1g'ego'ocz | - 00°000°'20€ ¥2'996'S 007! €L
02'519'8v6'L LS YvE L | - 00'000'680'C | 2.'656'Q [BIBUSD  0E|

aouejeg yse)d , swie|n SJUSWIISaAU| SjusawlssAu| ysep SWeN pun4 # pun4

W wue-fuoq M

saduejeg ysen

Spun4 9AI9sdld }salo4

€20c/Lele

AQuno9 puejs| yooy

|

T
|

74



09+0¢€'sZ1L ' 0£'9/1'C - 00000°'22L | 06'08¥ pund uldepy unepN. 809
612€5°202 - - 00'000°202 612€S dwedglem|ids 17 9ge
8¥'0.L'P0.L - - 00°000'0Z 8v'0LL JSU0DBIS8I04-"A(Q] Gee
LL'€L1'8CL - - 00000821 LLE€LL dwj 85109 §109 Lee
L8'E¥8'S6 - - 00°000'G6 L8'EY8 yied axig 0€e
96'G9€ 0P L - - 00°000°0¥ L 95°G9¢ VvSSId dd ocL
96'8le'cle 05'600'GS - 00°000'8Z¢ ov'8zZ¢ qel d4 €el
yoovL LEL - - 00°000°LEL 99/ allsy d4 ZeL
P0'GLE'86L €0'1GE'6EL - 00'000'6Z¢E 10999'C1L 007 el
G6'225'09€'L v €65£'6G1 - 00°000'7LS'L | 699L6'S IENED) 0gl

aoueleg yse)d wE_m_O wucoEuwm>c_ w.._COEum0>c_ ysepd QWEeN pun4 # pun4

wia)-6uo

75

soouejeg yseo

spun4 aAiasald }sa404

AQjuno9 puejs| 320y

| [
|

ccoe/iele ” ﬁ"




Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report ~ March 2023

March Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021

Total 2022 season passes sold: 59 59 90

2022 season passes sold in March: 25 37 48

Rounds played: 0 67 408

Golf Revenue’s: $1.04 $786.27 $9,618.66
Concession’s: 0.00 $127.51 $1,365.45
Season pass revenue: $18,425 $26,575 . $33,175.00
ProShop: $337.84 $51.76 $812.41
Improvement Fund: 0.00 $69.50 $536.75
Total Revenue for March: $18,763.88 $27,540.55 $44,971.52

For the first time in several years the golf course was unable to open in March. With winter hanging on just
enough during the month, the golf course opened for the season on April 2. Therefore, sales were down for
the month across the board. That is all attributed to the fact we were unable to open. Even with the late
opening season pass sales are currently at the same level as last season at this point. During the month of
March we worked on getting ready for the upcoming golf season with all the normal chores:

Washing all golf carts

Moving outdoor furniture from storage to clubhouse deck
Washing all trash and cigarette receptacles

General cleaning of clubhouse in preparation of season
Ordering and stocking clubhouse food and beverage supplies
Re-stocking pop machines on the golf course

Began receiving and stocking proshop inventory

Looking ahead to the month of April...it looks as if we have a big warm up in store. This should hopefully help
the golf course get off to a good start this month, with last month being so called. We should start seeing the
the leagues begin once we get into the second half of the month, and daily play usually begins to pick up as
well. With the Masters this weekend (along with Easter), | expect come next week people will be ready to get
the season off and running for good.

Most of the outings have already booked their dates for this season. The first outings are not scheduled until
June, so we have a little bit of time before they start. Once we get started with the outings we have a pretty
full schedule.

Looking ahead to the season, the outing schedule is rounding into shape, and the leagues for the most part
look to start at their usual times, although, a few of the leagues have been very slow to get their schedules set
up with me.

76



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff

For the Month of _March For.eglt—e.serve

District

Rock Island County, linois

The month of march was mild weather wise allowing us to continue preparing the course for the upcoming
season.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed
e Activated the irrigation system
Returned fountain to irrigation pond
Spiked all fairways, approaches and greens
Cleaned up sticks and debris
Added sand to bunkers where necessary
Raked and edged bunkers
Rolled and mowed greens
Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
* Prepared all mowing equipment for the upcoming season
* Replaced water valves that control the snack shack and park area
o
Course/General facility conditions- Course is in great condition
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Mild
Park/Capital Improvement Projects-
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— spring applications of fertilizers and plant protectants will be

applied in the following few weeks..

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 4/6/23

77



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI‘CSt
Preserve
For the Month of March 2023 District

Rock Istand County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff has continued to remove Siberian elm, white mulberry (non-native tree species),
dead ash, and hazard trees along the RR tracks in the 9% street project area. This area will be replanted with a mix
of hardwood and evergreen trees in the fall of 2023.

Construction has begun on the road and bike path project at Illiniwek. Hutchinson and Porter Brothers have ground
the surface of the road down 3”. 5 loads of millings have been saved for projects in the district and stored at
Illiniwek near the salt shed off Hubbard road. They have also replaced the 36” culvert at the creek near camp office
and the 18” culvert at the camp road entrance off route 84.

Centennial Construction has started on the parking lot at Amowa west. So far the pond has been drained, pond
muck has been removed, and the area has been leveled to grade needed to start placing the gravel base.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— No building maintenance was performed in March.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The F-350 needed repairs on the fuel system ventilation. When
filling the truck gas, gas was overflowing before truck was full of gas. An idler bearing needed fixed on the cooling
fan as well. The John Deere 5225 had a hydraulic vacuum line break while cleaning brush on the 9" street project.
The repair was handled by preserve staff.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been closed on and off in March due to wet weather. An
eagle scout will be installing 11 informational signs on the trail system at Dorrance about trees and wildlife for part
of his eagle scout project. Illiniwek is receiving bids to repair the decking on the GRT bridge 1 mile south of
Cordova, IL. The bridge is 100° long and 25 feet high over a creek.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Above Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No planned activities, outings, or events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — On Friday April 21 there will be a volunteer garbage clean-up at Amowa East from 10am to
noon. Then on Saturday April 22 there is a volunteer clean-up day at Dorrance from 10 am to noon to get the ball
diamonds and surrounding areas ready for baseball/softball season. On F riday May 12 there is a volunteer
honeysuckle removal event at Amowa West from 10am to noon. Then on Saturday May 13 there is a volunteer
garlic mustard pull at Illiniwek from 9am to 11am. In April a new scorer’s table will be constructed by an eagle
scout for diamond 1 at Dorrance Park.

Misc.- FORC has politely declined to design and build a trail system at Amowa West due to lower trail mileage
being allowed. Ibelieve an appropriate trail mileage for Amowa West is around 3 miles or less. Original proposal
from FORC had trail mileage at 7 miles. Staff will be designing the trail system and sponsoring volunteer trail
building days throughout the summer to help with trail construction.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__ 4-02-2023

78



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder

For the Month of _March 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--

Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

Cleaned pit toilets as needed

Made a parking lot for overflow/visitors in horse corral campground

Bladed and drug office, Martin farm, shop, horse corral, and Deer Haven parking lots
Installed new creel limit sign at public boat launch for Lake George

Turned on water to facilities

Borrowed a broom from Illiniwek and used it to clean roads throughout the preserve

Staff cleared all deadfalls off all sections of trail early in the month

Installed 3 hydrants on the grounds

Removed and addressed storm damage from 5> heavy snow received in the latter portion of the
month

Replaced 23 water diverters on new hydrants and one stolen backflow preventer while turning
water on

Replaced 11 burn rings in the campgrounds

Placed picnic tables on grounds in preparation for camping season

Building Maintenance projects performed--

Installed LVT flooring in storage room at park office
Installed trim in park office storage room

Replaced two burnt out lights in maintenance shop
Cleaned maintenance shop

Continued stocking the park office with concessions and memorabilia for the 2023 camping season

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
Welded holes on jon boat
Cleaned, sharpened, and made ready all chainsaws

Removed snow plow for the season

79



Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Closed for
the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to wet conditions.

Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of March 2023.

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of March 2023.

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of March 2023.

Weather conditions—Weather was off and on during the month. We received snow, rain, wind, and we
also enjoyed several nicer days.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— I do not have any formal events to report. We did have several
groups of people show up on the weekends to run/hike our trails. Traffic has increased dramatically here
as is typical for this time of year.

Volunteer Hours—I had one volunteer who cut a few downed trees off the Hauberg Trail for a total of 4
hours this month.

The weather has really been keeping staff on their toes during the month of March. We were
able to get through all of our trails and clear them of fallen and hazardous trees prior to the recent high
wind events that came through our area. Luckily, the preserve was not in the direct line for any of the
tornadic or straight-line wind activity that our area has sustained. We do have some blockages to clear
presently and they will be cleared as soon as they dry out enough for staff to get out on them.

The latter half of the month I prioritized getting the preserve opened up and ready for the
camping season. We spent a significant amount of time getting the frost-free hydrants associated with our
new campgrounds up and running without leaks. These hydrants have parts that are very expensive and
we have had to replace several parts on the majority of them to stop them from leaking each spring. I
have also taken and submitted my startup water samples and completed nitrate sampling so Loud Thunder
is in compliance with the state IDPH, and all samples have come back satisfactory. This week staff will
be turning water on down at the Riverview shower building and that will be the last well system that I will
submit samples for this spring.

All of the gates on the preserve are now open and the traffic is steadily increasing here at the
preserve. Last weekend was the official start of the 2023 camping season and unfortunately the weather
was not very conducive to camping with high winds and colder overnight temps. Looking into the
extended forecast the weather seems to be improving and we will have larger numbers of campers coming
out to the preserve.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 04/05/23

80



Niabi Zoo report for March

Lee Jackson

4/6/2023

Administrative

New carpet installed in the education/Admin building.

Work begun on painted do exhibit. Currently performing demolition and earth works. In the
Painted dog exhibit preparations are being made for the instillation of stairs and the pouring of
concrete footings for the new deck.

Continued conservation and research partnerships with University of Dubuque, Para La Tierra,
and Guyra Paraguay.

Preparing application materials for conservation grant to fund field work.

Lee assisted with the planning of the Niabi Zoo birthday celebration that will be held at the Rust
Belt venue.

Participated in 2 Painted dog, and 1 Prairie dog progress meeting with contractors.

Began planning and preliminary conceptual planning for new net barriers for the cathouse and
the bald eagle exhibit.

Met with staff to start planning a renovation of the Biodiversity building.

Discussed creation of a special issue of the Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences
with a PNAS editor. The issue would be co-edited by Lee Jackson if created.

Bird flu is on the rise again in our area. A number of birds in zoos, and at least one mammal (a
lion) has died in the United States. We are monitoring the situation carefully.

Worked with Mindfire to produce a birthday video for Niabi. It will be shown at the 60'" birthday
celebration and be used throughout the year.

Animal department

Animal department is preparing for opening day and the upcoming egg hunt.
Completed instillation of 44 ring cameras in a number of key animal areas for safety and
behavioral surveillance.

Began pre-shipment quarantine for Fennec fox going to the Adelaide Zoo.

Prepared contingency plan for African Swine flu.

Updated the HPAI contingency plan for the 2023 season.

Acquired 2.0 critically endangered elongated tortoises.

Our first red foot tortoise hatched and has doubled in size already.

Volunteer gardeners have begun working on pollinator gardens throughout the zoo.
Wells Fargo volunteers helped fill koi and domestic animal food bags.

Total volunteer hours for animal department = 170 hours.

8 seasonal animal attendants have been hired to cover Domestic animals and guinea pig areas as
required by law.

81



GUEST SERVICES
e FRONT GIFT SHOP:

o All set and ready to go!
o Excited to bring in some new vendors this year to offer a variety of new toys,
conservation & Apparel items to our guests.

e CONCESSIONS:

o Maintenance & Jen Hart have been working on making sure concession stands
are ready to go and that the inspections go well.

o Bubble’s Boba Tea @ the Zoo will be selling Bubble Tea for the Members Only
Zoo Preview & Egg Hunt.

o Front Concessions will be open every day-10:30-4:30. Back Concessions-will be
open every day-11-3:30 starting in May.

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o 2023 MARCH MEMBERSHIPS-177/$9,750 (this also includes Funbundle packages)
o 2023 MARCH NZ GIFT MEMBERSHIPS (EGIFT CARDS) SOLD- 14/51540
o 2023 FEB FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$1,856

e CAROUSEL:

o Maintenance has been working on building a new Carousel Operator Booth. This
will be very beneficial for our carousel staff!

o We are looking into purchasing a new Carousel Awning and replacing some of
the Gold poles that are much worn.

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
O 2023 MARCH- 8/$305

e ADOPTS:

O 2023 MARCH-0
O We now have the eGift Cards available for guests to purchase these as gifts. This
will hopefully make it easier to purchase Animal Adopts!
e SCOOTERBUG:

o Tech came out to service all the strollers, wheelchairs and ECV’s before we open.
o We have the week of April 10 scheduled for our Scooterpals and 4 more ECV’s to
come.
e PEPSI:

o 4 vending machines have been delivered to the zoo

82



e PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

o We have 2 ready to go.
o One is at the Wolf Ridge Grill building and one is inside the gift shop.
e EVENTS:

o We are getting ready for the Members Only Zoo Preview/Egg hunt (April 8 from
9-12pm). 1,000 members have signed up to come to the event.
10:00am-2-4 year old group @ Festival lawn.
10:15am-5-8 year old group @ Between Cat House and Duiker exhibit.

9-12 year old group- Get a scavenger hunt sheet @ admission gates. Turn it into
the gift shop for a prize.

We will have a bunny and our mascot walking around.

Concessions will be here selling Bubble Tea.

10:30-11:45am- Free Train rides

10:30-11:45am -Free Carousel rides

o We received a $250 sponsorship check from McDonald’s.

o We also received passes/coupons from- The Fun Station, Discovery Depot
Children’s Museum, The lowa Children’s Museum, Family Museum, Two Rivers
YMCA, Putnam Museum, and Arcadia Bowling.

o We currently have the 4 food vendors from last year’s Pints for Preservation
confirmed for this year’s event as well.

e WEBSITE:

o We have been working with a VSI tech to make our software more user friendly
for both ends- Staff & Guests. This is an ongoing process that will continue
throughout the season.

o Updated our website with the most current prices, dates/times, events etc..

e STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

O

Interviewing, Hiring, Orientations and training have been going on for the entire
month of March and we will be doing some more before we open.

e  MARKETING:

o Unfortunately, our Facebook page was hacked about 4 weeks ago. Mindfire is

working with Facebook to help us regain access, but their customer service is not
good. It has taken us much longer than we thought.

We have asked Mindfire to come up with photos and Copy for Revenue
generating items and events we offer at the zoo. Such as- Birthday Parties,
Animal Encounters, Animal Adopts, Memberships and more that we can use
throughout the season to promote on Facebook (when we get access). They will

83



look professional and we will be able to schedule them out to make sure we
have them communicated out to our guests.

o We have been sending out emails to promote the Egg hunt and Lunch with the
Bunny. As we move into April, we will continue to promote memberships,
opening day, ticket sales and a monthly newsletter through emails.

Conservation, Education & Development Report — March, 2023

Education/Events
e Nick & Kira planning Summer Zoo Camp
* Nick & Kira hosted educational tours for birthday parties & bridal shower
o 3/12 -Cool Cats
o 3/26 - Radical Reptiles
* Nick developed and recorded on-line Domestic Animal Training.
* 3/3 = Nick & Kira attended Non-public School 8" Grade Career Fair at St. Ambrose to promote
JZK program.
e 3/2-Joel presented Backyard Wildlife Webinar for BICAN education series.
* 3/28-Joel, Nick, Brian hosted Virtual Zoo Experience in Reptiles and Biodiversity for Las Vegas
Elementary School. 31 participants. $150

Graphics/Website
¢ Joel & Nick updated animal web pages and fact sheets.
* Joel updated Naturalist Training and animal fact sheets for Moodle training platform for
Educators and Naturalists.

Development

¢ Joel created Supporters web page to recognize grant providers and top donors to the Zoo and Zoo
Foundation.

® 3/23-Joel attended Webinar - Exactly What to Say: How to talk so donors really listen and give
again and again

Donations

Institutional Development -

2023

Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation |

General Donation 3 $130 2 $40 5
Admission Gifts 2 $55 2| S$55.00

NZFP Foundation '

Reimbursement $0.00

84



Conservation
e BiCAN - 3/9 — Meeting at USFWS
* QCEC-3/6, 3/22 - Plastic Free Festival committee meeting. QCEC became Beyond Plastic
Affiliate organization
* Painted Dog Research Trust — Joel facilitated Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip through the Midwest
from Omaha, NE to Des Moines, IA, to Niabi, to Milwaukee, WI.
o Collaborated and met with
= Dr. Ed Louis, Director of Conservation & Research as well as conservation
staff at Omaha Zoo
= Stephanie Arne, Director of Conservation at Great Plains Zoo
* Jessie Lowery, Madison County Conservation Board
= Kari Williams, Conservation, Research, & Sustainability Coordinator at
Milwaukee County Zoo
o Met with Dr. Pedro Bidegaray at Augustana College to finalize setting up overseas
internships between Augustana and Painted Dog Research Trust. Prepared
promotional flyer.
o Hosted PDRT Staff Lunch & Learn and Fundraising dinner at Niabi on March 18.
o Greg met with Jess to tour exhibit construction
o Joel recorded videos of Greg for exhibit display

Volunteers
® Receiving and processing Junior Zoo Keeper, Intern, and Adult Volunteer applications
¢ Hosted Volunteer Gathering on March 18, Dr. Rasmussen presented to volunteers/staff

Volunteer service report:

Administrative
e Management Meeting—3/1, 9, 22, 29
e RecTrac Elevate meetings — 3/1, 24
e Entered seasonal employees in to Moodle, facilitated completion of orientation

Mar 2023 | Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 155.12 13
Intern 0.00 0
Junior Zoo Keeper 0.00 0
Special Event 7.50 5
Grand total 162.62 18
Paid FTE/hour $18.80

85



Increases in inventory
Red-footed tortoise
Elongated tortoise

Decreases in inventory
Land hermit crab

San clemente Goat
Pallas cat

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

March 2023
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
0.0.1 10-Mar hatch
2.0 23-Mar donation
Quanity Date Explanation Cost

0.0.1 22-Mar death
0.1 15-Mar death
1.0 2-Mar Transfer-SSP recommendation

86



Jeff Craver
\

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:23 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: March Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023 .xlsx
Number Participants Income
Parties 2 46 $650

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of April 2023.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report from prior meeting agenda at this time.

Items noted on the agenda for the month of April

District Monthly Claims & Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements are again typical for this time of the year.
With facilities beginning to open for use, payroll and other operational supplies come into
demand. The General Fund paid its cost allocation to Rock Island County which is about 40% of
the assessment, the Liability Fund also paid for applicable costs which accounts for about 20%.
The remaining 40% is paid from the Niabi Zoo Fund and that portion has been delayed due to
the zoo fund’s low cash levels at this time. Once the June tax distribution is received the Niabi
Zoo Fund will pay the allocation assessment. A majority of the Niabi Zoo Fund budget is
depleted and most likely additional appropriations will be required to cover operational
expenses for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Several of Transfers of Appropriations were required in the Zoo Fund to cover shifts in spending
and several unforeseeable large repairs.

Claims were not fully reviewed and processed at the time of the report, however should there
be any flagged claims pertaining to sales tax paid or missing receipts, staff will rectify those.

Resolutions

There are several resolutions to consider this month.

The resolution pertaining to FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations is another
increase in appropriations to cover the ongoing cost of this project. With grants such as these as
claims are received, appropriations in the corresponding amount follow. The current expense is
for the previously approved Hutchison Engineering agreement for services. No claim from the
contractor has been received at this time.

The resolution pertaining to FY 23 Niabi Zoo Expense Appropriations — E. Hogan Trust
appropriates the expenses in which the funds received were utilized. Staff installed new fencing
at the African River Hog exhibit and made some minor exhibit renovations to the Tamarin
exhibit. A resolution appropriating the funds received was done prior.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 700
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

88
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foret T erve

ROCk lS'a nd COU nty KME&}S}}Z}SIEHHM“

The FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations is to cover a claim for the
work done to the exhibit by contractors. As noted previously, grants such as these as claims are
received, appropriations in the corresponding amount follow. Estes Construction is the project
manager for this project.

The River Action/Arconic Foundation Grant to benefit Améwa Forest Preserve appropriates
funds within the llliniwek budget to purchase seed, plants, and herbicide which will be
reimbursed by River Actions securement of a grant from the Arconic Foundation. A
memorandum of understanding between the District and River Action is also listed on the
agenda this month that provides greater detail about the grant received and how the District is
partnering with River Action on the execution on the funds received.

Other Business

River Action MOU - For the Commission’s consideration is a memorandum of
understanding between the District and River Action. River Action applied for a grant to
benefit the development of Amowa Forest Preserve. Many partners are associated with
the grant and River Action is the lead in directing those partners. The District is
responsible for securing seed, plants, and herbicide to be used in the prairie restoration
at the preserve. River Action will be securing signage and coordinate data collection on
the species at the preserve as well as monitor soil health. The data collected and
general educational programming will also be coordinated by River Action with other
partners.

Klingner & Assoicates, P.C. - A proposal from Klingner & Associates, P.C. in the amount
of $5,000 is on the agenda for consideration. Staffis requesting approval of this
proposal in order to move forward with conceptual design and cost estimates
associated with replacement of the concession building and bathroom at Dorrance Park.
The conceptual design and cost estimates are needed for development of a budget and
potential grant applications. Staff would like to submit an appropriation request for this
project in the FY 25 budget process later this year.

Klingner & Associates, P.C. - A proposal from Klingner & Associates, P.C. in the amount
of $17,500 is on the agenda for consideration. Staff is requesting approval of this
proposal in order to move forward with renovation of the eagle and big cat exhibit
fencing. Current fencing, whether it’s the iron bars and cargo mesh top, are either aging
or not of modern zoological design and need replaced. In addition some minor
landscaping will be added to these exhibits.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

89

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest rve
Rock Island County District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grand lllinois Trail & Support Facility Project - Discussion of Grand Illinois Trail &
Support Facility project budget and improvements. Staff are requesting some guidance
on moving forward with the 2" phase of the project concerning the support facility and
waste disposal. Initially the project was to utilize a new septic field, however when
speaking with the engineers and looking at long term improvements either a grinder
pump or lift station with a vault may benefit the campground should improvement
upgrades occur in the future. A grinder pump that would be connected to a force main
that runs along RT 84 is nearly equivalent to a new septic field to support the new
restroom. A lift station and vault could be utilized should the campgrounds be
upgraded with sewer hookups at some time in the future. The cost however would
increase the project well over $100,000.

Current known costs: Hutchison Engineering and Porter Brother is $689,449.05. The
second phase which includes the construction of the restroom facility and utility
connections is $250,000 and the railroad crossing work is $15,000. These items bring
the estimated cost to $954,449.05. A grinder pump to service the new restroom would
bring the project cost to approximately $1,000,000 and a lift station with a vault would
bring the project cost to approximately $1,100,000.

Whatever direction the Executive Committee should provide to staff, staff requests that
funds from the Bike Path Fund be utilized to pay for a portion of phase 1 which includes
the construction of the trail. The engineers estimate that 30% of the $564,449.05 cost
of phase 1 is associated to the construction of the trail. Currently the Bike Path Fund
has approximately $98,000 in the fund. The transfer of funds from the Bike Path Fund
would help alleviate the overruns and additional work with this project.

The initial budget for this project was just under $600,000 back in 2020. Engineering
and construction costs have significantly increased since the development of the initial
budget in 2020 when it was submitted for a grant. Staff did add additional work outside
of the initial grant budget with the replacement of several nonfunction culverts and
redesign of the dump station. The railroad crossing widening was also not part of the
initial grant budget as well as it didn’t have anything to do with the scope of the grant.
The trail and support facility were the main drivers of the grant and the trail does not
cross the railroad crossing.

Reports
The District Budget Performance Report is available for your review and consideration.

All appropriated funds are doing well as we move into the last quarter of the fiscal year.
Earned revenues will be greatly impacted by the weather and the late start to golf and
temporary closer at illiniwek should be minor. The District saw the first drop Personal
Property & Replacement Tax distributions in some time. Hopefully that was just a minor

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

90

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o T erve

Rock Island County Loistrict

drop but will continue to monitor the distributions in the upcoming months in case
adjustments will be required for the remainder of the fiscal year and next. Staff reports
are full of information and happenings as everyone is expecting a very busy season at
their respective facilities and operations.

Consider the Auditor’s report.
Consider the Treasurer’s report.
Staff Reports & Misc. Updates, Information.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of March.

Zoo Foundation
The next meeting of the Niabi Zoo Foundation is April 17,

Workers Compensation
Nothing new to present to the Executive Committee at this time.

Liability

There are no significant liability or legal concerns pertaining to the District at this time.

Items of note for the Current Month

® Continue to review best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the lllinois Association
of Park Districts

¢ Evaluating the adopted FY 24 budget and incorporating adjustments as needed to
accommodate the changes since its adoption last fall. Working on items for bid in FY 24
and adjustments due to lack of availability, supply chain issues or greater need.

* Begin assembling a plan for FY 25 budget and capital planning.

® Awaiting IMRF’s Preliminary Rate for 2024. Typically, IMRF releases the preliminary rate on
April 1, however at the time of this report IMRF has not done so. The current employer
rate is 7.04% and it is anticipated that the 2024 rate will increase slightly.

* Nothing to report on the Niabi Zoo Road waterline project with Coal Valley and City of
Moline water service to Indian BIuff.

¢ The District will not participate in the Parks Day at the Capitol this year. Attended the IAPD
Legislative Breakfast at Geneseo Park District with President Swanson on March 20t

*  Working on office reorganization of District files. The file room at the Loud Thunder Office
was cleaned, repainted and currently in the process of acquiring new cabinets and
constructing a work area within the space to free up space at the main office counter. In
addition, some touch-up painting was done throughout the office at Loud Thunder. The

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Diorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

91

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foresty erve

Rock Island County District

State Records Office was contacted to review files of the District for disposal. A
representative will be on site April 11'. Later in the year the construction documents will
be scanned as well which should free up even more space in the building.

® Hosted the Amdwa parking lot project preconstruction meeting with IMEG and Centennial
Contractors. The contractor began work on March 20 with the excavation of a large
culvert on the West property, drainage of a small pond and general site excavation. The
contractor expects to have the West property parking area completed by the end of April.
In addition to the parking area, staff have worked with the contractor on filling an old
foundation on the East property.

® Hosted a meeting at the clubhouse with staff to discuss the RecTrac optimization of the
software. It was a very productive meeting with staff sharing ideas and problem solving to
various issues that one wouldn’t think would crossover from one area of operation to the
other. Later in the month participated in Recconnect training which will allow emails to be
sent to households.

® Met with Klinger & Associates, P.C. at Dorrance to discuss a scope of services proposal for
Dorrance Park improvements.

® Loud Thunder will attempt to keep three bee hives for novelty honey production again in
2023. Bee packages arrived on April 1t and were set on April 2™. It appears at the time of
this report that the bees have taken to the hive and check on queens and brood
development will occur throughout April.

® Submitted quarterly grant reports for the llliniwek Grand Illinois Trail and Support Facility,
Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit and the month grant report for the African Painted Dog
Exhibit.

* Construction continues with the two projects at Niabi Zoo. Contractors have begun
significant excavation for the Prairie Dog Exhibit and demolition and site preparation as
well as fence work on the African Painted Dog Exhibit has occurred.

® Worked with Mindfire and staff on signage for Améwa Forest Preserve, design of an
archery program logo for merchandise sales at Loud Thunder, press releases and social
media postings throughout March.

* Loud Thunder was awarded trees as part of the Association of Illinois Soil & Water
Conservation District Forestry Committee program. A press release went out and the
planting will occur with the assistance of local 4-H club members on Saturday, April 15.

¢ Staff will be attending the IMPACT client appreciation reception on April 19t

¢ Completed the District’s PCl quarter scan and rectified noncompliance items.

* Awaiting a proposal from Hutchison Engineering pertaining to hole 18" pond and hole #7
retaining wall. The two items have appropriation in the FY 24 and plan to address them
this fall/winter.

® Porter Brothers has been working at llliniwek Since the second week of March and has
made some decent strides with the scope of work of the project. The old road was
excavated and several culverts have been replaced.

* Continue to work with Hutchison Engineering and IPARKS on securing insurance to address
construction water and sewer sleeves to be bored under the railroad. In addition, the

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

92

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest ] erve

ROCk IS[a n d COU nty Rm!gs{ﬁ}gt}xft}tu llinois

railroad crossing at the entrance of Illiniwek Forest Preserve will be widen as well. With
the construction of the new road and trail the entrance at Illiniwek is also being addressed
so the width of the entrance corresponds with each other. Staff for several years have
been concerned about the entrance as it was a very tight space especially when two large
campers happened to be coming and going. The District will have to contract directly with
the railroad to have the crossing addressed.

¢ lllinois Association of Conservation District’s meeting is scheduled April 26™. The meeting
is at Starved Rock State Park’s Visitor Center. A 2024 conference planning meeting is
scheduled immediately afterwards.

* Staff will be attending the River Action Fish & Fire Fundraiser April 28th.

®  With warmer weather hopefully coming in the next several months, please feel free to
contact me or any site superintendent for a site visit at anyone of the District’s facilities.

® Hopefully warmer & drier weather for baseball, fishin’, and planting!

Respectfully submitted this 5% day of April, 2023

By
Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

93

RICFPDorg  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



PRESS RELEASE

Rock Island County SWCD Participates in Statewide Tree Planting Project

camant ok
w'saren .
Thegen
o*E
.
e Wi
2 A B .
Penonen 0 S |
WRCER - Dororn e RN ANES
s e -
e Lacea LRSS il
[, WARSHALL R prrp—y
[Th - o .
W
ey
WELNGH e oy
Magomb RSy ” Potoow T emmiew
aon | TABREL Cuaurmn
SOWNER » Raws o L
ﬁb'J.lYﬁll . I
rigk iam |
ash
(S |
IS SANGAON uss ol
R e ) VLT
3 H Stoegfels v CRIAS
uton Yoo, s sy
pLry

\ﬂﬂ;l&io . m»%ﬂ
s ¥ ] ey

pR—— |
wnina . LONRRNCE
CLHTN Lnsivae mmfm‘

Sy
G

SN oy
Shagowe-
. o
My mrr:s».,h; e ®
e Honon | rops | wRee
ELzmlel &
. &)
sooessorn | %7 Lo -
T
%
g@ & Mound City
-

lllinois Extension 4-H and the Association of
INlinois Soil and Water Conservation Districts
(AISWCD) Forestry Committee have once
again partnered to plant Oak trees. To build
on the Extension 4-H Green Communities
Tree Program, funding partners were sought
and volunteers from across the state were
recruited. After a successful 2022 planting
campaign across 31 lllinois Soil and Water
Conservation Districts, the Spring 2023
planting will include 38 lllinois counties;
from Winnebago in the north to Massac in
the south and Edgar on the east to Adams
on the west. Funding for the two years of
tree planting was provided by Illinois
Forestry Development Council, University of
lllinois Extension Foundation and AISWCD.
The statewide tree planting initiative is
coordinated at the local level by Extension 4-
H, and the local Soil and Water Conservation
District. Each participating District is
supplied with 25 Oak trees to be planted on
a public site within the District. Rock Island

County SWCD is one of this year’s 38 statewide participants. A total of 950 four-foot-tall potted
Oak trees supplied by Forrest Keeling Nursery of Elsberry, Missouri will be planted this spring.

Throughout Illinois and the Midwest, Oak forests are diminishing and being overtaken by less
desirable Beech and Maple. It is projected that some lllinois Oak/Hickory forests particularly in
southwest lllinois, will be completely overtaken by Beech and Maple by 2050 if management
practices aren’t soon initiated. The emphasis of this partnership tree planting project is to raise
awareness of our diminishing Oak forests and to educate youth and community members on
the value of native Oak forests and Oak trees to lllinois. Each participating SWCD will receive 10
White Oak, 10 Red Oak, and 5 Bur Oak with the goal of creating “mini” Oak savannas across the
state. The actual planting of the Oak savannas is being done by local 4-H members and
volunteers. Rock Island County SWCD chose Loud Thunder Forest Preserve in Illinois City as
their planting site. The trees will be planted on the Horse Corral site at Loud Thunder on
Saturday April 15* by Rock Island County 4-H youth and their families.

94



IMPACT

CONSTRUCTION AG REEMENT

IMPACT Agreement . i

We cordially invite you and your guest to join us as we celebrate the clients who have

enlisted IMPACT agreements to ensure their projects are well-constructed by highly trained

and highly skilled local union tradesmen in collaboration with the best local construction

management teams.

Since the Winter of 2020, our IMPACT partners have kept skilled tradesmen
and contractors hard at work to ensure the community and its economy
continued growing in the face of unprecedented challenges.

We are pleased to celebrate these IMPACT supporters at the
2023 IMPACT Client Appreciation Reception
Wednesday, April 19, 2023
The Isle Casino Hotel Reception Center
1800 Isle Parkway, Bettendorf, lowa, 52722

5-7 p.m.

Join us for Heavy Hors D’oeuvres & Cocktails

Please RSVP by April 12, 2023, with the names of attendees to 563-940-6094 or
director@illowaimpact.org

95





